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AGENDA 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

MARCH 17, 2020 @ 7:00 P.M.  
Notice is hereby given the City Council for the City of Parker will meet in a Regular Meeting on 
Tuesday, March 17, 2020 at 7:00 P.M. at the Parker City Hall, 5700 E. Parker Road, Parker, 
Texas, 75002.  
CALL TO ORDER – Roll Call and Determination of a Quorum 
 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

AMERICAN PLEDGE: I pledge allegiance to the flag of the United States of America; and 
to the republic for which it stands, one nation under God, indivisible with liberty and justice 
for all. 
TEXAS PLEDGE: Honor the Texas flag; I pledge allegiance to thee, Texas, one state under 
God, one and indivisible. 

PUBLIC COMMENTS The City Council invites any person with business before the Council to speak to the 
Council.  No formal action may be taken on these items at this meeting.  Please keep comments to 3 minutes. 
 

ITEMS OF COMMUNITY INTEREST  

• "GREAT AMERICAN CLEANUP" EVENT  - SATURDAY, MARCH 28, 2020, 9 AM – 11 AM 

• THURSDAY, APRIL 2, 2020 - LAST DAY TO REGISTER TO VOTE FOR THE MAY 2, 2020 
GENERAL ELECTION 

• SPRING EVENT – SATURDAY - APRIL 4, 2020, 9AM - 1PM, 
• PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSION (P&R) – WEDNESDAY, APRIL 8, 2020, 6 PM  

• HOME RULE CHARTER COMMISSION (HRCC) –TUESDAY, APRIL 14, 2020, 7:00 PM  

• Canceled - NATIONAL PRESCRIPTION DRUG TAKE BACK - SATURDAY, APRIL 25, 2020, 
10AM-2PM, 

• REMINDER – MAY 2, 2020 – GENERAL ELECTION (EV AND ED INFO) 
Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday 

Apr 19 Apr 20 
Early Voting 
8am to 5pm 

Apr 21 
Early Voting 
8am to 5pm 

Apr 22 
Early Voting 
8am to 5pm 

Apr 23 
Early Voting 
8am to 7pm 

Apr. 24 
Early Voting 
8am to 5pm 

Apr. 25 
Early Voting 
8am to 5pm 

Apr 26 Apr 27 
Early Voting 
7am to 7pm 

Apr 28 
Early Voting 
7am to 7pm 

Apr 29 Apr 30 May 1 May 2 
Election Day 
7am to 7pm 

• PROJECTED 2020 TAX RATE PLANNING CALENDAR 
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PROCLAMATION - Recognition 

PRESENTATION RECOGNIZING MARY REISINGER AS THE 2020 AMERICAN HONEY 
QUEEN. [PETTLE] 

PRESENTATION 
PRESENTATION BY CHIEF BROOKS REGARDING PARKER POLICE DEPARTMENT ANNUAL 
REPORT 

CONSENT AGENDA Routine Council business. Consent Agenda is approved by a single majority vote. Items 
may be removed for open discussion by a request from a Councilmember or member of staff. 

1. APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES FOR FEBRUARY 4, 2020. [SCOTT GREY]  
2. APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES FOR FEBRUARY 18, 2020. [SCOTT GREY]  
3. DEPARTMENT REPORTS-ANIMAL CONTROL, BUILDING, COURT, FIRE, POLICE 

AND WEBSITE 
INDIVIDUAL CONSIDERATION ITEMS 

4. DISCUSSION, CONSIDERATION AND/OR ANY APPROPRIATE ACTION ON 
CANCELING/RELOCATING/RESCHEDULING THE APRIL 21, 2020 REGULAR CITY 
COUNCIL MEETING (DUE TO 5/2 EARLY VOTING) AND DECIDING ON 
CANVASSING MEETING DATE. [PETTLE] 

5. PRESENTATION BY REPUBLIC SERVICES MANAGER MUNICIPAL SALES NORTH 
TEXAS RICK BERNAS, ADDRESSING BRUSH AND BULKY ITEMS (STORAGE, 
COLLECTION AND DISPOSAL OF SOLID WASTE). [OLSON/BERNAS/SHELBY]  

6. CONSIDERATION AND/OR ANY APPROPRIATE ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. 
2020-627, EXPRESSING OFFICIAL INTENT TO REIMBURSE COSTS OF 
PROJECTS. [BOND COUNSEL MACHA/SETTLE/SHELBY]  

7. CONSIDERATION AND/OR ANY APPROPRIATE ACTION ON WHITESTONE 
ESTATES PHASE 3 PRELIMINARY PLAT. [MACHADO] 

8. ANY DISCUSSION, CONSIDERATION AND APPROPRIATE ACTION ON THE 
CANCELLATION OR PROCEEDING WITH THE GREAT AMERICAN CLEANUP SET 
FOR MARCH 28 AND SPRINGFEST SET FOR APRIL 4. [PETTLE/OLSON] 

9. ANY DISCUSSION, CONSIDERATION AND APPROPRIATE ACTION ON THE 
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AND/OR COMMITTEE. [SMITH/OLSON] 

ROUTINE ITEMS 

10. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS  
UPDATE(S): 
• HOME RULE CHARTER COMMISSION (HRCC) [PETTLE] 
• DRAINAGE COMMITTEE [MEYER] 
• EMERGENCY COMMUNICATIONS COMMITTEE [ABRAHAM] 
• NOISE COMMITTEE [OLSON] 



 

 
 

Page 3 of 3 
 

• INCODE/TYLER TECHNOLOGIES UPDATE 
• ACCEPTANCE OF PARKER PARKS AND RECREATION (P&R) COMMISSION 

DONATION(S) FOR THE RECORD. [PETTLE] 
o Giovanni DEgidio - Check #1674620407 - $500.00 for the SpringFest 
o Giovanni DEgidio – 1500 Pre-Stuffed Eggs – Valued at $500.00 for the SpringFest 

• NORTH TEXAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT COALITION UPDATE 
[PETTLE/OLSON] 

EXECUTIVE SESSION START TO FINISH – Pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 551, Texas 
Government Code the City Council may hold a closed meeting. 

11. RECESS TO CLOSED EXECUTIVE SESSION IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE 
AUTHORITY CONTAINED IN: 

a. Government Code Section 551.074 Personnel—To deliberate the appointment, 
employment, evaluation, reassignment, duties, discipline, or dismissal of a public 
officer or employee. 

b. Government Code Section 551.071(1)—Consultation with City Attorney concerning 
Pending or Contemplated Litigation. 

c.   Government Code Section 551.071(2) – Consultation with Attorney on a matter in 
which the duty of the attorney to the governmental body under the Texas Disciplinary 
Rules of Professional Conduct of the State Bar of Texas Clearly conflicts with this 
chapter (Open Meetings Act). 

12. RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING.  
13. ANY APPROPRIATE DELIBERATION AND/OR ACTION ON ANY OF THE 

EXECUTIVE SESSION SUBJECTS LISTED ABOVE. 
14. ADJOURN 

In addition to any specifically identified Executive Sessions, Council may convene into Executive Session at any 
point during the open meeting to discuss any item posted on this Agenda.  The Open Meetings Act provides specific 
exceptions that require that a meeting be open.  Should Council elect to convene into Executive Session, those 
exceptions will be specifically identified and announced.  Any subsequent action, as a result of this Executive 
Session, will be taken and recorded in open session.   
 
I certify that this Notice of Meeting was posted on or before March 13, 2020 by 5:00 p.m. at the Parker City Hall, and 
as a courtesy, this Agenda is also posted to the City of Parker Website at www.parkertexas.us. 
 
 
 
 

   
Date Notice Removed  Patti Scott Grey 
  City Secretary 

 
 

The Parker City Hall is Wheelchair accessible.  Sign interpretations or other special assistance for disabled attendees 
must be requested 48 hours in advance by contacting the City Secretary’s Office at 972 442 6811.  

 

http://www.parkertexas.us/


 

 

 

 

Where:  The Preserve (next to City Hall) 

The City of Parker boasts a beautiful greenway known as the Preserve, 
just adjacent to City Hall. It's a great place to walk, play or rest. It 
also collects trash over time - and you can do something about it! 

When:  Saturday, March 28th, 9am-11am 

Join us in front of Parker City Hall. We'll stroll over to the Preserve and 
clean up any litter and debris we see. Trash bags, gloves and such items 
will be provided, as well as water bottles. 

Are you a student looking for community service hours? We'll be glad to 
give you a signed community service form. 

Are you in? Let us know.  

RSVP at https://parkercleanup.rsvpify.com. We'll see you there! 

 

https://parkercleanup.rsvpify.com/






 
 

Did Some “Bunny” say Egg Roll and Hunt?  
 

City of Parker’s SpringFest 2020 

City of Parker Lawn 
 Saturday April 4, 2020 
9:00 a.m. – 1:00 p.m. 

First Ever 5K Bunny Hop Fun Run/Walk 

Egg Roll and Hunt  
Petting Zoo/Clown/Balloon Artist 

Egg Decorating Contest 
Food Trucks  

 

Photo opportunity with a special surprise Bunny Guest! 
And enjoy your Parker Preserve 

Come join us for a “hoppin” good time and some fun “egg”cercise 

 ‘cause we wouldn’t want you to pull your “hare” out!’ 

 



 

 
P&R – 2nd Wednesday, 6 PM 

January 22, 2020 (Rescheduled) 

February 12, 2020 

March 11, 2020 

April 8, 2020 

May 13, 2020 

June 10, 2020 

July 8, 2020 

August 12, 2020 

September 9, 2020 

October 14, 2020 

November 11, 2020 

December 9, 2020 

 

 

2020 
JANUARY 
S M T W T F S 
   1 2 3 4 
5 6 7 8 9 10 11 
12 13 14 15 16 17 18 
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 
26 27 28 29 30 31  
       

 

 MAY 
S M T W T F S 
     1 2 
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 
10 11 12 13 14 15 16 
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 
24 25 26 27 28 29 30 
31       

 

 SEPTEMBER 
S M T W T F S 
  1 2 3 4 5 
6 7 8 9 10 11 12 
13 14 15 16 17 18 19 
20 21 22 23 24 25 26 
27 28 29 30    
       

 

     
FEBRUARY 
S M T W T F S 
      1 
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 
16 17 18 19 20 21 22 
23 24 25 26 27 28 29 
       

 

 JUNE 
S M T W T F S 
 1 2 3 4 5 6 
7 8 9 10 11 12 13 
14 15 16 17 18 19 20 
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 
28 29 30     
       

 

 OCTOBER 
S M T W T F S 
    1 2 3 
4 5 6 7 8 9 10 
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 
18 19 20 21 22 23 24 
25 26 27 28 29 30 31 
       

 

     
MARCH 
S M T W T F S 
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 
8 9 10 11 12 13 14 
15 16 17 18 19 20 21 
22 23 24 25 26 27 28 
29 30 31     
       

 

 JULY 
S M T W T F S 
   1 2 3 4 
5 6 7 8 9 10 11 
12 13 14 15 16 17 18 
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 
26 27 28 29 30 31  
       

 

 NOVEMBER 
S M T W T F S 
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 
8 9 10 11 12 13 14 
15 16 17 18 19 20 21 
22 23 24 25 26 27 28 
29 30      
       

 

     
APRIL 
S M T W T F S 
   1 2 3 4 
5 6 7 8 9 10 11 
12 13 14 15 16 17 18 
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 
26 27 28 29 30   
       

 

 AUGUST 
S M T W T F S 
      1 
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 
16 17 18 19 20 21 22 
23 24 25 26 27 28 29 
30 31      

 

 DECEMBER 
S M T W T F S 
  1 2 3 4 5 
6 7 8 9 10 11 12 
13 14 15 16 17 18 19 
20 21 22 23 24 25 26 
27 28 29 30 31   
       

  

 



 

 
HRCC – 2nd Tuesday, 7PM 

January 14, 2020 

February 11, 2020 

March 10, 2020 

April 14, 2020 

May 12, 2020 

June 9, 2020 

July 14, 2020 

August 11, 2020 

September 8, 2020 

October 13, 2020 

November 10, 2020 

December 8, 2020 

 

 

2020 
JANUARY 
S M T W T F S 
   1 2 3 4 
5 6 7 8 9 10 11 
12 13 14 15 16 17 18 
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 
26 27 28 29 30 31  
       

 

 MAY 
S M T W T F S 
     1 2 
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 
10 11 12 13 14 15 16 
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 
24 25 26 27 28 29 30 
31       

 

 SEPTEMBER 
S M T W T F S 
  1 2 3 4 5 
6 7 8 9 10 11 12 
13 14 15 16 17 18 19 
20 21 22 23 24 25 26 
27 28 29 30    
       

 

     
FEBRUARY 
S M T W T F S 
      1 
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 
16 17 18 19 20 21 22 
23 24 25 26 27 28 29 
       

 

 JUNE 
S M T W T F S 
 1 2 3 4 5 6 
7 8 9 10 11 12 13 
14 15 16 17 18 19 20 
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 
28 29 30     
       

 

 OCTOBER 
S M T W T F S 
    1 2 3 
4 5 6 7 8 9 10 
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 
18 19 20 21 22 23 24 
25 26 27 28 29 30 31 
       

 

     
MARCH 
S M T W T F S 
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 
8 9 10 11 12 13 14 
15 16 17 18 19 20 21 
22 23 24 25 26 27 28 
29 30 31     
       

 

 JULY 
S M T W T F S 
   1 2 3 4 
5 6 7 8 9 10 11 
12 13 14 15 16 17 18 
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 
26 27 28 29 30 31  
       

 

 NOVEMBER 
S M T W T F S 
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 
8 9 10 11 12 13 14 
15 16 17 18 19 20 21 
22 23 24 25 26 27 28 
29 30      
       

 

     
APRIL 
S M T W T F S 
   1 2 3 4 
5 6 7 8 9 10 11 
12 13 14 15 16 17 18 
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 
26 27 28 29 30   
       

 

 AUGUST 
S M T W T F S 
      1 
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 
16 17 18 19 20 21 22 
23 24 25 26 27 28 29 
30 31      

 

 DECEMBER 
S M T W T F S 
  1 2 3 4 5 
6 7 8 9 10 11 12 
13 14 15 16 17 18 19 
20 21 22 23 24 25 26 
27 28 29 30 31   
       

  

 



National Prescription Drug Take Back 
Day is April 25 
Last Updated: Tuesday, November 5, 2019 

 

The next National Prescription Drug Take Back Day will be April 25, 2020. 
National Take-Back Day is a safe, convenient, and responsible way to dispose of 
unused or expired prescription drugs.  
Now, for the first time, DEA will also accept vaping devices and cartridges at any of 
its drop off locations during Take Back Day. It is important to note that DEA cannot 
accept devices containing lithium ion batteries. If batteries cannot be removed prior to 
drop-off, DEA encourages individuals to consult with stores that recycle lithium ion 
batteries. 
The October 2019 Take Back Day brought in 882,919 pounds (almost 442 tons) of 
unused or expired prescription medication and vape devices.  
This brings the total amount of prescription drugs collected by DEA since the fall of 
2010 to nearly 12.7 million pounds. Read more about the most recent Take Back 
Day totals here. 
 
 
Richard D. Brooks     
Chief of Police 
Parker Police Department 
5700 E. Parker Road  
Parker, Texas 75002 
972-442-0333 (Office)   
972-429-7013 (Fax)         
 

 

https://www.getsmartaboutdrugs.gov/content/teens-and-vaping
https://takebackday.dea.gov/sites/default/files/NTBI%2018%20Totals.pdf


April - May

April 30

May 15

July 20

July 25

 Aug

July 25 - Aug.

July 25 - Aug.

July 31, 2020

Auguust 4, 2020

August 10, 2020

August 14, 2020

August 18, 2020

August 21, 2020

August 25, 2020

August 28, 2020

September 1, 2020

Noon on 
September 16

Noon on September 16, 2020. 

Deadline for Chief Appraiser to certify Appraisal Rolls to each Taxing Unit.

Schedule and announce meeting to adopt tax rate three to fourteen (3 - 14) days from this date.

Schedule meeting three to fourteen (3 to 14) days after second Public Hearing.  

Tax Code Section 81.06 directs that if a date falls on a weekend, the deadline is extended to the following regular business day.

If proposed tax rate will exceed the Rollback Rate or the Effective Tax Rate (whichever is lower), 
take record vote and schedule two Public Hearings.

First Public Hearing      At least 7 days after publication of "Notice of 2020 Property Tax Rates."

Certification of anticipated collection rate by collector.

Calculation of Effective and Rollback Tax Rates.

Submission of Effective and Rollback Tax Rates to governing body from the Tax Office.

72  Hour Notice for Meeting (Open Meetings Notice).

Meeting of Governing Body to Discuss Tax Rates.

Notice must be published at least seven (7) days before first Public Hearing.   Notice must also be 
posted on the municipality's website.

Publish the "Notice of 2020 Property Tax Rates" by September 1. 

72 Hour Notice for First Public Hearing (Open Meetings Notice).

72 Hour Notice for Second Public Hearing (Open Meetings Notice).

Second Public Hearing          May not be earlier than 3 days after first Public Hearing.       

CITY OF PARKER

Mailing of "Notices of Appraised Value" by Chief Appraiser.
The Chief Appraiser prepares and certifies to the Tax Assessor for each county, municipality, and 
school district participating in the appraisal district an estimate of the taxable value.

Deadline for submitting Appraisal Records to ARB.

Deadline for ARB to approve Appraisal Records.

2020 PLANNING CALENDAR

Please provide a copy of the Ordinance adopting the 2020 Tax Rate to the Tax Office by 

72 Hour Notice for Meeting at which Governing Body will Adopt Tax Rate (Open Meetings Notice).

Meeting to Adopt 2020 Tax Rate.   Meeting to adopt must be no later than September 16, 2020.

Advice of taxing unit legal counsel should be sought to determine how to fulfill the requirements of Section 140.010 Local Code (SB 1510).

Deadline to submit the Tax Rate Ordinance to the Collin County Tax Office.

Draft



 



PARKER POLICE DEPARTMENT
2019 ANNUAL REPORT



MESSAGE FROM THE CHIEF

 I am pleased to present the first Parker Police Department Annual Report.  
This document is intended to provide our citizens and the City Council a look 
back at our year.  We plan to include our successes, our challenges as well as 
statistical information.  Doing so will allow us and our citizen partners the 
opportunity to identify trends, recognize exceptional service and provide 
input to long-term planning strategies that will ensure your Police 
Department remains focused on the health of our community.  As you can see 
this first report does not include comparison data, but that data will be 
included in the coming years.  I look forward to hearing your comments and 
suggestions in making this document an integral part of future planning.  
Thank you so much for your support!

Chief Richard Brooks



Our Vision

Our Mission

 The Parker Police Department is committed to providing high quality police 
services to the community through community partnerships, problem-solving 
strategies, innovation, creativity, adaptability to an ever-changing 
environment and a participative management style through highly trained and 
disciplined employees using the latest technology.

 Furthermore, we recognize that our most valuable resource in this 
commitment is our people and we strive to create a positive working 
atmosphere where creativity and participation abound.

 The mission of the Parker Police Department is to serve our community by 
providing professional, courteous and unbiased law enforcement services, 
thus making the City of Parker a safe place to live, visit and work.



ORGANIZATIONAL CHART

Chief of Police
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Criminal 
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(5)

Policy 
Development
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PARKER POLICE STRUCTURE
Office of the Chief of Police
• Policy Development
• Recognition Program
• Budget/Purchasing
• Public Information Officer

Uniformed Services Division
• Uniformed Patrol
• Traffic Enforcement
• Accident Investigation
• Training
• Vehicle Maintenance
• Community Services
• Special Events/Part-time Jobs

Administrative Services Division
• Crimes Against Persons
• Property Crimes
• Juvenile Crimes
• Crime Analysis
• Crime Victim Compensation
• Professional Standards

• Internal Affairs
• Recruiting/Hiring

• Quartermaster
• Asset Management

• Police Records
• Public Information Requests
• Personnel Files

• Property/Evidence
• Emergency Communications



POLICE BEAT MAP - CITY



FIVE YEAR CRIME COMPARISON (Group A)
2019 2020 2021 2022 2023

Total Reporting Offenses 82

Arson 0

Aggravated Assault 7

Bribery 0

Burglary/Breaking and Entering 7

Counterfeiting/Forgery 4

Destruction/Damage/Vandalism of Property 8

Drug/Narcotics 17

Embezzlement 0

Extortion/Blackmail 0

Fraud 11

Gambling 0

Homicide 0

Human Trafficking 0

Kidnapping/Abduction 0

Theft – Larceny 21

Motor Vehicle Theft 0

Pornography/Obscene Material 1

Prostitution 0

Robbery 0

Sex Offenses 4

Stolen Property 2

Weapon Law Violations 0



FIVE YEAR CRIME COMPARISON (Group A)
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FIVE YEAR CRIME COMPARISON (Group B)

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023

Total Reporting Offenses 19

Bad Checks 0

Curfew/Loitering/Vagrancy Violations 0

Disorderly Conduct 0

Driving Under the Influence 4

Drunkenness 1

Family Offenses, Nonviolent 0

Liquor Violations 0

Peeping Tom 0

Runaway 2

Trespass of Real Property 4

All Other Offenses 8



FIVE YEAR CRIME COMPARISON (Group B)
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CRIME RATE PER CAPITA

Population
2019
4840*

2020 2021 2022 2023

Group A** 0.01694

Group B*** 0.00393
*Population count as of Jan. 2019

**Group A – Arson, Assault, Bribery, Burglary/Breaking and Entering, Counterfeiting/Forgery, 
Destruction/Damage/Vandalism of Property, Drug/Narcotic, Embezzlement, Extortion/Blackmail, Fraud, 
Gambling, Homicide, Human Trafficking, Kidnapping/Abduction, Larceny/Theft, Motor Vehicle Theft, 
Pornography/Obscene Material, Prostitution, Robbery, Sex Offenses, Stolen Property, Weapon Law 
Violations
***Group B – Bad Checks, Curfew/Loitering/Vagrancy Violations, Disorderly Conduct, Driving Under 
Influence, Drunkenness, Family Offenses Nonviolent, Liquor Violations, Peeping Tom, Runaway, Trespass 
of Real Property, All Other Offenses



CRIME RATE PER CAPITA
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RESPONSE TIMES - 2019
Response Times 

(Avg. Mins)
January February March April May June

Priority 1 5.13 5.46 6.33 6.13 5.46 4.51

Priority 2 3.50 3.72 3.63 3.63 5.59 5.37

Response Times 
(Avg. Mins)

July August September October November December

Priority 1 5.55 4.29 4.13 4.90 5.67 6.06

Priority 2 3.17 4.84 3.28 5.13 4.81 3.66
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7

Priority 1 Priority 2



RESPONSE TIMES – Five Years
Response 

Times (Avg.
Mins)

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023

Priority 1 5.29

Priority 2 4.19

0
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2019 2020 2021 2022 2023

Priority 1 Priority 2



ACCIDENTS - 2019
Accident Types January February March April May June

Injury – Major 0 0 1 2 3 2

Non Injury – Minor 4 5 4 6 5 5

Hit & Run 0 0 0 0 0 0

Accident Types July August September October November December

Injury – Major 0 1 1 2 0 1

Non Injury – Minor 3 5 4 5 2 1

Hit & Run 0 0 0 1 0 0

0
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Injury Non Injury Hit & Run



ACCIDENTS – Five Years
Accident Types 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023

Injury – Major 13

Non Injury – Minor 49

Hit & Run 1

0
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Injury Non Injury Hit & Run



INVESTIGATIONS - 2019
Investigations January February March April May June

Cases Assigned 9 11 12 8 24 10

Clearances 7 2 5 1 7 6

Investigations July August September October November December

Cases Assigned 19 16 13 13 10 8

Clearances 12 12 8 11 8 2
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INVESTIGATIONS – Five Years
Investigations 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023

Cases Assigned 153

Clearances 81
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ALARMS - 2019
Alarm Activity January February March April May June

Residential 18 10 28 18 12 12

Business 0 0 1 0 1 4

Total 18 10 29 18 13 16

Alarm Activity July August September October November December

Residential 20 16 12 17 19 12

Business 2 0 1 3 0 2

Total 22 16 13 20 19 14
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ALARMS – Five Years
Alarm Activity 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023

Residential 194

Business 14

Total 208
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ANIMAL SERVICES - 2019
Service Activity January February March April May June

Calls For Service 1 5 15 10 9 10

Impoundments 0 1 3 0 0 3

Service Activity July August September October November December

Calls For Service 9 1 6 11 7 4

Impoundments 7 0 1 11 1 2
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ANIMAL SERVICES – Five Years
Service 
Activity

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023

Calls For Service 88

Impoundments 29
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CITATIONS - 2019
Traffic 

Enforcement
January February March April May June

Citations 141 108 135 121 126 147

Warnings 56 20 27 37 50 60

Traffic 
Enforcement

July August September October November December

Citations 117 132 125 106 152 88

Warnings 70 67 61 76 79 51
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CITATIONS – Five Years
Traffic 

Enforcement
2019 2020 2021 2022 2023

Citations 1498

Warnings 654
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ONGOING COMMUNITY PROGRAMS & 
Events
 National Night Out

 Held in October in neighborhoods throughout the city, a community-police awareness raising 
event.

 Coffee with a Cop

 Held monthly at Starbucks in Lucas for the community and police to come together over a cup 
of coffee to discuss any issues and learn more about each other.

 Silent Auction at Hunt Elementary – Ride Home with a Cop

 Two lucky students can win the opportunity to catch a ride home from school from a police 
officer in the patrol cars.

 Color Run at Bolin Elementary

 The police officers attend the Color Run at Bolin Elementary to help keep the safety of the 
children and show support for the fundraiser.

 Parker Women’s Club Angel Tree

 Every Christmas, Police and Fire help distribute the Angle Tree Presents received to those that 
are needing a little Christmas miracle.



NEW COMMUNITY PROGRAMS FOR 2019

 Speed Radar Trailer

 This program allows the Parker Police Department to set up a speed radar trailer at 
different intervals in different locations throughout Parker to help remind 
motorists to be cautious of the speeds on the road in the City of Parker. This 
greatly help reduce the amount of speeding and reckless drivers throughout the 
City.

 Human Trafficking Presentation at Southfork Ranch

 Presented by the Parker Police Department to inform the community about the 
topic of minor sex trafficking, the signs to look for, recruiting methods and Collin 
County’s response.



2019 DEPARTMENT AWARDS
INDIVIDUAL AWARDS

 New policy added for awards will begin in 2020.



LOOKING FORWARD

 In the upcoming year, we will strive to

 Increase operational safety and capabilities through advanced training.

 Increase employee recognition through a Department award program.

 Increase community engagement. “Fly Our Flag”

 Continue improved effectiveness and efficiency through policy and procedure 
development.
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MINUTES 

 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

 
FEBRUARY 4, 2020 

 
CALL TO ORDER – Roll Call and Determination of a Quorum 

The Parker City Council met in a regular meeting on the above date at Parker City Hall, 
5700 E. Parker Road, Parker, Texas, 75002. 
Mayor Lee Pettle called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. Councilmembers Diana M. 
Abraham, Cindy Meyer, Edwin Smith, Ed Standridge and Patrick Taylor (arrived at 7:40 
p.m.) were present. 
Staff Present: City Administrator Luke Olson, Asst. City Administrator/City Secretary 
Patti Scott Grey, Finance/H.R. Manager Grant Savage, City Attorney Brandon Shelby, 
Public Works Director Gary Machado, and Police Chief Richard Brooks  

EXECUTIVE SESSION START TO FINISH – Pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 551, Texas 
Government Code the City Council may hold a closed meeting. 

1. RECESS TO CLOSED EXECUTIVE SESSION IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE 
AUTHORITY CONTAINED IN: 

a. Government Code Section 551.074 Personnel—To deliberate the appointment, 
employment, evaluation, reassignment, duties, discipline, or dismissal of a public 
officer or employee. 

b. Government Code Section 551.071(1)—Consultation with City Attorney concerning 
Pending or Contemplated Litigation. 

c.   Government Code Section 551.071(2) – Consultation with Attorney on a matter in 
which the duty of the attorney to the governmental body under the Texas 
Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the State Bar of Texas Clearly 
conflicts with this chapter (Open Meetings Act). 

Mayor Pettle recessed the regular meeting at 7:04 p.m. 
2. RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING.  

Mayor Pettle reconvened the regular meeting at 7:18 p.m. 
3. ANY APPROPRIATE DELIBERATION AND/OR ACTION ON ANY OF THE 

EXECUTIVE SESSION SUBJECTS LISTED ABOVE. 
No action was taken. 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

AMERICAN PLEDGE: Pier Burgess led the pledge. 
TEXAS PLEDGE: Joe Cordina led the pledge. 

PUBLIC COMMENTS The City Council invites any person with business before the Council to speak.  No 
formal action may be taken on these items at this meeting.  Please keep comments to 3 minutes. 

Giovanni DEgidio, 4404 Dillehay Drive, said he is in the process of purchasing Fort 
Paintball and he would like to start programs, allowing Parker residents to use the 
facilities for $1.00 annually; summer programs; and Christmas programs with toy 
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giveaways.  Mr. DEgidio said he plans to improve the facility and property and he would 
like to meet with City Council and City Staff. 
Linda S. Nelson, 5802 Corinth Chapel Road, read from her emailed statement.  (See 
Exhibit 1 – Linda S. Nelson’s email, dated February 3, 2020.) 
Joe Cordina, 4302 Boulder Drive, spoke in regard to “Leadership”, stating everyone 
needs “Leadership” in all parts of our lives.  He shared an acronym, S-O-U-L, for 
Selflessness – “Own”ership – Unity – Long Range View.  Mr. Cordina encouraged City 
Council and City Staff to use Parker residents, people eager to help with the proposed 
new facility and provide information timely. 
Andy Redmond, 7275 Moss Ridge Road, said he believes the City put the “cart before 
the horse”, regarding the proposed municipal complex.  The City’s Comprehensive Plan 
is outdated.  Just as businesses and other entities routinely update various plans, Parker 
needs to update the City’s Comprehensive Plan to include its goals and direction for the 
City; thereby, reinforcing why Parker is Parker. Mr. Redmond noted his email, dated 
January 21, 2020, which was read into the record and referenced with the January 21, 
2020 minutes.  (See Exhibit 2 – Andy Redmond’s email, dated January 21, 2020.) 
Terry Lynch, 5809 Middleton Drive, read a statement, indicating she believed there is a 
necessity for an updated facility; however, she continues to have concerns about the 
overall cost and scope of the project. (See Exhibit 3 – Terry Lynch’s email, dated 
February 4, 2020.) 
Mayor Pettle read the following residents’ emails into the record: 

• Ed Lynch, 5809 Middle Drive, expressed concern regarding the proposed bond 
issue/municipal complex.  (See Exhibit 4 – Ed Lynch’s email, dated February 1, 
2020.) 

• Stephanie Casson, 5401 Westfield Drive, expressed concern regarding the 
proposed municipal complex.  (See Exhibit 5 – Stephanie Casson’s email, dated 
February 2, 2020.) 

• Tom Brennan, 6002 Tamsworth Court, expressed concern regarding the 
proposed municipal complex.  (See Exhibit 6 – Tom Brennan’s email, dated 
February 2, 2020.) 

• Melissa Tierce, 4203 Sycamore Lane, expressed concern regarding the proposed 
municipal complex.  (See Exhibit 7 – Melissa Tierce’s email, dated February 1, 
2020.) 

• Donald Reynolds, 6805 Cheswick Court, expressed concern regarding the 
proposed municipal complex.  (See Exhibit 8 – Donald Reynolds’ email, dated 
February 2, 2020.) 

• Tom and Sharon Macduff, 4313 Sycamore Lane, expressed concern regarding 
the proposed municipal complex.  (See Exhibit 9 – Tom and Sharon Macduff’s 
email, dated February 2, 2020.) 

• Richard Lavender, 6810 Overbrook Drive, expressed concern regarding the 
proposed municipal complex.  (See Exhibit 10 – Richard Lavender’s email, dated 
February 3, 2020.) 
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• Greg and Julie Regh, 5203 Eastgate Lane, expressed concern regarding the 
proposed municipal complex.  (See Exhibit 11 – Greg and Julie Regh’s email, 
dated February 4, 2020.) 

• Scott and Therese Livesay, 7305 Moss Ridge Road, expressed concern 
regarding the proposed municipal complex.  (See Exhibit 12 – Scott and Therese 
Livesay’s email, dated February 3, 2020.)  

• Trudy Jackson, 3607 Hogge Drive, expressed concern regarding the proposed 
municipal complex.  (See Exhibit 13 – Trudy Jackson’s email, dated February 2, 
2020.) 

• Cullen and Barbara Tubb, 4204 Springhill Estates, expressed concern regarding 
the proposed municipal complex.  (See Exhibit 14 – Cullen and Barbara Tubb’s 
email, dated February 3, 2020.) 

Mayor Pro Tem Standridge said there were eleven (11) full-time police officers, one (1) full-time 
civilian police personnel, and two (2) reserve police officers working in the City of Parker, not 
seventeen (17) sometimes mentioned. 
Mayor Pettle stated the new proposed municipal complex was removed from tonight’s agenda 
and will be placed as a stand-alone item for a meeting set for February 18, 2020, 7:00 PM.  The 
location to-be-announced (TBA).  The Mayor also noted there will be updated information 
regarding the proposed municipal complex. 
Mayor Pettle moved to “Items of Community Interest” and reviewed the following items: 

ITEMS OF COMMUNITY INTEREST 

• HOME RULE CHARTER COMMISSION (HRCC) –TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 11, 2020, 7:00 PM 
(2020 Calendar) 

• PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSION (P&R) – WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 12, 2020, 6 
PM (2020 Calendar) 

• TENTATIVE – TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 18, 2020 DRAWING FOR A PLACE ON THE BALLOT 
– TIME TO BE DETERMINED - (2020 FEBRUARY) 

• CANCELED -  FEBRUARY 18, 2020 CITY COUNCIL MEETING, DUE TO MARCH 3RD  
PRIMARY EARLY VOTING 

• CANCELED -  MARCH 3, 2020 CITY COUNCIL MEETING, DUE TO MARCH 3RD PRIMARY 
ELECTION DAY VOTING 

• REMINDER - MARCH 3, 2020 – PRIMARY ELECTION 
Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday 
Feb 16 Feb 17 

President’s 
Day 

Feb 18 
Early Voting 
8am–5pm 

Feb 19 
Early Voting 
8am–5pm 

Feb 20 
Early Voting 
8am–5pm 

Feb 21 
Early Voting 
8am–5pm 

Feb 22 
Early Voting 
7am–7pm 

Feb 23 
Early Voting 
1pm–6pm 

Feb 24 
Early Voting 
7am–7pm 

Feb 25 
Early Voting 
7am–7pm 

Feb 26 
Early Voting 
7am–7pm 

Feb 27 
Early Voting 
7am–7pm 

Feb 28 
Early Voting 
7am–7pm 

Feb 29 

• THURSDAY, APRIL 2, 2020 - LAST DAY TO REGISTER TO VOTE FOR THE MAY 2, 
2020 GENERAL ELECTION (IMPORTANT 2020 ELECTION DATES) 

• TENTATIVE SATURDAY, APRIL 4, 2020, 9AM - 1PM, SPRING EVENT 

• SATURDAY, APRIL 25, 2020, 10AM-2PM, DRUG TAKE BACK 

• REMINDER – MAY 2, 2020 – GENERAL ELECTION (EV AND ED INFO) 



 

CC Minutes / Exhibit(s) 16   4 
February 4, 2020   

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday 
Apr 19 Apr 20 

Early Voting 
8am to 5pm 

Apr 21 
Early Voting 
8am to 5pm 

Apr 22 
Early Voting 
8am to 5pm 

Apr 23 
Early Voting 
8am to 7pm 

Apr. 24 
Early Voting 
8am to 5pm 

Apr. 25 
Early Voting 
8am to 5pm 

Apr 26 Apr 27 
Early Voting 
7am to 7pm 

Apr 28 
Early Voting 
7am to 7pm 

Apr 29 Apr 30 May 1 May 2 
Election Day 
7am to 7pm 

• PROJECTED 2018 TAX RATE PLANNING CALENDAR 
CONSENT AGENDA Routine Council business. Consent Agenda is approved by a single majority vote. 
Items may be removed for open discussion by a request from a Councilmember or member of staff. 

4. APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES FOR JANUARY 21, 2020. [SCOTT GREY]  
5. INVESTMENT QUARTERLY REPORT. [SAVAGE]  
6. REPUBLIC WASTE QUARTERLY REPORT. [BERNAS]  
7. CONSIDERATION AND/OR ANY APPROPRIATE ACTION, ACCEPTING THE 2019 

RACIAL PROFILING REPORT. [BROOKS] (See Exhibit 15 – 2019 Parker Police 
Department Racial Profiling Annual Report, dated January 19, 2020.) 
MOTION:  Councilmember Standridge moved to approve consent agenda items 4 
through 7 as presented.  Councilmember Taylor seconded with Councilmembers 
Abraham, Meyer, Smith, Standridge, and Taylor voting for the motion.  Motion carried 
5-0. 
The Mayor and City Council thanked the Police Chief, Finance/HR Manager, and 
other City Staff for all their hard work. 

INDIVIDUAL CONSIDERATION ITEMS 

8. CONSIDERATION AND/OR ANY APPROPRIATE ACTION ON ANNUAL AUDIT 
REPORT. [SAVAGE]  
Finance/H.R. Manager Savage introduced Jon Watson, CPA, with BrooksWatson & 
Co., PLLC. 
Mr. Watson stated his name and firm’s address, 114950 Heathrow Forest Pkwy., 
Suite 530, Houston, TX 77032, for the record.  He said the Audit, ending September 
30, 2019, for the City of Parker was completed.  He then reviewed a PowerPoint 
presentation (See Exhibit 16 – Jon Watson, CPA, with BrooksWatson & Co., PLLC’s 
PowerPoint presentation, dated February 4, 2020.), covering various highlights such 
as an overview of the audit process; components of the annual financial report; 
independent auditor’s report; financial highlights; city revenues – governmental 
activities; statement of revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balance; 
schedule of revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balance (budget & actual); 
statement of revenues, expenditures and changes in net position; schedule of 
changes in net pension liability and related ratios; and conclusion (other 
Communications and Questions). 
Mr. Watson noted the City of Parker received an unmodified opinion, which is the 
highest level of assurance; has approximately 12 months in reserves for operating 
expenditures; and the pension plan is fully funded with a funded ratio of 73%, which 
is adequate by Fitch ratings. 
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City Administrator Olson indicated the auditors noted a few areas City Staff could 
make improvements and those adjustments were already being made, regarding  
o EFFECTIVE CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL STATEMENT DISCLOSURE - 

Review of existing policies, procedures, and controls; 
o UTILITY BILLING SOFTWARE LIMITATIONS – Enhance software capability; 
o MUNICIPAL COURT DOCUMENTATION FOR DISMISSALS – Include a picture 

showing the repair; 
o PAYROLL TIMESHEETS – Timesheets must be signed by the employee prior to 

submission to provide personal accountability and validation 
Councilmember Standridge commended City Staff and Jon Watson, CPA, with 
BrooksWatson & Co., PLLC, for a good job on the audit.  The Mayor and City Council 
agreed.  
Mayor Pettle asked the audience if they had any questions for the auditor.  There 
were none. 
MOTION:  Councilmember Taylor moved to accept the annual audit or Annual 
Financial Report of the City of Parker, Texas, for the year ending September 30, 
2019, as presented.  Councilmember Smith seconded with Councilmembers 
Abraham, Meyer, Smith, Standridge, and Taylor voting for the motion.  Motion carried 
5-0. 

9. CONSIDERATION AND/OR ANY APPROPRIATE ACTION FOR A PARKER PARKS 
AND RECREATION COMMISSION SPRING EVENT ON SATURDAY, APRIL 4, 
2020, 9AM - 1PM. [BARRON]  
Parks and Recreation (P&R) Commission Chair Billy Barron, 6707 Overbrook Drive, 
reviewed the item. 
Joe Cordina, 4302 Boulder Drive, asked that the event be properly advertised. 
Giovanni DEgidio, 4404 Dillehay Drive, pledged to donate $500.00. 
Mayor Pro Tem Standridge asked that any needs from City Staff be conveyed early 
to give them time with limited staff. 
Linda S. Nelson, 5802 Corinth Chapel Road, asked the P&R Commission to seek 
volunteers for the event early and to consider Homeowner Associations (HOAs) for 
“Unity” as Joe Cordina suggested. 
City Administrator Olson recommended having pre-stuffed/package eggs as a huge 
time saver. 
City Councilmember Meyer proposed future fundraisers such as a Pancake 
Breakfast, etc. to help with funds. 
There was some discussion of funding, a possible budget amendment, monies setup 
aside for Boy Scout/Preserve. 
MOTION:  Councilmember Standridge moved to approve the P&R Commission 
SpringFest 2020 and authorized $1,000.00 for the April 4, 2020, 9AM – 1 PM event.  
Councilmember Abraham seconded with Councilmembers Abraham, Meyer, Smith, 
Standridge, and Taylor voting for the motion.  Motion carried 5-0. 
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10. CONSIDERATION AND/OR ANY APPROPRIATE ACTION ON ORDINANCE NO. 
789, CALLING AN ELECTION TO BE HELD ON SATURDAY, MAY 2, 2020 TO 
ELECT A MAYOR AND TWO (2) CITY COUNCILMEMBERS AT-LARGE; 
AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A GENERAL ELECTION CONTRACT 
FOR ELECTION SERVICES WITH COLLIN COUNTY; PROVIDING FOR THE 
ORDER AND NOTICE OF THE ELECTION; FINDING AND DETERMINING THAT 
THE MEETING AT WHICH THIS ORDINANCE IS PASSED WAS NOTICED AND IS 
OPEN TO THE PUBLIC AS REQUIRED BY LAW. [SHELBY]  
City Attorney Shelby reviewed the item. 
Mayor Pettle said Ordinance No. 789 authorizes the Mayor to execute a contract for 
election services with Collin County for the General Election to be held May 2, 2020,  
and the Parker City Hall would be a “Voting Center”, the hours for early voting are 
listed on tonight’s agenda with the drawing for a place on the ballot to be held 
Tuesday, February 18, 2020, exact time and place “to be determined” (TBD). The 
Mayor also noted one change in Section 7 of the Ordinance, as follows: 

SECTION 7.  That notice of said election shall be given by the Mayor of the 
City of Parker by causing an election notice to be posted at City Hall not 
later than the twenty-first day before election day, and by publishing this 
ordinance at least one time not more than thirty days nor less than ten days 
prior to the election date, in at least one daily newspaper published in of 
general circulation within the City of Parker in accordance with the 
provisions of the Election Code of the State of Texas, as amended. 

MOTION:  Councilmember Standridge moved to approve Ordinance No. 789, calling 
an election to be held on Saturday, May 2, 2020 to elect a mayor and two (2) city 
councilmembers at-large; authorizing the Mayor to execute a General Election 
Contract for Election Services with Collin County.  Councilmember Last Name 
seconded with Councilmembers Abraham, Meyer, Smith, Standridge, and Taylor 
voting for the motion.  Motion carried 5-0. 

11. CONSIDERATION AND/OR ANY APPROPRIATE ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. 
2020-626, ADOPTING THE EXPRESSVOTE UNIVERSAL VOTING SYSTEM FOR 
EARLY VOTING IN PERSON, EARLY VOTING BY MAIL, ELECTION DAY VOTING, 
AND PROVISIONAL VOTING IN ALL FUTURE ELECTIONS HELD IN THE CITY OF 
PARKER, TEXAS; FINDING THAT THE MEETING AT WHICH THIS RESOLUTION 
IS PASSED IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC AS REQUIRED BY LAW. [SHELBY] 
City Attorney Shelby reviewed the item. 
MOTION:  Councilmember Taylor moved to approve Resolution No. 2020-626, 
adopting the Expressvote Universal Voting System for Early Voting in Person, Early 
Voting by Mail, Election Day Voting, and Provisional Voting in all future elections held 
in the City of Parker, Texas.  Councilmember Abraham seconded with 
Councilmembers Abraham, Meyer, Smith, Standridge, and Taylor voting for the 
motion.  Motion carried 5-0. 

ROUTINE ITEMS 

12. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
UPDATE(S): 
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• HOME RULE CHARTER COMMISSION (HRCC) [PETTLE] 
The Mayor noted the next HRCC meeting will be held February 11, 2020 at 
7:00 p.m. at City Hall and those meetings are open to the public.  The 
Commission is continuing their research on various forms of government, 
reviewing duties of the council and manager. 

• DRAINAGE COMMITTEE [MEYER] 
Mayor Pettle said the Drainage Committee update will be on the next agenda 
to give Councilmember Meyer additional time to prepare. 

• EMERGENCY COMMUNICATIONS COMMITTEE [ABRAHAM] 
Mayor Pettle said the Emergency Communications update will be on the next 
agenda to give Councilmember Abraham additional time to prepare. 

• TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE [STANDRIDGE] 
Mayor Pro Tem Standridge said the weather has not been cooperating so 
Parker Road can be finished, stating concrete cannot set in wet weather.  
There should be a meeting soon, regarding Dillehay Road for updates.   
Finally, the Pre-Regional Transportation Committee (Pre-RTC) meeting will be 
held Wednesday, February 26, 2020 at 8:30 AM in the City of Parker, Fire 
Department Training Room. 

• REPUBLIC SERVICES [OLSON] 
City Administrator Olson said Republic Services, Inc. Manager Municipal Sales 
North Texas Rick Bernas will make a presentation to Council on March17, 2020 
on proposed Bulk Trash changes and costs associated with those changes. 

Mayor Pettle asked if there were any items to be added to the future agenda.  Hearing 
none, she encouraged everyone to email her any requests.   
Councilmember Smith stated progress is being made on the COMP Plan and he and 
staff planned to have it completed soon. 
The Mayor said she removed “Discussion of Development Agreements” and 
“Aethestica Development on Parker Road Update” 
Mayor Pettle announced the next meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, February 18, 
2020 at 7:00 PM to discuss any updates with the new proposed municipal complex.  

13. ADJOURN 
Mayor Lee Pettle adjourned the meeting at 8:53 p.m. 

 APPROVED: 
  
  
  
 Mayor Lee Pettle 
 
ATTESTED: 

   

  Approved on the ___17th____ day 

of ______March_______, 2020.   

Patti Scott Grey, City Secretary    
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Parker, Texas
Audit Presentation 
September 30, 2019

Presented By: Jon Watson, CPA
February 4, 2020

Exhibit 16
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OVERVIEW OF THE AUDIT PROCESS
Audit Process: 3 stages (Planning, Fieldwork, Conclusion & Reporting)

The audit was performed in accordance with Generally Accepted Auditing 
Standards (GAAS)

PLANNING

The audit process was a risk-based approach in which we focused our 
procedures on those areas most susceptible to risk of error or fraud.

FIELDWORK

Agree balances to underlying reports and perform testing to assure those 
balances are materially accurate.

CONCLUSION & REPORTING

Evaluate results. Prepare report and required communications.
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COMPONENTS OF THE 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT

Auditor’s Opinion
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
 Basic Financial Statements
 Government-Wide Statements
 Fund Level Statements
 Notes to the Financial Statements

 Required Supplementary Information
 Budget to Actual – General Fund
 TMRS Pension Schedules
 TMRS OPEB Schedule
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 
REFERENCE AFR – PAGE 2

 Four possible outcomes

-Unmodified 
-Modified
-Disclaimed
-Adverse

 The City received an unmodified opinion
Highest level of assurance
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
REFERENCE AFR – PAGE 7

Total assets exceeded total liabilities by $58,746,869. 

City's governmental funds reported a combined ending 
fund balance of $6,189,532, an increase of $420,641.

Unassigned fund balance in the general fund was 
$4,748,356 or 105% of annual general fund expenditures.

The City had an overall decrease in net position of 
$256,186 for the year.
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City Revenues – Governmental Activities 
GOVERNMENTAL  ACTIVITIES – YEAR ENDING 9/30/19 - REFERENCE AFR  PAGES 20 & 21

 Total governmental revenues were $4,923,028; prior year was $6,657,904
 Total charges for services were $667,841; prior year was $780,123
 Total grants and contributions were $3,636; prior year was $2,175,459
 Total property taxes were $3,419,164; prior year was $3,168,535
 Total sales taxes were $230,007; prior year was $200,467
 Total franchise and local taxes $279,136; prior year was $246,961

Charges for 
services

14%

Grants and 
contributions

<1%

Property taxes
69% Sales taxes

5%

Franchise and 
local taxes

6%
Investment 

income
5%

Other revenues
1%

Governmental Activities - Revenues
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STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES & 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS – YEAR ENDING 9/30/19 - REFERENCE AFR  PAGES 26 & 27

Revenues
$ 4,217,331    $ 502,372       $ 171,247          $ 1,861               $ 4,892,811       

Expenditures
3,979,465    501,009       -                       19,030            4,499,504       

237,866       1,363            171,247          (17,169)           393,307          

Other Financing Sources
Proceeds from sale 27,334         -                    -                       -                       27,334            

27,334         -                    -                       -                       27,334            

265,200 1,363 171,247 (17,169) 420,641

Beginning fund balances 4,639,786 168,114 769,353 191,638 5,768,891       
$ 4,904,986    $ 169,477       $ 940,600          $ 174,469          $ 6,189,532       

Capital
Projects

Total Revenues

Debt 
Service

Ending Fund Balances

Other Financing Sources

Total Expenditures

 Net Change in Fund 
Balances 

General Total

Excess (Deficiency)

(Nonmajor)
Volunteer FD
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NA

		0

		STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

		December 31, 1899

																		Primary Government

																		Governmental						Business-Type														Housing

																		Activities						Activities						Total								Authority

		Assets

				Current assets:

						Cash and cash equivalents												$		-				$		-				$		-						$		524,195

						Investments														-						-						-

						Receivables, net														-						-						-								12,341

						Internal balances														-						-						-								-

		Total Current Assets																		-						-						-								536,536

				Capital assets:

						Non-depreciable														843,484						-						-								405,312

						Net depreciable capital assets														35,807,605						-						-								2,166,281

																				36,651,089						-						-								2,571,593

		Total Assets																		-						-						-								3,108,129								0

		Deferred Outflows of Resources

				Deferred charge on refunding																85,569						-						-

														Total Deferred Outflows of Resources						85,569						-						-																0

		Liabilities

				Current liabilities:

						Accounts payable and

								accrued liabilities												-						-						-								32,939

						Customer deposits														-						-						-								11,087

						Accrued interest payable														13,918						-						-								-

																				-						-						-								44,026

				Noncurrent liabilities:

						Due within one year														298,018						310,481						608,499								-

						Due in more than one year														2,975,597						-						-								2,318

																				3,273,615						-						-								2,318

		Total Liabilities																		-						-						-								46,344

		Net Position

				Invested in capital assets,

						net of related debt														33,409,605						-						-								2,571,593

				Restricted																-						-						-

				Unrestricted																-						-						-								-

		Total Net Position																$		-				$		-				$		-						$		2,571,593

																				0						0		0				0								490,192

		See Notes to Financial Statements.																																						0



&C&"Palatino Linotype,Regular"&11&P

Michael Brooks:

Michael Brooks:

Michael Brooks:

Michael Brooks:

Michael Brooks:



ACTIVITIES

		0

		STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

		0

																						Program Revenues																		Net (Expense) Revenue and Changes in Net Position

																												Operating								Capital				Primary Government

																						Charges for						Grants and								Grants and				Governmental						Business-Type

		Functions/Programs														Expenses						Services						Contributions								Contributions				Activities						Activities						Total

		Primary Government

				Governmental Activities

						General government										$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-

						Public safety												-						-						-												-						-						-

						Transportation												-						-						-												-						-						-

						Culture and recreation												-						-						-												-						-						-

						Interest and fiscal charges												-						-						-												-						-						-

		Total Governmental Activities																-						-						-												-						-						-

				Business-Type Activities

						Water, Sewer, & Sanitation												-						-						-												-						-						-

												Total Business-Type Activities						-						-						-												-						-						-

												Total Primary Government				$		-				$		-				$		-												-						-						-

						Housing Authority of Mart												661,424						228,585						271,412

												Total Component Units				$		661,424						228,585				$		271,412

																General Revenues:

																		Taxes

																		Property taxes																								-						-						-

																		Sales taxes																								-						-						-

																		Franchise and local taxes																								-						-						-

																		Investment income																								-						-						-

																		Other revenues																								-						-						-

																								Total General Revenues																		-						-						-

																								Change in Net Position																		-						-						-

																Beginning Net Position																										38,149,883						-						-

																								Ending Net Position																$		-				$		-				$		-

		See Notes to Financial Statements.

																																																				0		0				0		0

																																																				0		0				0		0

																																								0

		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

										Enterprise funds
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BS GOV 

		0

		BALANCE SHEET

		GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

		December 31, 1899

																														Nonmajor

																														Parker						Total

																								Debt						Volunteer Fire						Governmental

																		General						Service						Department						Funds

		Assets

				Cash and cash equivalents														$		0				$		-				$		0				$		0

				Investments																0						-						0						0

				Receivables, net																0						-						-						0

				Due from other funds																-						-						-						0

		Total Assets																$		0				$		0				$		0				$		0

		Liabilities

				Accounts payable and

						accrued liabilities												$		0				$		-				$		-				$		0

				Customer deposits																0						-						-						0

				Due to other funds																0						-						-						0

		Total Liabilities																		0						-						-						0

		Deferred Inflows of Resources

				Unavailable revenue - property taxes																0						-						-						0

		Fund Balances

				Restricted for:

						Municipal court														31,388						-						-						31,388

						Police seizures														683						-						-						683

						Debt service														-						-						-						0

						Fire department														-						-						-						0

				Committed for:

						Capital improvements														93,945						-						-						93,945

				Unassigned reported in:

						General fund														-						-						-						0

		Total Fund Balances																		0						0						0						0

		Total Liabilities and Fund Balances																$		0				$		0				$		0				$		0

		See Notes to Financial Statements.																		0						0						0						0

		0

		RECONCILIATION OF THE BALANCE SHEET TO THE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

		GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

		December 31, 1899

						Fund Balances - Total Governmental Funds																														$		0

						Adjustments for the Statement of Net Position:

						Capital assets used in governmental activities are not current financial

								resources and, therefore, not reported in the governmental funds.

												Capital assets - non-depreciable																										843,484

												Capital assets - net depreciable																										35,807,605

						Other long-term assets are not available to pay for current-period

								expenditures and, therefore, are deferred in the governmental funds.																														0

						Deferred outflows of resources, represent a consumption of net position that applies

								applies  to a future period(s) and is not recognized as an outflow of resources

								(expense/ expenditure) until then.

												Deferred charge on refunding																										85,569

						Some liabilities, including bonds payable and deferred charges, are not reported as

								liabilities in the governmental funds.

												Accrued interest																										(13,918)

												Bond premium																										(101,374)

												Non-current liabilities due in one year																										(298,018)

												Non-current liabilities due in more than one year																										(2,874,223)

		Net Position of Governmental Activities																																		$		0

		See Notes to Financial Statements.
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RV GOV

		-

		STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

		GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

		-																																												Government-Wide Conversion

																						Debt						Capital						(Nonmajor)												Capital Projects

																General						Service						Projects						Volunteer FD						Total						Fund

		Revenues

				Property tax												$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-

				Sales tax														-						-						-						-						-

				Franchise and local taxes														-						-						-						-						-

				License and permits														-						-						-						-						-

				Contributions and donations														-						-						0						0						-

				Intergovernmental														-						-						0						0						-

				Fines and forfeitures														-						-						-						-						-

				Investment income														-						-						0						0						-

				Other revenue														-						-						0						0						-

		Total Revenues														$		4,217,331				$		502,372				$		171,247				$		1,861				$		4,892,811				$		107,216

		Expenditures

				Current:

						General government												-						-						-						-						-				20,485

						Police department												-						-						-						-						-				167,965

						Municipal court												-						-						-						-						-

						Fire department												-						-						0						0						-

						Building and code enforcement												-						-						-						-						-

						Parks and recreation												-						-						-						-						-				9,861

						Public works												-						-						-						-						-				1,469,662

						City property												-						-						-						-						-

				Capital outlay														-						-						-						-						-

				Debt Service:

						Principal												-						-						-						-						-

						Interest and fiscal charges												-						-						-						-						-

		Total Expenditures																3,979,465						501,009						-						19,030						4,499,504				1,667,973		525,050

		Excess (Deficiency)																237,866						1,363						171,247						(17,169)						393,307

		Other Financing Sources

				Proceeds from sale														27,334						-						-						-						27,334

		Other Financing Sources																27,334						-						-						-						27,334				-

		Net Change in Fund Balances																265,200						1,363						171,247						(17,169)						420,641				-		0

		Beginning fund balances																4,639,786						168,114						769,353						191,638						5,768,891				(9,119,564)

		Ending Fund Balances														$		4,904,986				$		169,477				$		940,600				$		174,469				$		6,189,532				-

		See Notes to Financial Statements.
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Recon

		0

		RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,

		AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE

		STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

		0

		Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities are

				different because:

				Net changes in fund balances - total governmental funds																																$		420,641

						Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures.  However, in the

								statement of activities the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated

								useful lives and reported as depreciation expense.

										Capital outlay																												0

										Depreciation expense																												(1,667,973)

						Revenues in the statement of activities that do not provide current financial

								resources are not reported as revenues in the funds.																														0

						Some expenses reported in the statement of activities do not require the use of

								current financial resources and, therefore, are not reported as expenditures

								in governmental funds.

										Compensated absences																												0

										Accrued interest																												0

						The issuance of long-term debt (e.g., bonds, leases, certificates of obligation)

								provides current financial resources to governmental funds, while the

								repayment of the principal of long-term debt consumes the current financial

								resources of governmental funds. Neither transaction, however, has any

								effect on net position. Also, governmental funds report the effect of issuance

								costs, premiums, discounts, and similar items when they are first issued; whereas,

								these amounts are deferred and amortized in the statement of activities.

								This amount is the net effect of these differences in the treatment of long-term

								debt and related items.

										Amortization of deferred charges on refunding																												0

										Amortization of premium																												0

										Principal payments																												0

		Change in Net Position of Governmental Activities																																		$		0

		See Notes to Financial Statements.
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		STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

		PROPRIETARY FUND

		December 31, 1899

												Water, Sewer

												& Sanitation

		Assets

		Current Assets

				Cash and cash equivalents								$		0

				Receivables, net										0

				Due from other funds										0

		Total Current Assets												-

		Noncurrent Assets

				Capital assets:

						Non-depreciable								0

						Net depreciable capital assets								0

		Total Noncurrent Assets												-

		Total Assets												-

		Deferred Outflows of Resources

				Deferred charge on refunding										0

								Total Deferred Outflows of Resources						-

		Liabilities

		Current Liabilities

				Accounts payable and accrued liabilities										0

				Accrued interest										0

		Total Current Liabilities												-

		Noncurrent Liabilities

				Due within one year										310,481

				Due in more than one year										0

		Total Liabilities												-

		Net Position

				Invested in capital assets, net of related debt										-

				Unrestricted										-

		Total Net Position										$		-

		See Notes to Financial Statements.
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RV PROP

		0

		STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION

		PROPRIETARY FUNDS

		0

												Water, Sewer

												& Sanitation

		Operating Revenues

				Water sales								$		0

				Sewer revenue										0

				Garbage collection										0

				Meter installations										0

				Other revenue										0

		Total Operating Revenues												0

		Operating Expenses

				Cost of water										0

				Cost of sewer										0

				Cost of garbage										0

				Depreciation										0

		Total Operating Expenses												0

		Operating Income												0

		Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)

				Investment income										0

				Interest expense										- 0

		Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)												0

		Income Before Transfers												-

				Transfers in										0

		Change in Net Position												0

		Beginning net position												0

		Ending Net Position										$		0

														0

		See Notes to Financial Statements.

		Total Expense												0
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 CASH

		0

		STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

		PROPRIETARY FUNDS (Page 1 of 2)

		0

														Water, Sewer

														& Sanitation

		Cash Flows from Operating Activities

				Receipts from customers										$		-

				Payments to suppliers and employees												-

		Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities														-

		Cash Flows from Noncapital Financing Activities

				Operating transfer in												-

		Net Cash Provided by Noncapital Financing Activities														-

		Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities

				Capital purchases												-

				Principal paid on debt												(285,170)

				Interest paid on debt												-

		Net Cash (Used) by Capital and Related Financing Activities														-

		Cash Flows from Investing Activities

				Interest on investments												-

		Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities														-

		Net (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents														-

		Beginning cash and cash equivalents														-

		Ending Cash and Cash Equivalents												$		-

																0

		See Notes to Financial Statements.

		0

		STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

		PROPRIETARY FUNDS (Page 2 of 2)

		0

														Water, Sewer

														& Sanitation

				Reconciliation of Operating Income

				to Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

						Operating Income								$		-

						Adjustments to reconcile operating

						income to net cash provided:

								Depreciation								-

						Changes in Operating Assets and Liabilities:

								(Increase) Decrease in:

										Accounts receivable						-

										Due from other funds						-

								Increase (Decrease) in:

										Accounts payable and accrued liabilities						-

		Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities												$		-

		See Notes to Financial Statements.
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Gen Bud

		0

		SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES

		IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

		GENERAL FUND

		0

																												Variance with

																												Final Budget

										Original Budget						Final Budget												Positive

																						Actual						(Negative)

		Revenues

				Property tax						$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-

				Sales tax								-						-						-						-

				Franchise and local taxes								-						-						-						-

				License and permits								-						-						-						-

				Contributions and donations								-						-						-						-

				Intergovernmental								-						-						-						-

				Fines and forfeitures								-						-						-						-

				Investment income								-						-						-						-

				Other revenue								-						-						-						-

		Total Revenues										0						0						-						-

		Expenditures

		Current:

				General government								0						0						0						-		*

				Police department								0						0						0						-

				Municipal court								0						0						0						-

				Fire department								0						0						0						-

				Building and code enforcement								0						0						0						-

				Parks and recreation								0						0						0						-

				Public works								0						0						0						-

				City property								0						0						0						-

		Capital outlay										0						0						0						-

		Total Expenditures										0						0						-						-

		Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures										-						-						-						-

		Other Financing Sources (Uses)

				Transfers in								-						-						-						-

		Total Other Financing Sources										-						-						-						-

						Net Change in Fund Balance				$		-				$		-						-				$		-

		Beginning fund balance																						0												0.0

		Ending Fund Balance																				$		0												0.0

																																				0.0

		Notes to Required Supplementary Information

				1. Annual budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP).

		*		2. Expenditures exceeded appropriations at the legal level of control.
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TMRS

		0

		SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS-

		TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT SYSTEM

		The City's annual covered payroll and pension costs are actuarially valued on a calendar year basis.  Because the City makes all the annually required contributions, no net pension obligation (NPO) exists.  The information presented below represents the C

		Actuarial Valuation Date								12/31/12						12/31/11						12/31/10

		Actuarial Value of Assets						$		1,792,803				$		1,676,155				$		1,550,249

		Actuarial Accrued Liability						$		2,390,209				$		2,267,887				$		2,167,433

		Percentage Funded								75.0%						73.9%						71.5%

		Unfunded Actuarial

				Accrued Liability				$		597,406				$		591,732				$		617,184

		Annual Covered Payroll						$		968,690				$		983,609				$		1,023,346

		Unfunded Actuarial Accrued Liability

				(UAAL) % of Covered Payroll						61.7%						60.2%						60.3%

		Net Pension Obligation (NPO)

				at the Beginning of Period				$		-				$		-				$		-

		Annual Req. Contrib. (ARC)						$		96,111				$		99,630				$		111,241

		Contributions Made						$		96,111				$		99,630				$		111,241

		NPO at the End of Period						$		-				$		-				$		-
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Notes Links

		

																														Water, Sewer

																		General						Debt Service						& Sanitation						Total

														Property taxes				$		0				$		0				$		-				$		-

														Sales tax						0						-						-						-

														Franchise & local taxes						0						-						-						-

														Accounts						-						-						0						-

														Other						0						-						-						-

																		$		0				$		0				$		0				$		0

																				0.0						0.0						0.0
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MDA #links

		

		Primary govt Net Position		0

		Primary govt Ivt CA net		0

		Unrestricted		0

		Govern act total reve		0

		BT charges for services		0

		Nonspendable

		Res for MC		31,388

		Res capital improvements		93,945

		total rest fund bal

		Total unres fund balance		0

		total		0

		Increase in gen FB		265,200

		Increase in gov FB		420,641

		Total CA, net		0

		Total govt. expenses		0

		decreased

		Gen FB -		0

				0%

		SRF FB		0

				0

		Budget		0

		Total variance		0

		Total reve var		0

		Total exp var		0		0

		capital outlay		0		0

		sales tax		0

		charges for ser		0

		other revene		0

		Total UR NA		0

		total increase in Gov FB		420,641

		unassigned FB GF		0

		Total Govt act. Rev		0

		Total Govt act. Expenses		0

		Largest expense		0

		Bus-type reve Charges for services		0

		Capital Assets - Govt		36,651,089

		Capital Assets - BT		0

		Govt Fund Bal - total		0

		City Decrease in net Assets		0





MDA statements

		

																0																		0

																												Total																		Total																												0																		0																		CY						PY

																Governmental						Business-Type						Primary						Governmental						Business-Type						Primary																												Governmental						Business-Type												Governmental						Business-Type														Percent of						Percent of

																Activities						Activities						Government						Activities						Activities						Government																												Activities						Activities						Total						Activities						Activities						Total						Total						Total

										Revenues																																																										Current and

										Program revenues:																																										Govt								Business type										other assets				$		0				$		0				$		0				$		3,656,166				$		2,614,645				$		6,270,811						0%						11%

												Charges for services				$		0				$		0				$		0				$		383,019				$		2,296,960				$		2,679,979				0		0%						0		0%		0				Capital assets, net								36,651,089						0						0						38,084,527						12,990,990						51,075,517						0%		-1,433,438				89%

												Grants and contributions						0						-						0						191,090						-						191,090				0		0%		0		0		0		0%								Total Assets						0						0						0						41,740,693						15,605,635						57,346,328						0%						100%

										General revenues:

												Property taxes						0						-						0						1,898,227						-						1,898,227				0		0%						0		0%						Deferred Outflows

												Sales taxes						0						-						0						138,072						-						138,072				0		0%						0		0%								of Resources						85,569						0						0						91,274						84,253						175,527								-5,705						0

												Franchise and local taxes						0						-						0						199,884						-						199,884				0		0%						0		0%

												Investment income						0						0						0						47,543						1,858						49,401				0		0%						0		0%						Other liabilities								0						0						0						150,499						132,151						282,650						0%						4%

												Other revenues						0						-						0						136,146						-						136,146				0		0%						0		0%						Long-term liabilities								3,273,615						0						0						3,531,585						3,591,858						7,123,443						0%		-257,970				96%

												Total Revenues						0						0						0						2,993,981						2,298,818						5,292,799				0		0%																Total Liabilities						0						0						0						3,682,084						3,724,009						7,406,093						0%						100%

										Expenses																																																										Net Position:

												General government						0						-						0						798,327						-						798,327				0		0%														Invested in capital assets,

												Public safety						0						-						0						908,634						-						908,634				0		0%														net of related debt								33,409,605						-						0						34,666,176						9,499,586						44,165,762						0%		0				88%

												Transportation						0						-						0						1,995,799						-						1,995,799				0		0%														Restricted								0						-						0						270,194						-						270,194						0%		0				1%

												Culture and recreation						0						-						0						13,921						-						13,921				0		0%														Unrestricted								0						0						0						3,213,513						2,466,293						5,679,806						0%		0				11%

												Interest and fiscal charges						-						-						0						111,918						113,531						225,449				0		0%						0		0%								Total Net Position				$		0				$		0				$		0				$		38,149,883				$		11,965,879				$		50,115,762						0%						100%

												Water, sewer, & sanitation						-						-						0						-						2,127,803						2,127,803				0		0%						0		0%

												Total Expenses						0						0						0						3,828,599						2,241,334						6,069,933				0		0%		0				0		0%

												Change in Net Position

												Before Transfers						0						0						0						(834,618)						57,484						(777,134)												0		0%

												Transfers						-						-						-						(78,664)						78,664						-												-78,664		-100%

												Total						-						-						-						(78,664)						78,664						-												-78,664		-100%

												Change in Net Position						0						0						0						(913,282)						136,148						(777,134)												0		0%

										Beginning Net Position								38,149,883						0						0						39,063,165						11,829,731						50,892,896

												Ending Net Position				$		0				$		0				$		0				$		38,149,883				$		11,965,879				$		50,115,762



Michael Brooks:

Michael Brooks:

Michael Brooks:

Michael Brooks:

Michael Brooks:

Michael Brooks:

Michael Brooks:

Michael Brooks:

Michael Brooks:

Michael Brooks:

Michael Brooks:

Michael Brooks:

Michael Brooks:

Michael Brooks:

Michael Brooks:

Michael Brooks:

Michael Brooks:

Michael Brooks:

Michael Brooks:

Michael Brooks:

Michael Brooks:

Michael Brooks:

Michael Brooks:

Michael Brooks:

Michael Brooks:

Michael Brooks:

Michael Brooks:

Michael Brooks:

Michael Brooks:



Charts

		

		Revenues										0		0		0

		Program revenues:										0		0		0

				Charges for services		0						0		0																		52

				Grants and contributions		0						0		0																		3

				Property taxes		0						0		0																		22

				Sales taxes		0						0		0																		23

				Franchise and local taxes		0						0		0

				Investment income		0						0		0

				Other revenues		0						0		0

						0						0		0

						0

																				0

																				0
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		General government

		Public safety

		Transportation

		Culture and recreation

		Interest and fiscal charges



Governmental Activities - Expenses

0

0

0

0

0



CF Water

		Enterprise funds		Enterprise funds



Expenses

Charges for Services

Business-Type Activities - Revenues and Expenses

0

0



		



Governmental Activities - Revenues



		0

		Cash Flow Worksheet

				Cash		Accounts Receivable		Due from other funds		Deferred charge on refunding		Fixed Assets		Accounts Payable		Comp Absences		Accrued Interest		Short-Term & Long-Term Debt		Net Position		Check

		December 31, 1899		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		-

		December 31, 1899		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		-

		0		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

		CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

		Operating income		-																		0

		Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash

		0

		Depreciation expense		-								-

		Changes in operating assets and liabilities:

		Investments		-

		Accounts receivable		-		-

		Inventory		-

		Prepaid expenses		-

		Accounts payable		-										-

		Due from other funds		-				-

		Compensated absences		-												-

		0		-

		CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES

		Transfers in		-																		-

		Transfers (out)		-																		-

		0		-

		CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES

		Purchases of capital assets		-								-

		Proceeds from capital debt		-

		Principal paid on capital debt		(285,170)																(285,170)

		Interest paid on capital debt		-						-								-		(9,008)		-

		0		-

		CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

		Proceeds from sales and maturities of investments		-

		Purchase of investments		-

		Interest received		-																		-

		0		-

		0		-

		CASH AT BEGINNING OF YEAR		-

		CASH AT YEAR END		-

		(TOTAL LINE SHOULD BE ZERO)		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

		NON-CASH TRANSACTIONS

				-

		(TOTAL LINE SHOULD BE ZERO)				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-





B
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SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES & 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE (Budget & Actual)

GENERAL FUND – YEAR ENDING 9/30/19 - REFERENCE AFR  PAGE 69

Revenues
4,300,697     4,217,331     (83,366)          

Expenditures
4,530,187 3,979,465 550,722         

(229,490)       237,866        467,356         

 
Proceeds from sale of capital assets -                     27,334          27,334           

-                     27,334          27,334           

Net Change in Fund Balance $ (229,490)       265,200        $ 494,690         

Beginning fund balance 4,639,786
$ 4,904,986  

Variance with

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Actual (Negative)

Total Revenues

Positive
Final Budget

Ending Fund Balance

Final Budget

Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures

Total Expenditures

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)


Gen Bud

																												Variance with

																												Final Budget

										Original Budget						Final Budget												Positive

																						Actual						(Negative)

		Revenues

		Total Revenues										-						4,300,697						4,217,331						(83,366)

		Expenditures

		Total Expenditures										0						4,530,187						3,979,465						550,722

		Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures										-						(229,490)						237,866						467,356

		Other Financing Sources (Uses)

				Proceeds from sale of capital assets								-						-						27,334						27,334

		Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)										-						-						27,334						27,334

						Net Change in Fund Balance				$		-				$		(229,490)						265,200				$		494,690

		Beginning fund balance																						4,639,786										0.0

		Ending Fund Balance																				$		4,904,986
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Operating Revenues

4,354,791

Operating Expenses

3,657,161

697,630

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)

(172,672)         

524,958           

Beginning net position 18,335,332      

$ 18,860,290      Ending Net Position

Total Operating Revenues

Total Operating Expenses

Change in Net Position

Operating Income (Loss)

Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)

Water, Sewer
& Sanitation Fund

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES & 
CHANGES IN NET POSITION

PROPRIETARY FUND – YEAR ENDING 9/30/19 - REFERENCE AFR  PAGE 31


NA

		0

		STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

		December 31, 1899

																																				Component Unit

																		Primary Government

																		Governmental						Business-Type

																		Activities						Activities						Total						CCPD

		Assets

				Current assets:

						Cash and cash equivalents												$		-				$		-				$		-				$		0

						Investments														-						-						-						0

						Taxes receivable														-						-						-						0

						Receivables, net														-						-						-						0

						Due from component unit														32,215						-						32,215						-

						Internal balances														-						-						-						-

						Inventories														-						-						-						-

						Prepaied items														-						-						-						-

						Restricted cash														-						-						-						-

						Restricted investments														-						-						-						-

		Total Current Assets																		-						-						-						-

				Deferred charges																238,750						-						-

				Capital assets:

						Non-depreciable														773,571						-						-						-

						Net depreciable capital assets														23,941,470						-						-						0

																				24,953,791						-						-						-

		Total Assets																		-						-						-						-

		Liabilities

				Current liabilities:

						Accounts payable														-						-						-						0

						Accrued liabilities														-						-						-						0

						Due to primary government														-						-						-						0

						Customer deposits														-						-						-						-

						Unearned revenue														-						-						-

						Accrued interest payable														32,533						-						-						-

						Accounts payalbe from restricted assets														-						-						-

																				-						-						-						-

				Noncurrent liabilities:

						Due within one year														641,780						-						-						-

						Due in more than one year														6,946,060						-						-						0

																				7,587,840						-						-						-

		Total Liabilities																		-						-						-						-

		Net Position

				Invested in capital assets,

						net of related debt														17,864,178						-						-						-

				Restricted																1,806,841						-						-						-

				Unrestricted																-						-						-						-

		Total Net Position																$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-

																				0						0		0				0						0

		See Notes to Financial Statements.																																				0

														Total Capital Assets						24,715,041						0												0

		Less Debt (discount/prem/deferred charges on refunding																		(7,108,986)						(19,683,913)

														Add unspent proceeds						258,123

																		$		17,864,178				$		-
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ACTIVITIES

		0

		STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

		0

																						Program Revenues																		Net (Expense) Revenue and Changes in Net Position

																												Operating								Capital				Primary Government																		Component Unit

																						Charges for						Grants and								Grants and				Governmental						Business-Type

		Functions/Programs														Expenses						Services						Contributions								Contributions				Activities						Activities						Total						Total

		Primary Government

				Governmental Activities																				(333,092)

						General government										$		-				$		330,299				$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-

						Public safety												-						346,916						424,980						20,181						-						-						-						-

						Public works												-						-						-						-						-						-						-						-

						Recreation and leisure												-						58,584						4,410						14,878						-						-						-						-

						Communicy development												-						-						-						-						-						-						-						-

						Interest and fiscal charges												-						-						-						-						-						-						-						-

		Total Governmental Activities																-						-						429,390						35,059						-						-						-						-

				Business-Type Activities

						Public utility												-						-						-						-						-						-						-						-

						Golf course												-						-						-						-						-						-						-						-

						Storm water utility												-						-						-						-						-						-						-						-

												Total Business-Type Activities						-						-						-						-						-						-						-						-

												Total Primary Government				$		-				$		-				$		429,390						-						-						-						-						-

				Component Unit

						Crime control prevention district												0						-						-																														-

												Total Component Units				$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-																						$		-

																General Revenues:

																		Taxes

																		Property taxes																								-						-						-						-

																		Sales taxes																								-						-						-						0

																		Franchise and local taxes																								-						-						-						-

																		Oil and gas revenues																								0						-						-						-

																		Other revenues																								-						-						-						0

																		Investment income																								-						-						-						0

																		Transfers																								-						-						-						-

																								Total General Revenues and Transfers																		-						-						-						-

																								Change in Net Position																		-						-						-						-

																Beginning Net Position																										24,798,481						18,335,332						43,133,813						0

																								Ending Net Position																$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-

		See Notes to Financial Statements.

		CONDENSED CHANGES IN NET POSITION

		For the Year Ended September 30, 2006

																																																				0		0				0		0				0		0

																																																				0		0				0		0				0		0

																																								0

		0		0		0		0
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		0

		BALANCE SHEET

		GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

		December 31, 1899

																																				Nonmajor						Total

																								Debt						Capital						Governmental						Governmental

																		General						Service						Projects						Funds						Funds

		Assets

				Cash and cash equivalents														$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-

				Investments																-						-						-						-						-

				Taxes receivable																-						-						-						-						-

				Accounts receivable, net																-						-						-						-						-

				Interest receivable																-						-						-						-						-

				Due from other funds																-						-						-						-						-

				Due from component unit																32,215						-						-						-						32,215

				Inventories																-						-						-						-						-

				Prepaid items																-						-						-						-						-

				Advance to other funds																-						-						-						-						-

				Restricted cash																-						-						-						-						-

				Restricted investments																-						-						0						-						-

		Total Assets																$		0				$		0				$		0				$		0				$		0

		Liabilities

				Accounts payable														$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-

				Accrued liabilities																-						-						-						-						-

				Due to other funds																-						-						-						-						-

				Customer deposits																-						-						-						-						-

				Deferred revenue																-						-						-						-						-

		Total Liabilities																		0						0						0						0						0

		Fund Balances

				Nonspendable:

						Inventories														-						-						-						-						-

						Prepaid items														-						-						-						-						-

						Advances														-						-						-						-						-

				Restricted for:

						Debt service														-						-						-						-						-

						General government														-						-						-						-						-

						Public safety														14,566						-						-						-						14,566

						Public works														-						-						-						-						-

						Recreation and leisure														-						-						-						-						-

						Capital projects														-						-						-						-						-

				Committed for:

						Public facilities														-						-						-						-						-

				Unassigned reported in:

						General fund														-						-						-						-						-

		Total Fund Balances																		0						0						0						0						0

		Total Liabilities and Fund Balances																$		0				$		0				$		0				$		0				$		0

		See Notes to Financial Statements.																		0						0						0						0						0

		0

		RECONCILIATION OF THE BALANCE SHEET TO THE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

		GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

		December 31, 1899

						Fund Balances - Total Governmental Funds																																				$		0

						Adjustments for the Statement of Net Position:

						Capital assets used in governmental activities are not current financial

								resources and, therefore, not reported in the governmental funds.

												Capital assets - non-depreciable																																773,571

												Capital assets - net depreciable																																23,941,470

						Other long-term assets are not available to pay for current-period

								expenditures and, therefore, are deferred in the governmental funds.																																				0

						Some liabilities, including bonds payable and deferred charges, are not reported as

								liabilities in the governmental funds.

												Accrued interest																																(32,533)

												Deferred charges:

												Issuance costs																																238,750

												Bond discount																																34,485

												Bond premium																																(90,137)

												Non-current liabilities due in one year																																(641,780)

												Non-current liabilities due in more than one year																																(6,890,408)

		Net Position of Governmental Activities																																								$		0

		See Notes to Financial Statements.



&C&"Palatino Linotype,Regular"&11&P

:

Mike Brooks, CPA:

Mike Brooks, CPA:

Mike Brooks, CPA:

Mike Brooks, CPA:

Mike Brooks, CPA:



RV GOV

		-

		STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

		GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

		-																																														Government-Wide Conversion

																																				Nonmajor						Total						Add		Less																												Statement

																								Debt						Capital						Governmental						Governmental						Deprec		Capital						Revenue		Bonds				Net Pension		Compensated		Bond Discount		Bond Premium		Accrued		Issuance Costs						of

																		General						Service						Projects						Funds						Funds						Expense		Outlay		Transfers		Retirements		Adjustment		Payable		OPEB		Obligation		Absences						Interest								Activities

		Revenues

				Property tax														$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-												3,996																						-

				Sales tax																-						-						-						-						-																																		-

				Franchise and local taxes																-						-						-						-						-																																		-

				License and permits																-						-						-						-						-																																		-

				Intergovernmental																-						-						-						-						-																																		-

				Charges for services																0						-						-						-						-																																		-

				Fines and forfeitures																-						-						-						-						-												(149,263)																						-

				Investment income																-						-						-						-						-																																		-

				Other revenue																-						-						-						-						-										(17,225)																								-

		Total Revenues																		-						-						-						-						-				-		-		-		(17,225)		(145,267)		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

		Expenditures

				Current:																																																																										-

						General government														0						-						-						-						-				109,565		(5,971)		16,945								11,019.00		28,646.00		5,750														-

						Public safety														0						-						-						-						-				170,138																														-

						Public works														0						-						-						-						-				979,412																														-

						Recreation and leisure														0						-						-						-						-				299,682																														-

						Community development														0						-						-						-						-																																		-

				Debt Service:																																																																										-

						Principal														-						0						-						-						-														-		5300.05																		-

						Interest and fiscal charges														-						0						-						-						-																						4,379		(5,188)		(2,971)		20,178		5300.19				-

						Administrative charges														-						0						-						-						-																						5300.05		5300.05		5300.05								-

				Capital outlay:																																																																										-

						General government														3,425						-						0						-						-						-																												-

						Public safety														130,023						-						74,116						-						204,139						(204,139)																												-

						Public works														65,962						-						2,643						-						68,605						(68,605)																												-

						Recreation and leisure														54,342						-						-						-						54,342						(54,342)																												-

		Total Expenditures																		-						-						-						-						-				1,558,797		-		16,945		-		-		-		11,019		28,646		5,750		4,379		(5,188)		(2,971)		20,178		-		-		-		-

																																																																														-

		Excess of Revenues																																														4600.05		4600.05

		Over Expenditures																-		-				-		-				-		-				-		-				-		-				(1,558,797)		-		(16,945)		(17,225)		(145,267)		-		(11,019)		(28,646)		(5,750)		(4,379)		5,188		2,971		(20,178)		-		-		-

																																																																														-

		Other Financing Sources (Uses)

				Transfers (in)																0						0						0						-						-																																		-

				Transfers (out)																-						-						-						-						-																																		-

		Total Other Financing (Uses)																		-						-						-						-						-				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

																																																																														-

		Net Change in Fund Balances																		0						0						0						0						0				(1,558,797)		-		(16,945)		(17,225)		(145,267)		-		(11,019)		(28,646)		(5,750)		(4,379)		5,188		2,971		(20,178)		-		-		-

																																																																														-

		Beginning fund balances																		0						0						0						-						-				(15,986,135)		41,264,056		-		-		600,395		(7,998,333)		(11,230)		(200,157)		(222,053)		38,864		(95,325)		(35,504)		258,928						-		-

		Ending Fund Balances																$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-				(17,544,932)		-		(16,945)		(17,225)		455,128		-		(22,249)		(228,803)		(227,803)		34,485		(90,137)		(32,533)		238,750		-		-		-		-

																																																4600.05		4600.05		4600.05		4600.05				5300.05		5300.05		5300.05		5300.05		5300.05		5300.05		5300.05		5300.19

		See Notes to Financial Statements.																																																-						-		-								-		-		-		-						-

																																																								(34,014)

																																																																																-
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Recon

		0

		RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,

		AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE

		STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

		0

		Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities are

				different because:

				Net changes in fund balances - total governmental funds																																$		0

						Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures.  However, in the

								statement of activities the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated

								useful lives and reported as depreciation expense.

										Capital outlay																												0

										Depreciation expense																												(1,558,797)

										Other miscellaneous transactions involving capital assets																												(34,170)

						Revenues in the statement of activities that do not provide current financial

								resources are not reported as revenues in the funds.																														(145,267)

						Some expenses reported in the statement of activities do not require the use of current

								financial resources and, therefore, are not reported as expenditures in governmental funds.

										Compensated absences																												(5,750)

										Accrued interest																												2,971

										Net pension obligation																												(28,646)

										Other post employment benefits																												(11,019)

						The issuance of long-term debt (e.g., bonds, leases, certificates of obligation)

								provides current financial resources to governmental funds, while the

								repayment of the principal of long-term debt consumes the current financial

								resources of governmental funds. Neither transaction, however, has any

								effect on net position. Also, governmental funds report the effect of issuance

								costs, premiums, discounts, and similar items when they are first issued; whereas,

								these amounts are deferred and amortized in the statement of activities.

								This amount is the net effect of these differences in the treatment of long-term

								debt and related items.

										Amortization of issuance costs																												(20,178)

										Amortization of discount																												(4,379)

										Amortization of premium																												5,188

										Principal payments																												0

		Change in Net Position of Governmental Activities																																		$		0

		See Notes to Financial Statements.
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NA PROP

		-

		STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

		PROPRIETARY FUND

		December 31, 1899

																		Golf						Storm Water

												Utility						Course						Utility						Total

		Assets

		Current Assets

				Cash and cash equivalents								$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-

				Investments										-						-						-						-

				Accounts receivable										-						-						-						-

				Interest receivable										-						-						-						-

				Inventories										-						-						-						-

				Restricted cash - debt service										-						0						0						-

		Total Current Assets												-						-						-						-

		Noncurrent Assets

				Restricted cash

						Impact fees								-						-						-						-

						Capital projects								-						-						-						-

						Bond reserve								-						-						-						-

				Deferred charges										-						-						0						-

				Advance to other funds										-						-						-						-

				Capital assets:

						Non-depreciable								-						-						-						-

						Net depreciable capital assets								-						-						0						-

		Total Noncurrent Assets												-						-						-						-

		Total Assets												-						-						-						-

		Liabilities

		Current Liabilities

				Accounts payable										-						-						-						-

				Accrued liabilities										-						-						-						-

				Customer deposits										-						-						-						-

				Unearned revenue										-						-						-						-

				Compensated absences										-						-						-						-

				Capital lease paable										-						-						-						-

				Bonds and certificates of obligation										-						-						-						-

				Accrued interest										-						-						-						-

				Accounts payable from restricted assets										-						-						-						-

		Total Current Liabilities												-						-						-						-

		Noncurrent Liabilities

				Advance from other funds										-						0						-						-

				Compensated absences										-						-						-						-

				Capital lease payable										-						0						-						-

				Bonds and certificates of obligation										-						-						-						-

				Net pension obligation										-						-						-						-

		Total Liabilities												-						-						-						-

		Net Position

				Invested in capital assets, net of related debt										19,980,899						-						-						-

				Restricted for:

						Bond reserve								-						-						-						-

						Debt service								-						-						-						-

						Capital projects								340,267						-						-						-

						Impact fees								1,098,191						-						-						1,098,191

				Unrestricted										-						-						-						-

		Total Net Position										$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-

		See Notes to Financial Statements.

														(19,980,899)						(3,676,365)						(1,050,576)

														-						-						-
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RV PROP

		0

		STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION

		PROPRIETARY FUNDS

		0

																								Water, Sewer																										Total

																								& Sanitation Fund																										Proprietary

		Operating Revenues

				Charges for services																				$		-						$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-												-

				Impact fees																						-								-						-						-						-												0

				Green fees																						-								-						-						-						-

				Food and beerage sales																						-								-						-						-						-

				Pro shop sales																						-								-						-						-						-

				Other revenue																						-								-						-						-						-

		Total Operating Revenues																								4,354,791								0						0						0						4,354,791

		Operating Expenses

				Personnel services																						-								-						-						-						-

				Supplies																						-								-						-						-						-

				Maintenance and repairs																						-								-						-						-						-

				Contractual services																						-								-						-						-						-

				Course maintenance																						-								-						-						-						-

				Food and beverage																						-								-						-						-						-

				General operations																						-								-						-						-						-

				Depreciation																						-								-						-						-						-

		Total Operating Expenses																								3,657,161								0						0						0						3,657,161

		Operating Income (Loss)																								697,630								0						0						0						697,630

		Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)

				Investment income																						-								-						-						-						-

				Other revenue																						-								-						-						-						-

				Gain (loss) on sale of assets																						-								-						-						-						-

				Interest expense																						-								-						-						-						-

				Fiscal charges																						-								-						-						-						-

		Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)																								(172,672)								-						-						-						(172,672)

		Change in Net Position																								524,958								-						-						-						-

		Beginning net position																								18,335,332								-						-						-						18,335,332

		Ending Net Position																						$		18,860,290						$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-

		Total Expense												0						0						0								0						0						0						0
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 CASH

		0

		STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

		PROPRIETARY FUNDS (Page 1 of 2)

		0

																				Golf						Storm Water

														Utility						Course						Utility						Total

		Cash Flows from Operating Activities

				Payments to employees										$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-

				Payments to suppliers												-						-						-						-

				Receipts from customers												-						-						-						-

				Receipts from other												-						-						-						-

		Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities														-						-						-						-

		Cash Flows from Noncapital Financing Activities

				Gas royalties												-						-						-						-

				Principal paid on interfund loan												-						-						-						-

				Transfers (out)												-						-						-						-

		Net Cash Provided by Noncapital Financing Activities														-						-						-						-

		Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities														3,036,056

				Acquisition and construction of capital assets												-						-						-						-

				Disposal of capital assets												14,719						-						-						14,719

				Interest paid on capital debt												-						-						-						-

				Principal paid on capital debt												(1,335,000)						(7,908)						(75,000)						(1,417,908)

		Net Cash (Used) by Capital and Related Financing Activities														-						-						-						-

		Cash Flows from Investing Activities

				Interest on investments												-						-						-						-

				Sale of investments												744,435						-						-						744,435

				Purchase of investments												(752,419)						-						-						(752,419)

		Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities														-						-						-						-

		Net increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents														-						-						-						-

		Beginning cash and cash equivalents														-						-						-						-

		Ending Cash and Cash Equivalents												$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-

																0						0						0						0

		See Notes to Financial Statements.

		0

		STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

		PROPRIETARY FUNDS (Page 2 of 2)

		0

														-						Golf						Storm Water						-

														Utility						Course						Utility						Total

				Reconciliation of Operating Income

				to Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

						Operating Income								$		-				$		-				$		697,630				$		697,630

						Adjustments to reconcile operating

						income to net cash provided:

								Depreciation								-						-						-						-

								Amortization								-						-						-						-

						Changes in Operating Assets and Liabilities:

								(Increase) Decrease in:

										Accounts receivable						-						-						-						-

										Inventory						-						-						-						-

								Increase (Decrease) in:

										Accounts payable						-						-						-						-

										Accrued liabilities						-						-						-						-

										Unearned revenue						-						-						-						-

										Compensated absences						-						-						-						-

										Net pension obligation						-						-						-						-

										Customer deposits						-						-						-						-

		Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities												$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-

		See Notes to Financial Statements.
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Gen Bud

		0

		SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES

		IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

		GENERAL FUND

		0

																																		Variance with

																																		Final Budget

										Original and Final Budget						Original Budget						Final Budget						0						Positive

																												Actual						(Negative)

		Revenues

				Property tax						$		1,573,528				$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-

				Sales tax								90,000						-						-						-						-

				Franchise and local taxes								202,400						-						-						-						-

				License and permits								169,500						-						-						-						-

				Intergovernmental								-						-						-						-						-

				Charges for services								12,500						0						0						0						-

				Fines and forfeitures								139,000						-						-						-						-

				Investment income														-						-						-						-

				Other revenue														-						-						-						-

		Total Revenues										2,186,928						-						-						-						-

		Expenditures

		Current:

				General government								550,922						0						0						0						-

				Public safety								719,396						0						0						0						-

				Public works								122,028						0						0						0						-

				Recreation and leisure								236,850						0						0						0						-

				Community development								90,892						0						0						0						-

		Debt Service:										33,000

				Principal								512,355

				Interest and fiscal charges								73,850

				Administrative charges

		Capital outlay										3,985

				General government														3,425						3,425						3,425						-

				Public safety														130,023						130,023						130,023						-

				Public works														65,962						65,962						65,962						-

				Recreation and leisure														54,342						54,342						54,342						-

		Total Expenditures										2,343,278						0						0						0						-

		Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures										(156,350)						-						-						-						-

		Other Financing Sources (Uses)

				Transfers in								40,000						0						0						0						-

				Transfers (out)														-						-						-						-

		Total Other Financing Sources										40,000						-						-						-						-

						Net Change in Fund Balance				$		(116,350)				$		-				$		-						-				$		-

		Beginning fund balance																												0										0.0

		Ending Fund Balance																										$		0										0.0

																																								0.0

		Notes to Required Supplementary Information

				1. Annual budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP).
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SRF(Bal & Rev)

		0

		COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

		NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

		December 31, 1899

														Court						Court						Street						Hotel/Motel						Cable PEG

														Technology						Security						Maintenance						Tax						Fees						Total

		Assets

		Cash and cash equivalents												$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-

		Taxes receivable														-						-						-						-						-						-

		Total Assets												$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-

		Liabilities

		Accounts payable												$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-

		Accrued liabilities														-						-						-						-						-						-

		Due to other funds														-						-						-						-						-						-

										Total Liabilities						-						-						-						-						-						-

		Fund Balances

		Restricted for:

				General government												-						-						-						-						-						-

				Public works												-						-						-						-						-						-

				Recreation and leisure												-						-						-						-						-						-

				Capital projects												-						-						-						-						-						-

		Total Fund Balances														-						-						-						-						-						-

		Total Liabilities and Fund Balances												$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-

		0

		COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,

		AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

		NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

		0

														Court						Court						Street						Hotel/Motel						Cable PEG

														Technology						Security						Maintenance						Tax						Fees						Total

		Revenues

				Taxes										$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-

				Fines and fees												-						-						-						-						-						-

				Investment income												-						-						-						-						-						-

		Total Revenues														-						-						-						-						-						-

		Expenditures

				General government												-						-						-						-						-						-

				Public works												-						-						-						-						-						-

				Recreation and culture												-						-						-						-						-						-

								Total Expenditures								-						-						-						-						-						-

		Revenues Over Expenditures														-						-						-						-						-						-

		Other Financing Sources (Uses)

				Operating transfers (out)												-						-						-						-						-						-

		Total Other Financing (Uses)														-						-						-						-						-						-

		Net Change in Fund Balances														-						-						-						-						-						-

		Beginning fund balances														0						0						0						0						0						-

		Ending Fund Balances												$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-
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SRF(But to Actual) (2)

		0

		SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES

		IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

		COURT TECHNOLOGY

		0

																																Variance with

																																Final Budget

														Original Budget						Final Budget						Court						Positive

																										Technology						(Negative)

		Revenues

				Taxes										$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-

				Fines and fees												-						-						-						-

				Investment income												-						-						-						-

		Total Revenues														-						-						-						-

		Expenditures

				General government												-						-						-						-

				Public works												-						-						-						-

				Recreation and culture												-						-						-						-

								Total Expenditures								-						-						-						-

		Revenues Over Expenditures														-						-						-						-

		Other Financing Sources (Uses)

				Operating transfers (out)												-						-						-						-

		Total Other Financing (Uses)														-						-						-						-

		Net Change in Fund Balances												$		-				$		-						-				$		-

		Beginning fund balances																										0										0.0

		Ending Fund Balances																								$		-

		0

		SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES

		IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

		COURT SECURITY

		0

																																Variance with

																																Final Budget

														Original Budget						Final Budget						Court						Positive

																										Security						(Negative)

		Revenues

				Taxes										$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-

				Fines and fees												-						-						-						-

				Investment income												-						-						-						-

		Total Revenues														-						-						-						-

		Expenditures

				General government												-						-						-						-

				Public works												-						-						-						-

				Recreation and culture												-						-						-						-

								Total Expenditures								-						-						-						-

		Revenues Over Expenditures														-						-						-						-

		Other Financing Sources (Uses)

				Operating transfers (out)												-						-						-						-

		Total Other Financing (Uses)														-						-						-						-

		Net Change in Fund Balances												$		-				$		-						-				$		-

		Beginning fund balances																										0										0.0

		Ending Fund Balances																								$		-

		0

		SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES

		IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

		STREET MAINTENANCE

		0

																																Variance with

																																Final Budget

														Original Budget						Final Budget						Street						Positive

																										Maintenance						(Negative)

		Revenues

				Taxes										$		405,000				$		-				$		-				$		-

				Fines and fees												-						-						-						-

				Investment income												350						-						-						-

		Total Revenues														405,350						-						-						-

		Expenditures

				General government												-						-						-						-

				Public works												-						-						-						-

				Recreation and culture												-						-						-						-

								Total Expenditures								-						-						-						-

		Revenues Over Expenditures														-						-						-						-

		Other Financing Sources (Uses)

				Operating transfers (out)												-						-						-						-

		Total Other Financing (Uses)														-						-						-						-

		Net Change in Fund Balances												$		-				$		-						-				$		-

		Beginning fund balances																										0										0.0

		Ending Fund Balances																								$		-

		0

		SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES

		IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

		HOTEL/MOTEL TAX

		0

																																Variance with

																																Final Budget

														Original Budget						Final Budget						Hotel/Motel						Positive

																										Tax						(Negative)

		Revenues

				Taxes										$		18,000				$		-				$		-				$		-

				Fines and fees												-						-						-						-

				Investment income												100						-						-						-

		Total Revenues														18,100						-						-						-

		Expenditures

				General government												-						-						-						-

				Public works												-						-						-						-

				Recreation and culture												-						-						-						-

								Total Expenditures								-						-						-						-

		Revenues Over Expenditures														-						-						-						-

		Other Financing Sources (Uses)

				Operating transfers (out)												-						-						-						-

		Total Other Financing (Uses)														-						-						-						-

		Net Change in Fund Balances												$		-				$		-						-				$		-

		Beginning fund balances																										0										0.0

		Ending Fund Balances																								$		-

		0

		SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES

		IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

		CABLE PEG FEES

		0

																																Variance with

																																Final Budget

														Original Budget						Final Budget						Cable PEG						Positive

																										Fees						(Negative)

		Revenues

				Taxes										$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-

				Fines and fees												-						-						-						-

				Investment income												-						-						-						-

		Total Revenues														-						-						-						-

		Expenditures

				General government												-						-						-						-

				Public works												-						-						-						-

				Recreation and culture												-						-						-						-

								Total Expenditures								-						-						-						-

		Revenues Over Expenditures														-						-						-						-

		Other Financing Sources (Uses)

				Operating transfers (out)												-						-						-						-

		Total Other Financing (Uses)														-						-						-						-

		Net Change in Fund Balances												$		-				$		-						-				$		-

		Beginning fund balances																										0										0.0

		Ending Fund Balances																								$		-

		0

		SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES

		IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

		DEBT SERVICE FUND

		0

																																Variance with

																																Final Budget

														Original Budget						Final Budget						Debt						Positive

																										Service						(Negative)

		Revenues

				Taxes										$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-

				Fines and fees												-						-						-						-

				Investment income												-						-						-						-

		Total Revenues														-						-						-						-

		Expenditures

				General government												-						-						-						-

				Public works												-						-						-						-

				Recreation and culture												-						-						-						-

				Debt Service:

						Principal										0						0						0						-

						Interest and fiscal charges										0						0						0						-

						Administrative charges										0						0						0						-

								Total Expenditures								-						-						-						-

		Revenues Over Expenditures														-						-						-						-

		Other Financing Sources (Uses)

				Operating transfers in												0						0						0						-

		Total Other Financing (Uses)														-						-						-						-

		Net Change in Fund Balances												$		-				$		-						-				$		-

		Beginning fund balances																										0										0.0

		Ending Fund Balances																								$		-

		0

		SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES

		IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

		CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

		0

																																Variance with

																																Final Budget

														Original Budget						Final Budget						Capital						Positive

																										Projects						(Negative)

		Revenues

				Investment income										$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-

				Other revenue												-						-						-						-

		Total Revenues														-						-						-						-

		Expenditures

				General government												-						-						-						-

				Public works												-						-						-						-

				Recreation and culture												-						-						-						-

				Capital outlay

						Public safety										0						0						0						-

						Public works										74,116						74,116						74,116						-

						Recreation and leisure										2,643						2,643						2,643						-

								Total Expenditures								-						-						-						-

		Revenues Over Expenditures														-						-						-						-

		Other Financing Sources (Uses)

				Operating transfers in												0						0						0						-

		Total Other Financing (Uses)														-						-						-						-

		Net Change in Fund Balances												$		-				$		-						-				$		-

		Beginning fund balances																										0										0.0

		Ending Fund Balances																								$		-
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CF Utility

		0

		Cash Flow Worksheet

				Cash		Investments		Accounts Receivable		Interest receivable		Inventory		Due from other funds		Deferred charges		Fixed Assets		Advances		AP - Asset construction		Accounts Payable		Accrued liablities		Unearned rev		Comp Absences		NPO		Customer deposits		Accrued Interest		Short-Term & Long-Term Debt				Net Position		Check

		For the period ended September 30, 2013		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		652,785		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		-

		For the period ended September 30, 2012		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,301,969		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				(1)		-

		0		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		649,184		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

		Operating income		-																																						0

		Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash

		0

		Depreciation expense		-														0

		Amortization expense		-												0

		Changes in operating assets and liabilities:

		Accounts receivable		-				-

		Inventory		-								-

		Due from other funds		-										-

		Accounts payable		-																				-

		Accrued liabilities		-																						-

		Unearned revenue		-																								-

		Compensated absences		-																										-

		Net pension obligation		-																												-

		Customer deposits		-																														-

		0		-

		CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES

		Gas royalties		-																																						-

		Principal paid on interfund loan		-																-

		Transfers (out)		-																																						-

		0		-

		CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES

		Ascquisition and construction of capital assets		-														(2,403,817)		4600.05		(649,184)																				-

		Disposal of capital assets		14,719														14,719		4600.05																						-

		Interest paid on capital debt		-												-																				-		-		5300.06		-

		Principal paid on capital debt		(1,335,000)																																		(1,335,000)		5300.06

		0		-

		CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

		Interest received		-						-																																-

		Proceeds from sales and maturities of investments		744,435		744,435

		Purchase of investments		(752,419)		(752,419)

		0		-

		0		-

		CASH AT BEGINNING OF YEAR		-

		CASH AT YEAR END		-

		(TOTAL LINE SHOULD BE ZERO)		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

		NON-CASH TRANSACTIONS		-														-				-

		(TOTAL LINE SHOULD BE ZERO)				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-





CF Golf Course

		0

		Cash Flow Worksheet

				Cash		Investments		Accounts Receivable		Interest receivable		Inventory		Due from other funds		Deferred charges		Fixed Assets		Advances		Accounts Payable		Accrued liablities		Unearned rev		Comp Absences		NPO		Customer deposits		Accrued Interest		Due to other funds		Short-Term & Long-Term Debt				Net Position		Check

		For the period ended September 30, 2013		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		-

		For the period ended September 30, 2012		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				1		-

		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0

		CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

		Operating income		0																																						0

		Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash

		0

		Depreciation expense		0														0

		Amortization expense		0												0

		Changes in operating assets and liabilities:

		Accounts receivable		0				0

		Inventory		0								0

		Due from other funds		0										0

		Accounts payable		0																		0

		Accrued liabilities		0																				0

		Unearned revenue		0																						0

		Compensated absences		0																								0

		Net pension obligation		0																										0

		Customer deposits		0																												0

		0		0

		CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES

		Gas royalties		0																																						0

		Principal paid on interfund loan		0																0

		Transfers (out)		0																																						0

		0		0

		CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES

		Ascquisition and construction of capital assets		0														(5,000)		4600.05																						0

		Disposal of capital assets		0																																						0

		Interest paid on capital debt		0												0																		0		0		0		5300.06		0

		Principal paid on capital debt		(7,908)																																		(7,908)		5300.06

		0		0

		CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

		Interest received		0						0																																0

		Proceeds from sales and maturities of investments		0		0

		Purchase of investments		0		0

		0		0

		0		0

		CASH AT BEGINNING OF YEAR		0

		CASH AT YEAR END		0

		(TOTAL LINE SHOULD BE ZERO)		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		NON-CASH TRANSACTIONS

				-

		(TOTAL LINE SHOULD BE ZERO)				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-





CF Storm Water

		0

		Cash Flow Worksheet

				Cash		Investments		Accounts Receivable		Interest receivable		Inventory		Due from other funds		Deferred charges		Fixed Assets		Advances		Accounts Payable		Accrued liablities		Unearned rev		Comp Absences		NPO		Customer deposits		Accrued Interest		Short-Term & Long-Term Debt				Net Position		Check

		For the period ended September 30, 2013		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		-

		For the period ended September 30, 2012		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				18,335,333		-

		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0

		CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

		Operating income		697,630																																				697,630

		Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash

		0

		Depreciation expense		0														0

		Amortization expense		0												0

		Changes in operating assets and liabilities:

		Accounts receivable		0				0

		Inventory		0								0

		Due from other funds		0										0

		Accounts payable		0																		0

		Accrued liabilities		0																				0

		Unearned revenue		0																						0

		Compensated absences		0																								0

		Net pension obligation		0																										0

		Customer deposits		0																												0

		0		0

		CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES

		Gas royalties		0																																				0

		Principal paid on interfund loan		0																0

		Transfers (out)		0																																				0

		0		0

		CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES		7,876

		Ascquisition and construction of capital assets		0														0		4600.05																				0

		Disposal of capital assets		0

		Interest paid on capital debt		0												0																		0		0				0

		Principal paid on capital debt		(75,000)																																(75,000)		5300.06

		0		0

		CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

		Interest received		0						0																														0

		Proceeds from sales and maturities of investments		0		0

		Purchase of investments		0		0

		0		0

		0		0

		CASH AT BEGINNING OF YEAR		0

		CASH AT YEAR END		0

		(TOTAL LINE SHOULD BE ZERO)		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		NON-CASH TRANSACTIONS

				0

		(TOTAL LINE SHOULD BE ZERO)				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0
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YEARS ENDING DECEMBER 31 - REFERENCE AFR  PAGES 70 & 71

SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN NET PENSION 
LIABILITY AND RELATED RATIOS

Total pension liability
   Service cost $              197,110 $              177,420 $              169,837 $              142,149 
   Interest              245,536              226,154              207,380              196,185 
   Difference in experience                    (478)                19,112                52,583                 (2,192)
   Change in assumptions                         -                           -                           -                  81,015 
   Benefit payments            (144,651)            (146,144)            (164,770)            (157,911)
Net change in total pension liability              297,517              276,542              265,030              259,246 

Total pension liability - beginning           3,611,340           3,334,798           3,069,768           2,810,522 

Total pension liability - ending           3,908,857           3,611,340           3,334,798           3,069,768 

Plan fiduciary net position

   Contributions $              268,129 $              240,473 $              216,389 $              200,749 

   Net investment income (loss)               (84,398)              332,048              148,469                   3,182 
   Benefit payments            (144,651)            (146,144)            (164,770)            (157,911)
   Admin expenses and other                 (1,721)                 (1,810)                 (1,769)                 (2,034)
Plan fiduciary net position - change                37,359              424,567              198,319                43,986 
Plan fiduciary net position - beginning           2,823,330           2,398,763           2,200,444           2,156,458 
Plan fiduciary net position - ending           2,860,689           2,823,330           2,398,763           2,200,444 
Net pension liability $          1,048,168 $              788,010 $              936,035 $              869,324 

2018 2017 2016 2015

 The City’s current funded ratio is 73%. Prior year was 78%. 70% is considered 
adequate by Fitch Ratings. Less than 60% is considered weak

 The City’s contribution rates for three years (2019—2017) were 12.40%, 12.50%, 
12.47%


Sheet1

				2018						2017						2016						2015

		Total pension liability

		   Service cost		$		197,110				$		177,420				$		169,837				$		142,149

		   Interest				245,536						226,154						207,380						196,185

		   Difference in experience				(478)						19,112						52,583						(2,192)

		   Change in assumptions				- 0						- 0						- 0						81,015

		   Benefit payments				(144,651)						(146,144)						(164,770)						(157,911)

		Net change in total pension liability				297,517						276,542						265,030						259,246

		Total pension liability - beginning				3,611,340						3,334,798						3,069,768						2,810,522

		Total pension liability - ending				3,908,857						3,611,340						3,334,798						3,069,768

		Plan fiduciary net position

		   Contributions 		$		268,129				$		240,473				$		216,389				$		200,749

		   Net investment income (loss)				(84,398)						332,048						148,469						3,182

		   Benefit payments				(144,651)						(146,144)						(164,770)						(157,911)

		   Admin expenses and other				(1,721)						(1,810)						(1,769)						(2,034)

		Plan fiduciary net position - change 				37,359						424,567						198,319						43,986

		Plan fiduciary net position - beginning				2,823,330						2,398,763						2,200,444						2,156,458

		Plan fiduciary net position - ending				2,860,689						2,823,330						2,398,763						2,200,444

		Net pension liability		$		1,048,168				$		788,010				$		936,035				$		869,324









11

Presented By: Jon Watson, CPA
February 4, 2020

CONCLUSION
Other Communications and 
Questions



 
 

 

 

Budget Account Code:  Meeting Date: March 17, 2020 

Budgeted Amount:   
Department/ 

Requestor: City Secretary 

Fund Balance-before 
expenditure:  Prepared by:   City Secretary Scott Grey 

Estimated Cost:  Date Prepared: February 20, 2020 

 

Exhibits: 

 
Proposed Minutes 

 

AGENDA SUBJECT 

APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES FOR FEBRUARY 18, 2020. [SCOTT GREY] 
SUMMARY  
Please review the attached minutes. If you have any questions, comments, and/or 
corrections, please contact the City Secretary at PGrey@parkertexas.us prior to the 
City Council meeting. 
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Inter – Office Use 

Approved by:    
Department Head/ 
Requestor: Patti Scott Grey Date: 03/12/2020 

City Attorney:   Date:  

City Administrator: Luke B. Olson Date: 0313/2020 

 

Council Agenda Item 
Item _2_ 

C’Sec Use Only 

mailto:PGrey@parkertexas.us


 

 

 

 
 
 

MINUTES 
 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
 

FEBRUARY 18, 2020 
 

CALL TO ORDER – Roll Call and Determination of a Quorum 

The Parker City Council met in a regular meeting on the above date at Victory Church, 
6301 E. Parker Road, Parker, Texas, 75002. 
Mayor Lee Pettle called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. Councilmembers Diana M. 
Abraham, Cindy Meyer, Edwin Smith (arrived at 7:15 p.m.), Ed Standridge and Patrick 
Taylor (arrived at 8:15 p.m.) were present. 
Staff Present: City Administrator Luke Olson, Asst. City Administrator/City Secretary 
Patti Scott Grey, Finance/H.R. Manager Grant Savage, and Police Chief Richard Brooks 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

AMERICAN PLEDGE: Mary Anne Seale led the pledge. 
TEXAS PLEDGE: Stephanie Leamy led the pledge. 

PRESENTATION ON PROPOSED MUNICIPAL COMPLEX 

Mayor Pettle said there would not be a presentation tonight.  The City Council and City 
Staff anticipated receiving updated information for dissemination, review and 
presentation.  With no updated information, there is nothing to present currently. 
The Mayor then asked City Council to consider removing the playground and pavilion 
from the proposed municipal complex and to delay placing the proposed municipal 
complex on the ballot until the November election so details, not currently provided may 
be obtained for review. 

PUBLIC COMMENTS The City Council invites any person with business before the Council to speak.  No 
formal action may be taken on these items at this meeting.  Please keep comments to 3 minutes. 

Miles Rudisell, 6804 Poco Drive, said Fort Paint Ball has a new owner, Giovanni DEgidio; 
he was part of the Fort Paint Ball Field Management Team; and he wanted to make 
everyone aware of Paint Ball’s summer programs.  Mr. Rudisell also said he brought two 
(2) boxes of candy filled eggs for Parker Parks and Recreation’s (P&R’s) Saturday, April 
4, 2020 SpringFest, donated by Mr. DEgidio. 
Spencer Pearson, XXXX Parker Road, said he had construction and transparency 
concerns regarding the proposed bond issue/municipal complex.  Mr. Pearson said he 
needs additional information. 
Ling Shurtz, 4004 Dublin Road, said she is in support of the proposed municipal complex. 
She did express concerns with the proposed park and project costs of $14 million. 
Jack Brooks, 4304 Wagonwheel Drive, said “while he is in favor of a better facility for our 
growing police force, our city does not need a $14 million municipal complex”.  
Jim Reed, 4703 Boulder Drive, expressed concern regarding the proposed bond 
issue/municipal complex.  (See Exhibit 1 – Jim Reed’s email, dated February 16, 2020.) 
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Stephanie Casson, 5401 Westfield Drive, said she is in favor of removing the playground 
and pavilion from the design and bond.  Ms. Casson indicated $14 million is too much 
for a municipal complex as is the money paid to the former architect Randall Scott.  She 
asked Council to consider the affect this bond would have on Parker residents. 
Ray Hemmig, 3405 Bluffs Lane, said although he thinks a new facility is necessary, he 
has concerns with the design and the amount budgeted ($14 million/$500 per square 
foot cost).  Mr. Hemmig asked Council to consider building the proposed municipal 
complex in small increments to lessen the effect on the budget and taxes. 
Don Reynolds, 6805 Cheswick Court, said while he supports a facility, he asked Council 
to consider what is needed and not what is desired, stating $14 million was too high.  Mr. 
Reynolds said the facility costs should be more reasonable, $5-6 million-dollar range.  
He also noted the new architect could not really explain why the numbers came in so 
high at the Town Hall meeting. 
Sheryl Burk, 6806 Estados Drive, asks that no vote take place until unresolved issues 
are thoroughly reviewed and fixed, especially cost issues. 
Linda Nelson, 5802 Corinth Chapel, expressed concern regarding the proposed bond 
issue/municipal complex.  (See Exhibit 2 – Linda Nelson’s email, dated February 18, 
2020.) 
Joe Cordina, 4302 Boulder Drive, expressed concern regarding the proposed bond 
issue/municipal complex.  (See Exhibit 3 – Joe Cordina’s email, dated February 18, 
2020.) 
Jim Douglas, 5005 Hackberry Lane, said this may be the time for a new City Hall, but 
inquired how much additional space is really required.  He indicated the current City Hall 
is 4,000 square feet and the proposed facility is three (3) times that square footage.  Mr. 
Douglas asked that additional information be provided; a better organized plan be made; 
and Council look at other city facilities.  He noted the municipal complex plans shows 22 
people at the Council Chamber dais; expensive storage space, and 155 parking spaces, 
asking when the City of Parker would ever have a need for that many people at the dais 
or that much parking spaces.  He strongly urged Council to consider the 
park/playground/pavilion separately and inquired about the cost of upkeep for the 
proposed municipal complex.  Mr. Douglas asked if the existing City Hall be repurposed,  
consider the Police Department and or Public Works. Finally, he asked the Mayor, 
Council and City Staff be good stewards of the taxpayers’ money. 
Elvis Nelson, 5802 Corinth Chapel, expressed concern regarding the proposed bond 
issue/municipal complex.  (See Exhibit 4 – Elvis Nelson’s email, dated February 18, 
2020.) 
Stacy Patrick, 5202 Ravensthorpe Drive, said while she believes there is a need for a 
City Hall and Police Department, the rest of the design items are “niceties”.  She asked 
Council to separate projects out on the ballet.  Ms. Patrick noted the trees in the City’s 
Living Legacy Tree Program are dying; the Preserve is not being maintained as 
promised, including the Gazebo, a gift to the City from the Parker Women’s Club.  
Repairs to City Hall, the Preserve, etc. have been neglected.  She asked who would 
maintain the park and what would be the liability to the City. 
Patti Cordina, 4302 Boulder Drive, said she has been here in Parker for several years, 
seen the City of Parker grow, and related how the Parker Fire Station design was 
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handled.  Ms. Cordina asked the data compiled, as the Parker residents need to know 
the details of what they would be voting on for the bond. 
Ed Lynch, 5809 Middleton Drive, said some Parker residents have asked City Council to 
separate the three (3) bond issue items.  He indicated he thought Texas State Law 
requires each individual purpose be a separate item on the ballot for voter approval.  Mr. 
Lynch  also indicated he thought Council proposed two (2) items, a municipal building 
and a community center.  He urged Council to do the right thing, which in his view is to 
make two (2) proposals for the ballot, commenting “Don’t make the citizens take action 
and sue the City.” 
Alison Sumrow, 4201 Sycamore Lane, said she was a Councilmember several years 
ago and understands the difficult decisions Council must make, determining the needs 
and costs for a new municipal complex.  She indicated residents are unclear as to the 
use of the Community Center and those details need to be communicated.  Ms. Sumrow 
stated she thinks, as the proposal stands now, it will be voted down. 
Terry Lynch, 5809 Middleton Drive, expressed concern regarding the proposed bond 
issue/municipal complex, stating “I am in support of a building for our staff, but not as 
presently proposed.”  (See Exhibit 5 – Terry Lynch’s email, dated February 18, 2020.) 
Mayor Pettle read the following residents’ emails into the record: 

• Andy Redmond, 7275 Moss Ridge Road, expressed concern regarding the 
proposed bond issue/municipal complex.  (See Exhibit 6 – Andy Redmond’s 
email, dated February 18, 2020.) 

• Van Andrews, 5419 Westfield Drive, expressed concern regarding the proposed 
bond issue/municipal complex.  (See Exhibit 7 – Z Marshall’s email, dated 
February 17, 2020.) 

• Lucy Estabrook, 4407 Church Lane, expressed concern regarding the proposed 
bond issue/municipal complex.  (See Exhibit 8 – Lacy Estabrook’s email, dated 
February 17, 2020.) 

• Z Marshall, 7003 Audubon Drive, expressed concern regarding the proposed 
bond issue/municipal complex.  (See Exhibit 9 – Z Marshall’s email, dated 
February 17, 2020.) 

• Scott and Therese Livesay, 7305 Moss Ridge Road, expressed concern 
regarding the proposed bond issue/municipal complex.  (See Exhibit 10 – Scott 
and Therese Livesay’s email, dated February 16, 2020.) 

No one else came forward 
INDIVIDUAL CONSIDERATION ITEMS 

1. ANY DISCUSSION, CONSIDERATION, OR APPROPRIATE ACTION ON THE 
PROPOSED MUNICIPAL COMPLEX AND ITS FUNDING. [PETTLE] 
Mayor Pettle asked City Council one again to consider removing the playground and 
pavilion from the proposed municipal complex and to delay placing the proposed 
municipal complex on the ballot until the November election so details, not currently 
provided may be obtained for review.  
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Councilmember Meyer said she now feels Council has heard the concerns of Parker 
residents.  The City needs time to gather and review additional details with the 
residents before placing the bond issue on the November ballot. 
Mayor Pro Tem Standridge said he hoped for positive input, not negative, from 
residents.  Suggestions and constructive criticism to assist with fleshing out the 
details prior to placing the municipal complex on the ballot. 
Councilmember Abraham expressed her gratitude for residents attending tonight’s 
City Council meeting in the rain to voice their thoughts on the proposed municipal 
complex.   Ms. Abraham said the City of Parker needs the new municipal complex 
especially the City Hall Administration, Police and Public Works Departments, noting 
City Council and City Staff want to work with its citizens to be more transparent. 
Councilmember Smith noted progress is being made and thanked the residents for 
their time and input.  Mr. Smith said with citizen input and involvement, the City will 
end up with a municipal complex that works for everyone. 
MOTION:  Councilmember Meyer moved to remove the playground and pavilion from 
the proposed municipal complex funding, with funding coming from other sources 
such as grants, etc., and delaying said funding/bond until the November ballot when 
more detailed information is available.  Councilmember Smith seconded with 
Councilmembers Abraham, Meyer, Smith, Standridge, and Taylor voting for the 
motion.  Motion carried 5-0. 

ROUTINE ITEMS 

2. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
Mayor Pettle asked if there were any items to be added to the future agenda.  Hearing 
none, she encouraged everyone to email her any requests.   
The Mayor said the next regularly scheduled meeting would be Tuesday, March 17, 
2020, due to March 3rd Primary Election Day. 

3. ADJOURN 
Mayor Lee Pettle adjourned the meeting at 8:18 p.m. 

 
 
 

 APPROVED: 
  
  
  
 Mayor Lee Pettle 
 
ATTESTED: 

   

  Approved on the __17th____ day 

of ______March________, 2020.   

Patti Scott Grey, City Secretary    
 



From:
To: lpettle@aol.com; Patti Grey
Cc:
Subject: Parker proposed municipal expansion
Date: Sunday, February 16, 2020 9:50:42 PM
Importance: High

Hello my name is Jim Reed from Boulder Drive.  We have been Parker residents since January 2000. 
My reason for sending this message is to highlight my concerns with this very costly $14 million
dollars proposed Municipal expansion. 

The Town Hall to review the updated project details and to answer questions from Parker residents
was cancelled and now the details are not available to review prior to being placed on the ballot.
Why are the details being concealed and not open to scrutiny by the Parker residents who are
expected to pay for this project?

I for one had strong objections to the original proposed size of the expansion, the outrageous cost
per square foot, and poor design/use of space.
I feel as if this project is being purposely PUSHED through without informing the Parker residents the
details.

I urge the current Parker City Council and Mayor to listen to the Parker residents whom they
represent.

I ask that my email be read at the Tuesday February 18th meeting, I will be in attendance.

Jim Reed
President & CEO
Stewart Guitar Company

www.StewartGuitars.com
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From: Linda Nelson   
Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2020 11:35 AM 
To: Patti Grey <PGrey@parkertexas.us> 
Subject: City Council Meeting: 2/18 - - Public Comments (Linda Nelson) 

 Hi Ms. Grey, 

I plan to attend this evening's City Council meeting (2/18) and speak during the public comments 
period.  Below are my planned comments.  I am requesting that these comments also be included in the official 
minutes (appendix) for tonight's meeting. 

My name is Linda S. Nelson.  I reside at 5802 Corinth Chapel Road in the Parker Village HOA. 

First, let me state that I support the replacement of the current City Administrative facility.  Second, from the 
discussions surrounding the new municipal complex, there have been a number of opportunities identified to 
improve how the City Council and Staff works together with the citizens of Parker. 

1. The City has no consistent, timely and comprehensive channel for communicating with the
Citizens.  For a project as important as replacing the current  City Administrative facility, citizens
shouldn't have to navigate multiple communications channels including: (1)  City of Parker website; (2)
'unofficial' City Council meeting notes prepared by the Mayor; (3) 1-on-1 phone calls/ emails with
various members of City Council and Staff; (4) Facebook postings & responses using Next Door and
Uniquely Parker.  I strongly encourage City Council to task the City Administrator to create a
comprehensive Communication Plan which would include (1) use of restructured City website;
(2) timely publication of official City Meeting minutes; and (3) project status updates for all
major initiatives.

2. From the commentary provided by City Council & Staff in a variety of forums, it appears that the current
City Administrative facility suffers from structural and health issues (e.g., cracked slab, rusted beams,
bad joists, mold) that can’t be remediated and represent a clear and present danger to everyone
entering the facility.  While some may believe that these issues have been overstated to motivate the
Citizens to accept and vote for a new facility, I take the City at their word.  I strongly encourage City
Council to evacuate all personnel from the current City Administrative facility to a new
temporary facility immediately until the new building is constructed.   I also encourage City
Council to set aside an appropriate reserve for potential injuries to Parker citizens and staff.

3. From the commentary provided by City Council & Staff in a variety of forums, it appears that the current
City Police facility is not compliant with police and other standards that may or may not be able to be
remediated in the short term.  I strongly encourage City Council to task the Police Chief and City
Administrator to prepare a risk mitigation plan.

4. From the commentary provided by City Council & Staff in a variety of forums, it appears that the current
physical records required by law are not maintained with appropriate environmental controls (e.g., in a
shed and a basement prone to flooding).   I strongly encourage City Council to task the City
Administrator to prepare a risk mitigation plan, including consideration of immediate evacuation
to a separate records storage facility.

5. As expressed at previous City Council Meeting, I remain concerned that the state of the current City
Administrative facility is the direct result of the building not being maintained over the years.  This is the
equivalent of not making oil changes to your car because you are going to buy a replacement in a few
years.  I strongly encourage City Council to task the City Administrator and Finance Officer to
ensure that the next 5 years of maintenance & repair expenditures be estimated and included in
the planning projections.

Cordially, 

Linda Nelson 
5802 Corinth Chapel Road 
Parker, Texas 75002 

 

E
xhibit 2



4302 Boulder Drive 
Parker, Texas 75002-2716 

February 18, 2020 

To:  Parker City Council 

Request:  To be read at the appropriate time during the meeting and entered into the meeting minutes 
in its entirety  

Subject:  Bond considerations and funds allocations for Projected Municipal Building and associated 
structures disposition 

Fellow Parker citizens and elected officials, 

The matter before us is not without long-term consequence.   Should the decision-making process be 
cut short in the interest of ‘perceived crisis’ or other urgency, such as construction cost, leased property 
contract expirations or lifetime limitations on existing facilities, those of us present here will be saddled 
with a financial burden that many may never live long enough to see satisfied.   

From what I have witnessed, the process of community involvement has all but been slighted in such a 
way that the rationale for a $14 million bond adoption is sorely without basis.  While I personally 
support the plans for an improved Municipal Center, the communication with the taxpayers has been a 
substantial failure.  We have failed one another since we have not set the priority of “Space Needs” vs 
the “New Building” solution.  Utilization of existing facilities for needed purpose has been ignored and in 
place has come the concept of “Everything New.”  A massive complex is way outside what the real needs 
for our community can justify.  We would be far better served to set our bond target for this ambitious 
plan at a level that would match the estimates voiced by our own citizens who are career-driven in the 
commercial construction industry.   

Other more urgent needs such as flood control, and road restorations are at the top of our immediate 
needs yet seem to be ignored in favor of massive excess space construction.  Building FOR the future, IN 
THE FUTURE brings to bear construction considerations that allow for timely expansion and is not only 
prudent but places the cost burden on those most likely to enjoy the benefits. 

With this in mind, I once again ask the Council to initiate community involvement in the design and 
planning for this much needed facility so we maintain our commitment to be “Uniquely Country” and 
serve our growing community across the foreseeable future.   

Very truly yours, 

Joe Cordina 
Mayor, City of Parker 
2008-2012 

E
xhibit 3



From: Elvis
To: Patti Grey
Subject: City Council Meeting: 2/18 - - Public Comments
Date: Tuesday, February 18, 2020 5:14:47 PM

Hi Ms. Grey,

 I plan to attend this evening's City Council meeting (2/18) and speak during the public comments 
period.  Below are my planned comments.  I am requesting that these comments also be included in 
the official minutes (appendix) for tonight's meeting.

 My name is Elvis J. Nelson.  I reside at 5802 Corinth Chapel Road in the Parker Village HOA.

At first I was all in favor of the new building upon reading the genera; description. But upon close 
examination of the plans, limited  justification, supporting evidence, drawings, I have concluded I am 
strongly against this particular plan as currently presented. Some of the reasons include:

1. I looked at the pictures ( dated Sep 2018) and they seem no worse than houses I have 
owned where similar repairs were accomplished. I think the building should not be torn 
down but after the staff moves to a new building, it should be re-evaluated for storage of 
other possible uses.

2. It states the current design is 20,000 sq ft, but I calculate 20,360 for the main building 
and 3,400 for the Community Center, for a total of 23,760. Since we do not have any 
cost breakdown, using the numbers we have, this $589 per sq ft.

3. There seem to be too many dedication conference or meeting rooms, but the design 
should accommodate muti-use meeting areas. Rather the dedicate and name rooms for a 
single purpose, chances are few will be in use at the same time, thus a room used in the 
morning should be used for something else in the afternoon or evening.

4. I would like to see quantitative support for the number of these objects, that I have 
counted or noted:

a. Offices 19
b. Conference/ Meeting Rooms  6
c. Bathroom commodes 22 (Women 9, Men 13)
d. Parking spots on cement  134
e. Kitchen/Breakrooms   3
f. Nine foot wide hallways

5. The Community Center is too far from the main building, reducing more productive 
usage. Considering the main building expansion reserved areas, there is ample room to 
plan it adjacent to the main building and increase its usage significantly. Thus, the 
meeting room, kitchen, bathrooms, storage, and even the heating and air conditioning 
could be molded into the main building plan and undoubtedly scaled back. 

Once these items are addressed, I would be ready to vote for it.

Elvis J Nelson
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From: Andy Redmond
To: Patti Grey
Subject: Citizen response to 2 18 20 council meeting
Date: Tuesday, February 18, 2020 4:27:19 PM

Hello Ms. Grey:

Please introduce the following to be read as a citizen input, as I’m unable to attend the council
meeting tonight.
//////////////////////////////////////

Dear Mayor Pettle and Council:

RE: Vote on proposed municipal complex/ bond issue added to election ballot(s).

I’m Andy Redmond of 7275 Moss Ridge.

I would urge each of you to vote no on a bond proposal for the election ballot, which would fund a
proposed municipal building.

Further, I would suggest the municipal building proposal to be tabled indefinitely, until a
comprehensive plan is created. 

If the comprehensive plan suggests a new municipal building is needed, complete transparency is
suggested to garner citizen support.  The plan would drive need for a building, including  building
design, size, cost etc. vs. a “build it and they will come” approach.    Such a plan is similar to a
business plan for a corporation. Corporations carefully consider large expenditures and the
incurrence of  debt, justified only by need and direct support to the business plan.

Parker will likely continue to grow, but as it ages-- the city will encounter large infrastructure
expenditures to maintain expected city services (streets, water, sewer, drainage, building
maintenance, etc.).  A sound comprehensive plan will plan for  future budgetary concerns and
resulting expenditures as required.  

Let’s keep our city “uniquely Parker,”  providing minimalistic government and city services.

Thanks to each of your for serving our City and the opportunity to provide my input.

Regards,
Andy Redmond
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From: Van Andrews
To: Patti Grey
Subject: 18 February, 2020 Council Meeting Questions in Proposed Municipal Complex
Date: Tuesday, February 18, 2020 1:12:03 AM

Hello,

We are new to Parker, and have a couple of questions on the proposed municipal complex.

I understand the need to grow space for police and city administration.   However, growing from what I believe is a
total of 6,688 square feet (Current + Lease) to 20,000 feet makes me question why that much this fast:

A. With space more than tripling, Is the staff growing too?

B. Would you consider building a smaller space, eliminating the community center and playground  (there are
several options for this in adjacent towns),  and then using additional funds to improve roadways and drainage
areas?

C. Prior to moving to Parker, we looked at Lucas as well, and chose Parker because of its quaint, small-town
atmosphere.  How does Parker keep that, given the proposal for such a large building?

Thanks,

Van

5419 Westfield Drive (King’s Crossing)
Parker, TX

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Lucy Estabrook
To: Patti Grey
Subject: Please read aloud at City Council Meeting 2/18/20
Date: Monday, February 17, 2020 9:26:00 PM

Dear Parker City Staff, Mayor, City Council, and Parker Neighbors,

I am dismayed at the proposed $14 million dollar municipal complex for many reasons. Here are a
few.

Like you, I am employed, and expect an appropriate, comfortable work environment. A simple, well-
lit country style building, reflecting what Parker says about itself on every page of it’s web site,
Uniquely Country. A simple municipal building that will not indebt the city for a generation, and
raise every home owner’s taxes by many hundreds of dollars, for at least 20 years.

While we may need a larger city staff building, we do not need to incur huge debt, and taxes for it.
We do not need to add still more debt and taxes with a Community Building, Outdoor Pavilion in the
Parker Preserve Park, Restrooms, and Playground. Who is going to clean the park restrooms every
day, and repair as needed? How much will this cost?

After the Parker Preserve trail was completed, someone on the team asked me what I thought. I
struggled with a reply. I asked him if they’d visited the 48 mile trail through downtown Fort Worth,
and spoken with the City of Forth Worth. The person replied he’d never heard of the 48 mile trail, in
a flood plain, just like Parker, less than an hour away. That explains the high expense and
underachievement in Parker. The 48 mile trail in Fort Worth is used by many families, walking,
jogging, biking, riding horses, etc. There isn’t much in the way of restrooms, playgrounds, or
pavilions, but there sure are a lot of families having a wonderful time together.

If the Mayor, City Council, and Parker citizens want more, we can build park amenities the same way
the 25 mile Trinity Trail from Wylie through Lucas was built, and is maintained: with a group of
volunteers. 25 miles of trail, restrooms and pavilions at 3 separate parks, was all built by volunteers.
The group pays someone to clean the restrooms, mow, and much more. No one in Parker pays taxes
for those parks and upkeep, and everyone in Parker is welcome to use them.

Let’s build a simple, comfortable city staff building, without spending a fortune.

Thank you.

I’d prefer not to have my name read aloud, unless it’s required.

Respectfully yours,

L Estabrook
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From: Z Marshall
To: Patti Grey
Subject: New City Hall
Date: Monday, February 17, 2020 9:34:08 PM

Patti

﻿I am unable to attend the City Council meeting.

Please pass onto Council and include in public comments.

Honorable Mayor & City Council.

There seems to be a lot of misinformation circulating around our City about the proposed new City Hall.

The primary source appears to be from a faceless group of citizens that will not identify themselves individually, but
as “Concerned Parker Citizens”

I asked that they identify themselves after sending me an unauthorized, very bias negative email solicitation, in the
middle of the night.
I got no response on that question. Seems to be an underhanded way to communicate their message.

Are any of you on Council part of this group?

Correct me if I am wrong, but I think last month all of you voted in favor of having staff prepare whatever needs to
be done to place this project for bond approval on our our next election ballot.

A common primary complaint this group has raised are that their concerns have not been addressed.
There has been meetings, open workshops, and an open house forum.
This City Hall complex has also been on the Council agenda many times for the past almost three years. Citizen
input has been solicited at all of these meetings.

The proposed new City Hall are the result of those meetings and numerous other meetings with Police, Staff,
Council members and others.

Obviously, no recommended solution for this project or any other issue that comes before you will please everyone.

As stated before, I fully support a new City Hall complex and know you will make the right decision for our
community.

It’s time we move forward to let our CITIZENS decide if they want our outstanding Police Department, confident
Staff, and to have both inside and outside space options for our Community to use and enjoy.

Thank you for your service.

Sent from Z iPhone
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From: Scott & Therese Livesay
To: Patti Grey
Subject: Please include in Tuesday, Feb 18th City Council Meeting
Date: Sunday, February 16, 2020 9:51:23 AM

Patti:

Please have the following read at the Feb 18th City Council Meeting, and entered into
the record.  I apologize, but I will be out of town and unable to attend.
Thank You.
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
----------------------------------------

First, allow me to congratulate the Mayor and Council on selecting a new architect
(Kent Spurgin) and the changed/newly designed approach for a city complex.  I
believe the layout it is well thought out and will more than meet the needs of the city
going forward.  I also want to add my thanks for the Town Hall Meeting where the
new design was available for review and the architect, mayor, council members, city
administrator and finance manager available for discussion.  Made for a very
informative evening.

Second, I’d like to comment that the approach leveraging a risk manager to manage
the costs and obtain material quotes versus handing that over to the architect is a
better approach.  There is risk in setting the bar too high, relative to overstating the
high side expenses, which increases the potential dollars to be split, but overall this
should provide a more cost effective approach for the City of Parker.

Being said, here are the takeaways I have from discussions with the Finance
Manager, the Architect, the Mayor, and two Council Members, as well as two of the
citizens who were also in attendance at the Town Hall Meeting.

I focused on the cost per square foot for the facilities as a starting point, ignoring the
concrete requirements and other additional items to begin.  The main facility is
20,000 square feet and the Pavilion is 3,500 square feet, for a total of 23,500 square
feet.  The Mayor told me the architect had used a $295/sq ft for the facilities, which I
verified with the Architect.  For simplicity, I’ll use $300/sq ft.  That gives the cost of
the two buildings to be $7,050,000.  That should be the majority of the complex cost,
however the proposal doubles that amount.  What do we get for the additional
$7Million dollars?

I considered the add-ons that are required for the complex, and I am only using very
rough numbers here, but the baseline for a commercial office building is $100/sq ft
for the structure and $150/sq ft for the outfitting the interior (wall coverings, floors,
lighting, railing, restrooms, etc).  That leaves me comfortable that $300/sq ft should
be quite adequate for the buildings costs.  This was also confirmed with the
architect, including his discussion about a recent fire station buildout that came in at
that cost.  So the rest of the costs:

Concrete is at least $7/sq ft these days, and if we are talking road worthy versus
driveways, probably upwards toward $10/sq ft.  I used $1,000,000 for the cost of
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concrete, which calculates to 100,000 square feet of new concrete for driveways and
parking.  How many square feet of new concrete is needed was not available at the
Town Hall Meeting, so this number may need adjusted up or down.
 
Furniture will be needed for the new facilities.  I used $250,000 as a furniture budget.
 
I.T. infrastructure:  assuming we use the computers and servers we have, then we
are talking about running cabling to the office areas and perhaps power protection
gear in addition to what we have.  There would also be hopefully new projectors and
screens in the main council area as well as the executive area.  Without knowns, I
used $250,000 as an I.T. budget.
 
I recall the complex has a recreation area that will need equipment and landscaping. 
$100,000 as a budget for that area.
 
There are unknown concerns around engineering requirements for foundations as
such, that involve working with the earth to add or improve its condition to support
the type of foundation needed for building structures.  That is really an unknown, so
a $1,000,000 placeholder for that potential cost.
 
The police facility inside the main building will have certain additional requirements,
such as sound deadening and fire proofing of record storage.  Figure another
$250,000 for those requirements.
 
To summarize the potential cost:
 
7,050,000        Buildings
1,000,000        Concrete Drives/Parking
   250,000        Furniture
   250,000        I.T. Requirements
   100,000        Recreation Area
1,000,000        Potential Earthwork for Foundations
   250,000        Police Facility Requirements
--------------
9,900,000        Projected Costs
 
Add to that a contingency, and I could have $11-12,000,000.  What I can’t get to, with
the information I have, is a need for $14,000,000 as a budget.  I understand we want
to go high for bond approval, as we definitely do not want to come up short for the
funds and go back for another bond.  That would be problematic.  But is the cost is
truly between $11-12,000,000, then we are going to make the risk manager a very
happy person. 
 
This is my concern.  It looks like from the quantitative analysis on limited data, that
we are putting a 40% contingency on this project, which is very high.  20% should be
high enough for a contingency.  I would also suggest we could arrange for any bond
shortfall to be covered from the City savings accounts that last I saw was around
$12Million.  Paying an over-run from those funds would not hurt the city’s financial
position from a bonds rating perspective.
 



As I said on my comment card from the meeting, as well as in the beginning of this
email, I approve of the complex design and do feel it is time for the City of Parker to
upgrade its city complex in this manner.  But we seem to be a little uncertain on cost,
and might benefit from an objective assessment from a 3rd party prior to placing a
bond package on the May election.
 
Thank you for your time and consideration on the above.  And like I said, nice job on
the complex, I believe it will reflect nicely on the city.
 
Regards:
 
Scott Livesay
 



 



CODE ENFORCEMENT REPORT
2019-2020
Chad Case

Violation 
Description OCT

NOV
DEC

JA
N

FEB
MAR

APR
MAY

JU
N

JU
L

AUG
SEP YTD Totals

High Grass 0
Home Occupation 0
Illegal Dumping 0
Illegal Structure 1 1
Illegal Vehicle 2 2
Junked Vehicles 0
Lot Maintenance 0
Trash and Debris 2 2

0
ITEM TOTALS 0 0 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5

Officer Actions
OCT

NOV
DEC

JA
N

FEB
MAR

APR
MAY

JU
N

JU
L

AUG
SEP

YTD Totals
Verbal Warnings 3 3
Door Hangers 
Issued

Complied/Resolved 0

10 Day Notice 
(Letters Mailed) 2 2

Extension Granted 0

Complied/Resolved 0

Citations Issued 0
Stop Work Order 0
Misc 0

ITEM TOTALS 0 0 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5

3/9/2020



PERMITS ISSUED BY DISTRICT (02/01/2020 TO 03/01/2020)
FOR CITY OF PARKER TEXAS
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Permit District

Permit # Issue Date Main Address ProjectType Workclass DistrictStatus Parcel

PARKER TEXAS

Mechanical 

(Residential)

HVAC 5811 Overton, Parker, TX 

75002

02/03/2020 Parker TexasIssued 2136267MECR-000020-2020

Building 

(Residential)

New Single Family 5004 Kingston, Parker, TX 

75002

02/04/2020 Parker TexasIssued 2753348BLDR-000008-2020

Building 

(Residential)

New Single Family 4904 Lynwood, Parker, TX 

75002

02/04/2020 Parker TexasIssued 2776743BLDR-000009-2020

Miscellaneous 

Building Permit

Miscellaneous 

Building Permit

5102 Cheshire, Parker, TX 

75002

02/04/2020 Parker TexasIssued 2753366MISC-000006-2020

Building 

(Residential)

New Single Family 5112 Rosemont Cor, 

Parker, TX 75002

02/04/2020 Parker TexasIssuedBLDR-000007-2020

Miscellaneous 

Building Permit

Miscellaneous 

Building Permit

5805 Glenmore, Parker, TX 

75002

02/04/2020 Parker TexasIssued 2097870MISC-000018-2020

Building 

(Residential)

New Single Family 5305 Cheyenne, Parker, TX 

75002

02/05/2020 Parker TexasIssued 2776722BLDR-000019-2020

Page 1 of 3March 03, 2020 5700 E. Parker Rd. Parker, TX 75002



PERMITS ISSUED BY DISTRICT (02/01/2020 TO 03/01/2020)

Permit # Issue Date Main Address ProjectType Workclass DistrictStatus Parcel

Miscellaneous 

Building Permit

Miscellaneous 

Building Permit

6005 Tamsworth, Parker, 

TX 75002

02/10/2020 Parker TexasIssued 2501092MISC-000025-2020

Building 

(Residential)

New Single Family 4700 Donna, Parker, TX 

75002

02/11/2020 Parker TexasIssued 2753380BLDR-000026-2020

Miscellaneous 

Building Permit

Miscellaneous 

Building Permit

6317 Holbrook, Parker, TX 

75002

02/11/2020 Parker TexasIssued 2762719MISC-000024-2020

Miscellaneous 

Building Permit

Miscellaneous 

Building Permit

4206 Church, Parker, TX 

75002

02/11/2020 Parker TexasIssued 359203MISC-000030-2020

Building 

(Residential)

New Single Family 5100 Rosemont, Parker, TX 

75002

02/11/2020 Parker TexasIssued 2777298BLDR-000028-2020

Building 

(Residential)

New Single Family 4801 Fulbrook, Parker, TX 

75002

02/11/2020 Parker TexasIssued 2776696BLDR-000029-2020

Pool / Spa 

(Residential)

In Ground with 

Fence

6317 Holbrook, Parker, TX 

75002

02/11/2020 Parker TexasIssued 2762719POOLR-000023-2020

Pool / Spa 

(Residential)

In Ground with 

Fence

4702 Bryce, Parker, TX02/17/2020 Parker TexasIssued 2732177POOLR-000039-2020

Building 

(Residential)

New Single Family 4702 Whitestone, Parker, 

TX 75002

02/17/2020 Parker TexasIssued 2753374BLDR-000038-2020

Pool / Spa 

(Residential)

In Ground with 

Fence

6601 Erin, Parker, TX02/17/2020 Parker TexasIssued 2732162POOLR-000040-2020

Miscellaneous 

Building Permit

Miscellaneous 

Building Permit

6801 Overbrook, Parker, 

TX 75002

02/17/2020 Parker TexasIssued 2615876MISC-000034-2020

Miscellaneous 

Building Permit

Miscellaneous 

Building Permit

6801 Overbrook, Parker, 

TX 75002

02/17/2020 Parker TexasIssued 2615876MISC-000033-2020

Miscellaneous 

Building Permit

Miscellaneous 

Building Permit

5300 Cheyenne, Parker, TX 

75002

02/17/2020 Parker TexasIssued 2776714MISC-000031-2020

Miscellaneous 

Building Permit

Miscellaneous 

Building Permit

5409 Cheyenne, Parker, TX 

75002

02/17/2020 Parker TexasIssued 2776726MISC-000041-2020

Electrical 

(Residential)

Electrical 4307 Willow Ridge, Parker, 

TX 75002

02/17/2020 Parker TexasIssued 2070545ELER-000036-2020

Building 

(Residential)

New Single Family 4600 Donna, Parker, TX 

75002

02/17/2020 Parker TexasIssued 2753392BLDR-000037-2020

Miscellaneous 

Building Permit

Miscellaneous 

Building Permit

6801 Overbrook, Parker, 

TX 75002

02/17/2020 Parker TexasIssued 2615876MISC-000035-2020

Miscellaneous 

Building Permit

Miscellaneous 

Building Permit

6801 Overbrook, Parker, 

TX 75002

02/17/2020 Parker TexasIssued 2615876MISC-000032-2020

Miscellaneous 

Building Permit

Miscellaneous 

Building Permit

6500 Northridge, Parker, TX 

75002

02/18/2020 Parker TexasIssued 2632393MISC-000051-2020

Miscellaneous 

Building Permit

Miscellaneous 

Building Permit

5406 Kara, Parker, TX 

75002

02/18/2020 Parker TexasIssued 81743MISC-000042-2020

Miscellaneous 

Building Permit

Miscellaneous 

Building Permit

5710 Middleton, Parker, TX 

75002

02/24/2020 Parker TexasIssued 2700970MISC-000056-2020

Page 2 of 3March 03, 2020 5700 E. Parker Rd. Parker, TX 75002



PERMITS ISSUED BY DISTRICT (02/01/2020 TO 03/01/2020)

Permit # Issue Date Main Address ProjectType Workclass DistrictStatus Parcel

Miscellaneous 

Building Permit

Miscellaneous 

Building Permit

5710 Middleton, Parker, TX 

75002

02/24/2020 Parker TexasIssued 2700970MISC-000055-2020

Pool / Spa 

(Residential)

In Ground with 

Fence

5001 Cheshire, Parker, TX 

75002

02/24/2020 Parker TexasIssued 2753363POOLR-000066-2020

Miscellaneous 

Building Permit

Miscellaneous 

Building Permit

5001 Cheshire, Parker, TX 

75002

02/24/2020 Parker TexasIssued 2753363MISC-000067-2020

Electrical 

(Residential)

Electrical 4714 Fulbrook, Parker, TX 

75002

02/24/2020 Parker TexasIssued 2776730ELER-000060-2020

Building 

(Residential)

New Single Family 5301 Cheyenne, Parker, TX 

75002

02/24/2020 Parker TexasIssued 2776721BLDR-000063-2020

Miscellaneous 

Building Permit

Miscellaneous 

Building Permit

5100 Creekside, Parker, TX 

75094

02/24/2020 Parker TexasIssued 2090450MISC-000053-2020

Building 

(Residential)

New Single Family 4900 Lynwood Dr, Parker, 

TX 75002

02/25/2020 Parker TexasIssuedBLDR-000064-2020

Electrical 

(Residential)

Electrical 4906 Dublin Creek, Parker, 

TX 75002

02/26/2020 Parker TexasIssued 2006008ELER-000004-2020

Miscellaneous 

Building Permit

Miscellaneous 

Building Permit

4806 Fulbrook, Parker, TX 

75002

02/26/2020 Parker TexasIssued 2776727MISC-000054-2020

Building 

(Residential)

New Single Family 5415 Westfield, Parker, TX 

75002

02/27/2020 Parker TexasIssued 2762726BLDR-000069-2020

Pool / Spa 

(Residential)

In Ground with 

Fence

6705 Chilton, Parker, TX 

75002

02/28/2020 Parker TexasIssued 2762690POOLR-000071-2020

Plumbing 

(Residential)

Plumbing 4908 Lynwood, Parker, TX 

75002

02/28/2020 Parker TexasIssued 2776744PLMR-000052-2020

Pool / Spa 

(Residential)

In Ground with 

Fence

6611 Stafford, Parker, TX 

75002

02/28/2020 Parker TexasIssued 2762676POOLR-000070-2020

PERMITS ISSUED FOR PARKER TEXAS:   41

GRAND TOTAL OF PERMITS:  41

* Indicates active hold(s) on this permit
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CODE ENFORCEMENT REPORT
2019-2020
Chad Case

Violation 
Description OCT

NOV
DEC

JA
N

FEB
MAR

APR
MAY

JU
N

JU
L

AUG
SEP YTD Totals

High Grass 0
Home Occupation 0
Illegal Dumping 1 1
Illegal Structure 0
Illegal Vehicle 2 2
Junked Vehicles 0
Lot Maintenance 2 2
Trash and Debris 1 1

0
ITEM TOTALS 0 0 0 0 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6

Officer Actions
OCT

NOV
DEC

JA
N

FEB
MAR

APR
MAY

JU
N

JU
L

AUG
SEP

YTD Totals
Verbal Warnings 1 1
Door Hangers 
Issued 1 1

Complied/Resolved 0

10 Day Notice 
(Letters Mailed) 4 4

Extension Granted 0

Complied/Resolved 0

Citations Issued 0
Stop Work Order 0
Misc 0

ITEM TOTALS 0 0 0 0 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6

3/9/2020



City of Parker Municipal Court Report

Jan, 2019 Feb, 2019 March, 2019 April, 2019 May, 2019 June, 2019 July, 2019 Aug, 2019 Sept, 2019 Oct, 2019 Nov, 2019 Dec, 2019 Jan, 2020

New Cases Filed 149 111 146 123 128 150 135 133 128 107 158 95 130
Traffic 109 97 123 98 109 113 107 99 103 85 119 71 98
Non‐Traffic 40 14 23 25 19 37 28 34 25 22 39 24 32

Total Pending Cases 1424 1427 1467 1523 1530 1543 1558 1568 1587 1558 1621 1572 1565
Traffic 1053 1061 1102 1151 1162 1169 1176 1176 1194 1170 1213 1175 1169
Non‐Traffic 371 366 365 372 368 374 382 392 393 388 408 397 396
Uncontested Dispositions 37 52 69 38 57 70 51 57 55 75 50 83 80

Compliance Dismissals:
After Driving Safety Course 14 16 16 9 28 31 37 19 24 24 20 23 25
After Deferred Disposition 26 31 13 16 30 35 31 45 27 35 20 36 29
After proof of Insurance 2 4 6 3 5 2 2 1 3 1 3 1 2
Other Dismissals 4 0 2 1 1 1 2 1 0 4 2 1 5
Total Cases Disposed 83 108 106 67 121 139 123 123 109 139 95 144 141

Show Cause Hearings Held 13 17 7 11 11 13 9 16 22 14 5 19 23
Trials 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Arrest Warrants Issued 0 0 1 13 0 0 0 26 58 0 4 0 57
Warrants Cleared 5 8 6 4 3 2 0 6 2 28 6 0 3
Total Outstanding Warrants 558 550 545 554 551 549 549 569 625 597 595 595 649
Fines, Court Costs & Other
Amounts Collected:
Retained by City $7,510.00 $12,004.00 $13,877.00 $8,790.00 $10,862.00 $10,988.00 $11,674.00 $11,741.00 11,916.00$   9,808.00$     11,190.00$   $11,286.00 12,860.00$  
Remitted to State $4,880.00 $8,579.00 $10,611.00 $7,582.00 $7,935.00 $8,836.00 $9,603.00 $8,419.00 9,293.00$     8,628.00$     9,727.00$     $10,595.00 9,810.00$    
Total $12,390.00 $20,583.00 $24,488.00 $16,372.00 $18,797.00 $19,824.00 $21,277.00 $20,160.00 21,209.00$   18,436.00$   20,917.00$   $21,881.00 21,670.00$  

Definitions:
Show Cause Hearing ‐ A court hearing that is held for  a defendant who has been granted a Driving Safety Course or Deferred Disposition to Show Cause for Non‐Compliance
All Cases heard in Municipal Court are Class C Misdemeanors Only





Parker Fire 
Department
REPORT FOR THE CALENDAR YEAR 2019
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Overview
Fire Department Snapshot

2019 Highlights

Calls for Service

Staffing

Response Times

Losses from Fire

Emergency Medical Services (EMS)

Infrastructure (Fleet, Fire Station, Communications)

2020-2022 Strategic Initiatives 
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Parker Fire Department
Snapshot
Part Paid / Part Volunteer “Combination” Fire Department

ISO Class 2 

EMS paramedic service (non-transport)
Paramedic ambulance service through Southeast Collin County EMS Coalition

43 member roster as of December 2019
1 Fire Chief, 3 Division Chiefs, 2 Captains, 12 Lieutenants, 8 Driver-Operators, 16 

firefighters, 1 administrative support member
28 members are eligible for part-time pay on a 6 or 12 day rotation
15 volunteer members
18 of our personnel are paramedics, 19 are EMTs

12 hour shifts, 24/7, with 3 part-time paid members plus 1 or more 
volunteer(s) during daytime and 2 part-time paid members plus 1  or more 
volunteer(s) during nights
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Calendar Year 2019
Highlights

 360 Calls for Service
 67% during day shift, 33% during night shift

 Overall average response time of 5 minutes 17 seconds 

 Staffing changes include the addition of a third part-time paid position to 
dayshift crew manning beginning October 1st (officer, driver, firefighter + 
volunteer firefighter).  Night crew manning remained unchanged

 Fleet changes include the acquisition of a 100 ft. aerial ladder/platform fire 
truck (received January 2020) as a replacement for our 75 ft. aerial ladder 
truck (Truck 811)
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Calls for Service
Summary

Calls for Service 
Calendar Year

NATURE OF CALL 2017 2018 2019

Structure Fire 18 17 11

Medical Call 157 149 139

All Others 186 214 210

Total Call Volume 361 380 360

Less mutual aid provided to other 
FDs -79 -75 -63

Total Parker (only) Volume 282 305 297

Parker Calls as % of Total Volume 78% 80% 83%

Mutual Aid as % of Total Volume 22% 20% 17%

360 total calls for service
2019 call volume is down 5% from 

2018
Excluding mutual aid given by 

Parker , 2019 Parker(only) call 
volume is down 3% from 2018
Mutual aid given by Parker FD 

continues to trend down year over 
year since 2017
“Other” calls include grass/other 

non-structural fires, vehicle 
accidents, alarm investigations, 
dispatched and cancelled before 
we arrived, general hazards, etc.
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Calls for Service
5 year trends

0
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2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Call Volume Mix
2015-2019

Structure Fire Medical Call All Others

Trend analysis
The incidence of structure fires 

(red) moves up or down inside a 
relatively narrow pathway
Interestingly, while EMS calls 

(green) continue as our most 
common emergency (41% of 2019 
volume) they have declined over 
the past two years in absolute 
number 
Collectively, all other calls (purple) 

drive call volume which is 
consistent with growing residential 
communities
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Calls for Service
By select type of incident 

2019: A reduction in EMS runs, vehicle accidents and fires of all types drove total call 
volume down, offset by increases in alarm investigations plus the combined increase of 
general hazard calls
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3 Year Trend - Selected Indicents
Calendar Year % change

2017 2018 2019 2018-2019
Fires of all types 34 37 24 -35%
Medical Emergency (incl. vehicle accidents) 161 149 128 -18%
Vehicle Accidents 37 46 31 -33%
Alarm Investigations (on scene investigation) 25 21 32 52%
Dispatched & Cancelled (all nature of calls) 50 68 71 4%
All Others 54 59 74 25%
Total Calls 361 380 360 -5%



Calls for Service
By fire district

8

Parker
83%

Lucas
5%

Fairview
4%

Murphy
6%

Wylie
2%

Call Volume by District
2019

2017 2018 2019
Parker 282 305 297
Lucas 28 24 19
Fairview 21 15 15
Murphy 17 22 21
Wylie 13 8 8
Other 0 6 0
Total 361 380 360

CALLS FOR SERVICE BY DISTRICT


Hour of Call

																												q																		2017

																																																Volunteer		Paid		Total 

										Hour		Count																																		Hour		Count		Count		Count

										0:00		3																																		0:00		8				8

										1:00		5																																		1:00		7				7

										2:00		3																																		2:00		7				7

										3:00		3																																		3:00		7				7

										4:00		4																																		4:00		7				7

										5:00		5																																		5:00		6				6

										6:00		12																																		6:00		11		1		12				11

										7:00		14																																		7:00		7		4

										8:00		8																																		8:00		1		21		22

										9:00		13																																		9:00				27		27

										10:00		15																																		10:00				22		22

										11:00		20																																		11:00				16		16

										12:00		14																																		12:00				14		14

										13:00		17																																		13:00		2		16		18

										14:00		19																																		14:00				16		16

										15:00		18																																		15:00				23		23

										16:00		22																																		16:00				19		19

										17:00		21																																		17:00		1		22		23

										18:00		13																																		18:00		18		4		22

										19:00		9																																		19:00		26				26

										20:00		12																q																		20:00		18		1		19

										21:00		10																																		21:00		11				11

										22:00		14																																		22:00		10				10

										23:00		6																																		23:00		8				8

												280																																				155		206		350																						0.2180451128

																																														Jan - Mar 2018

																																																Volunteer		Paid		Total 

																																														Hour		Count		Count		Count

																																														0:00		6		0		6

																																														1:00		1		0		1

																																														2:00		1		0		1

																																														3:00		1		0		1

																																														4:00		2		0		2

																																														5:00		1		0		1

																																														6:00		2		0		2

																																														7:00		2		1		3

																																														8:00		1		4		5

																																														9:00		0		5		5

																																														10:00		0		8		8

																																														11:00		0		5		5

																																														12:00		0		5		5

																																														13:00		0		3		3

																																														14:00		0		9		9

																																														15:00		0		7		7

																																														16:00		0		9		9

																																														17:00		1		3		4

																																														18:00		9		1		10

																																														19:00		6		0		6

																																														20:00		4		0		4

																																														21:00		6		0		6

																																														22:00		4		0		4

																																														23:00		2		0		2

																																																49		60		109



Alarm Count by Hour of Day

2014

Count	0	4.1666666666666664E-2	8.3333333333333329E-2	0.125	0.16666666666666666	0.20833333333333334	0.25	0.29166666666666669	0.33333333333333331	0.375	0.41666666666666669	0.45833333333333331	0.5	0.54166666666666663	0.58333333333333337	0.625	0.66666666666666663	0.70833333333333337	0.75	0.79166666666666663	0.83333333333333337	0.875	0.91666666666666663	0.95833333333333337	3	5	3	3	4	5	12	14	8	13	15	20	14	17	19	18	22	21	13	9	12	10	14	6	

2017

Alarm Time Analysis by Paid/Volunteer



Volunteer	Count	0	4.1666666666666664E-2	8.3333333333333329E-2	0.125	0.16666666666666666	0.20833333333333334	0.25	0.29166666666666669	0.33333333333333331	0.375	0.41666666666666669	0.45833333333333331	0.5	0.54166666666666663	0.58333333333333337	0.625	0.66666666666666663	0.70833333333333337	0.75	0.79166666666666663	0.83333333333333337	0.875	0.91666666666666663	0.95833333333333337	8	7	7	7	7	6	11	7	1	2	1	18	26	18	11	10	8	Paid	Count	0	4.1666666666666664E-2	8.3333333333333329E-2	0.125	0.16666666666666666	0.20833333333333334	0.25	0.29166666666666669	0.33333333333333331	0.375	0.41666666666666669	0.45833333333333331	0.5	0.54166666666666663	0.58333333333333337	0.625	0.66666666666666663	0.70833333333333337	0.75	0.79166666666666663	0.83333333333333337	0.875	0.91666666666666663	0.95833333333333337	1	4	21	27	22	16	14	16	16	23	19	22	4	1	







January - March 2018

Alarm Time by Paid/Volunteer Shift



Volunteer	Count	0	4.1666666666666664E-2	8.3333333333333329E-2	0.125	0.16666666666666666	0.20833333333333334	0.25	0.29166666666666669	0.33333333333333331	0.375	0.41666666666666669	0.45833333333333331	0.5	0.54166666666666663	0.58333333333333337	0.625	0.66666666666666663	0.70833333333333337	0.75	0.79166666666666663	0.83333333333333337	0.875	0.91666666666666663	0.95833333333333337	6	1	1	1	2	1	2	2	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	9	6	4	6	4	2	Paid	Count	0	4.1666666666666664E-2	8.3333333333333329E-2	0.125	0.16666666666666666	0.20833333333333334	0.25	0.29166666666666669	0.33333333333333331	0.375	0.41666666666666669	0.45833333333333331	0.5	0.54166666666666663	0.58333333333333337	0.625	0.66666666666666663	0.70833333333333337	0.75	0.79166666666666663	0.83333333333333337	0.875	0.91666666666666663	0.95833333333333337	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	4	5	8	5	5	3	9	7	9	3	1	0	0	0	0	0	

Call volume











Day Crew

								1		2		3		4		5		6		7		8		9		10		11		12		13		14		15		16		17		18		19		20		21		22		23		24		25		26		27		28		29		30		31				Percent 3		2		1

						Oct-14

				Crew		Day 		3		3		3		X		X		3		3		3		3		3		X		X		3		3		4		3		3		X		X		3		3		3		3		3		X		X		3		3		3		1		2				91%		4%		4%

						Not Day

																																																																								EMTP		EMT

				EMT/P		Day		P		P		E						E		P		P		P		E						P		P		E		P		E						P		P		P		P		E						P		P		E		E		E				78%		22%

						Not Day

																																																																								AVG

				Times		Day				4.3666666667								0								0						0.2166666667						2.6833333333		5																								4				4.5666666667				2.6041666667		2:36

						Not Day								10.9833333333		14.45				13.1										12.7833333333		9.1833333333						9.0333333333		0				6								9.3833333333		13.7333333333		7				11.6333333333		11.8333333333										9.9320512821		9:56

						Nov-14																																																																		Percent 3		2		1		h

				Crew		Day 		Event 4		X		4		3		3		3		3		X		X		2		2		3		3		3		X		X		3		2		3		3		1		X		X		2		3		3		X		1										70%		20%		10%

						Not Day

																																																																								EMTP		EMT

				EMT/P		Day		P				P		P		P		P		P						P		E		P		P		E						E		P		P		P		E						P		P		E				E		X		X						70%		15%

						Not Day

				Times		Day		4.5333333333		0		0.3		1.4333333333												2.1		1.6333333333		19.2166666667		1.6833333333		8.6666666667												0.5333333333										3.5666666667		0.1666666667														3.6527777778		3:39

						Not Day				12						12.1833333333								10												13		10.15										11.5666666667		9.3666666667		9.4		9.6166666667						9		11		9.35								10.5527777778		10:33

						Dec-14																																																																		Percent 3		2		1

				Crew		Day 		3		3		3		3		3		X		X		2		3		3		4		4		X		X		4		4		2		4		5		X		X		1		2		X		X		X		X		X		2		4		2				70%		25%		5%		20

						Not Day

																																																																								EMTP		EMT

				EMT/P		Day		P		P		P		P		P						P		P		E		P		P						P		P		E		P		P						E		E												E		P		E				70%		30%

						Not Day

				Times		Day										3.75																												0.5833333333								5																				3.1111111111		3:07

						Not Day								9						5.6833333333				9.1333333333								0.1166666667		8						7						10				11.5166666667		11.3666666667								4.2833333333												7.61		7:37





Response Tinme

																																																																												0.9333333333

																																																																																																																						2016

																																																																																																														Calendar Year								From		From

																																																																																																														2014		2015		2016				Station		Home

																																																																																				0.7666666667																						Overall Avg. Response				7:13		8:21		8:16						10:07

																																																																																																										From Station(i)				3:59		5:20

																																																																																																										From Home (ii)

																																																																																																										% under 8 min.				59%		49%		50%						25%

																																																																		0.0666666667		0.8833333333		0.2166666667																										Apr-Jun										% under 10 min.				75%		68%		67%						50%

																																																																																										AVG 2016		AVG 2015		AVG 2014		Avg

						Jan'13		Feb		Mar		Apr		May		Jun		Jul		Aug		Sep		Oct		Nov		Dec		Jan'14		Feb		Mar		Apr		May		Jun		Jul		Aug		Sep		Oct		Nov		Dec		Jan'15		Feb		Mar		Apr		May 		Jun		Jul		Aug		Sep		Oct		Nov		Dec		Jan'16		Feb 		Mar		Apr		May		Jun

				Overall Avg.		8.97		11.53		7.60		8.08		8.43		8.28		11.47		8.23		11.10		6.77		8.02		6.72		7.20		7.40		7.16		7.83		7.00		7.13		4.90		7.68		8.54		7.23		7.12		6.57		9.55		8.33		7.45		8.33		7.38		10.15		9.07		7.88		8.22		8.52		9.23		7.93		7.82		7.25		8.67		9.77		10.31		10.13		8.99		8.50				8.62

				Staffed Station																				4.88		3.92		3.79		3.43		4.49		4.40		3.42		4.50		6.12		2.71		4.90		4.51		2.60		3.65		3.11		6.61		5.11		3.51		4.44		4.38		3.89		5.15		5.12		4.23		6.77		8.02		6.72		6.34		3.25		6.44		9.03		8.50		9.97		7.26		5.33		3.99		4.24

				Unstaffed Station																				8.26		10.23		9.23		10.50		11.09		9.63		8.83		10.94		9.95		7.82		9.89		10.74		9.93		10.55		7.61		10.06		8.62		8.57		10.10		9.74		11.66		9.93		9.92		10.16		9.77		11.08		8.39		8.42		9.69		10.13		10.92		11.06		11.56		10.30		9.83		9.79		10.50				47.4																		3 mos. Oct-Dec 

																																																																																																																						2015		2016

						Jan		Feb		Mar		Apr		May		Jun		Jul		Aug		Sep		Oct		Nov		Dec																																																																																								Overall		8:37		6:58

				2013		8.97		11.53		7.60		8.08		8.43		8.28		11.47		8.23		11.10		6.77		8.02		6.72																																																																				14.4																				% under 8 min		43%		68%

				2014		7.20		7.40		7.16		7.83		7.00		7.13		4.90		7.68		8.54		7.23		7.12		6.57																																																																				30																				% under 10 min.		63%		74%

				2015		9.55		8.33		7.45		8.33		7.38		10.15		9.07		7.88		8.22		8.52		8.75		7.93						0.3166666667																																		18.00				49.8												0.7666666667		0.3166666667		0.3666666667				49.8

				2016		7.82		7.25		8.67		9.92		10.31		10.13																		0.2166666667																																		20.4

																																		-0.1539528433

				Notes:		June 2016 FH report for June response adjusted to exclude a 21 second response to KLTY.  Reported to PSC when we were already on scene



Calendar Years 2013,2014,2015,2016

 Monthly Response Time

Showning Impact of Staffed/Unstaffed Station

(excludes mutual aid)

Overall Avg.	Jan'13	Feb	Mar	Apr	May	Jun	Jul	Aug	Sep	Oct	Nov	Dec	Jan'14	Feb	Mar	Apr	May	Jun	Jul	Aug	Sep	Oct	Nov	Dec	Jan'15	Feb	Mar	Apr	May 	Jun	Jul	Aug	Sep	Oct	Nov	Dec	Jan'16	Feb 	Mar	Apr	May	Jun	8.9666666666666668	11.533333333333333	7.6	8.0833333333333339	8.4333333333333336	8.2833333333333332	11.466666666666667	8.2333333333333325	11.1	6.7666666666666666	8.0166666666666675	6.7166666666666668	7.2	7.4	7.16	7.83	7	7.13	4.9000000000000004	7.68	8.5399999999999991	7.2333333333333334	7.1166666666666663	6.5666666666666664	9.5500000000000007	8.33	7.45	8.33	7.38	10.15	9.07	7.88	8.2200000000000006	8.52	9.23	7.93	7.82	7.25	8.67	9.77	10.31	10.130000000000001	Staffed Station	Jan'13	Feb	Mar	Apr	May	Jun	Jul	Aug	Sep	Oct	Nov	Dec	Jan'14	Feb	Mar	Apr	May	Jun	Jul	Aug	Sep	Oct	Nov	Dec	Jan'15	Feb	Mar	Apr	May 	Jun	Jul	Aug	Sep	Oct	Nov	Dec	Jan'16	Feb 	Mar	Apr	May	Jun	4.88	3.92	3.79	3.43	4.49	4.4000000000000004	3.42	4.5	6.12	2.71	4.9000000000000004	4.51	2.6	3.65	3.11	6.61	5.1100000000000003	3.51	4.4400000000000004	4.38	3.89	5.15	5.12	4.2300000000000004	6.7666666666666666	8.0166666666666675	6.7166666666666668	6.34	3.25	6.44	9.0299999999999994	8.5	9.9700000000000006	Unstaffed Station	Jan'13	Feb	Mar	Apr	May	Jun	Jul	Aug	Sep	Oct	Nov	Dec	Jan'14	Feb	Mar	Apr	May	Jun	Jul	Aug	Sep	Oct	Nov	Dec	Jan'15	Feb	Mar	Apr	May 	Jun	Jul	Aug	Sep	Oct	Nov	Dec	Jan'16	Feb 	Mar	Apr	May	Jun	8.26	10.23	9.23	10.5	11.09	9.625	8.83	10.94	9.9499999999999993	7.82	9.89	10.74	9.93	10.55	7.61	10.06	8.6199999999999992	8.57	10.1	9.74	11.66	9.93	9.92	10.16	9.77	11.08	8.39	8.42	9.69	10.130000000000001	10.92	11.06	11.56	MINUTES



Overall Avg. Response Time'

2013 (top), 2014 ( middle), 2015 (bottom) 

2013	Jan	Feb	Mar	Apr	May	Jun	Jul	Aug	Sep	Oct	Nov	Dec	8.9666666666666668	11.533333333333333	7.6	8.0833333333333339	8.4333333333333336	8.2833333333333332	11.466666666666667	8.2333333333333325	11.1	6.7666666666666666	8.0166666666666675	6.7166666666666668	2014	Jan	Feb	Mar	Apr	May	Jun	Jul	Aug	Sep	Oct	Nov	Dec	7.2	7.4	7.16	7.83	7	7.13	4.9000000000000004	7.68	8.5399999999999991	7.2333333333333334	7.1166666666666663	6.5666666666666664	2015	Jan	Feb	Mar	Apr	May	Jun	Jul	Aug	Sep	Oct	Nov	Dec	9.5500000000000007	8.33	7.45	8.33	7.38	10.15	9.07	7.88	8.2200000000000006	8.52	8.75	7.93	Minutes



Sheet7

		Calls by Shift

				Paid Day Shift		88

				Volunteer Night Shift		65



Calls for Service by shift 

(paid /volunteer)





Paid Day Shift	Volunteer Night Shift	88	65	





Volume



								CALL VOLUME																				9 mos. ended Sep												CALL VOLUME

								NATURE OF CALL		2008		2009		2010		2011		2012		2013		2014		2015				2015		2016										NATURE OF CALL		2008		2009		2010		2011		2012		2013		2014		2015

								Structure Fire		26		15		16		15		18		11		15		13				10		11										Structure Fire		26		15		16		15		18		11		15		13																2013		2014		2015		2016

								Medical Call		81		74		111		92		98		103		122		135				96		101										Medical Call		81		74		111		92		98		103		122		135														All Fires		23		27		24		26

								All Others		148		128		92		127		144		126		147		166				125		100										All Others		148		128		92		127		144		126		147		166														EMS		98		103		122		105

								Total 		255		217		219		234		260		240		284		314				231		212				-0.0822510823						Total 		255		217		219		234		260		240		284		314														Vehicle Accidents		18		32		30		38

								Less: Mutual Aid Given by Dept.		-43		-29		-24		-30		-24		-20		-28		-30				-49		-48																																								Alarm Investigations		14		17		14		13

								Total Parker (only) Volume		212		188		195		204		236		220		256		284				182		164																																								Dispatched & Cancelled 		36		44		69		62

								% Change from Comprable Period				-11%		4%		5%		16%		-7%		16%		11%						-10%				-0.0989010989						ETMC		117		87%																										All Others		51		61		55		43

																																								Wylie		15		11%																										Total Calls		240		284		314		287

																								0.1056338028																		132		1%

																																		0.2352941176						Murphy		2		100%

																																										134

								Percentage of Call Volume Occuring in Parker's Fire District																				9 mos. ended Sep																																																		3 mos.

										2008		2009		2010		2011		2012		2013		2014		2015				2014		2015																																										2013		2014		2015		2016

								Total Calls		255		217		219		234		260		240		284		314				206		231																																								All Fires		10%		10%		8%		9%

								Parker Volume		212		188		195		204		236		220		256		284				183		214																																								EMS		41%		36%		39%		37%

								% Parker		83%		87%		89%		87%		91%		92%		90%		90%				89%		93%								Calls for Service																																Vehicle Accidents		8%		11%		10%		13%

								Less: Cancelled in Route *												17		20		36																2011		2012		2013		2014		2015		0.4295774648																				Alarm Investigations		6%		6%		4%		5%

								Parker Volume (adjusted)												203		236		248														Structure Fire		15		18		11		15		13																						Dispatched & Cancelled 		15%		15%		22%		22%

								Percent of total												85%		83%		79%														Medical Call		92		98		103		122		135		0.4299363057																				All Others		21%		21%		18%		15%

																																						All Others		127		144		126		147		166																								100%		100%		100%		100%

								*To a mutual aid city																														Total 		234		260		240		284		314

																																						Less: Mutual Aid Given		-30		-24		-20		-28		-30

																																						Total Parker Volume		204		236		220		256		284

																																						% Change		5%		16%		-7%		16%		11%

																																						Dispatched and cancelled

																																												203		236		253

																																																				2010		2011		2012		2013		2014		2015

																																																		Total Calls		219		234		260		240		284		314

																																																		Parker Only		195		204		236		220		256		285



Calls for Service

Total Calls	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	219	234	260	240	284	314	Calls for Service by Nature of Call

Four Year Trend 

2013	All Fires	EMS	Vehicle Accidents	Alarm Investigations	Dispatched 	&	 Cancelled 	All Others	23	98	18	14	36	51	2014	All Fires	EMS	Vehicle Accidents	Alarm Investigations	Dispatched 	&	 Cancelled 	All Others	27	103	32	17	44	61	2015	All Fires	EMS	Vehicle Accidents	Alarm Investigations	Dispatched 	&	 Cancelled 	All Others	24	122	30	14	69	55	2016	All Fires	EMS	Vehicle Accidents	Alarm Investigations	Dispatched 	&	 Cancelled 	All Others	26	105	38	13	62	43	

Membership



						Distribution of Membership by City of Residence

																										Percentage

								2008		2009		2010		2011		2012		2013		2014		2015				2014%		2015%

						Parker		11		10		10		10		8		9		9		7				25%		17%

						Allen		2		2		3		5		7		5		5		6				14%		14%

						Plano		6		7		7		6		7		4		3		4				8%		10%

						Wylie		6		7		9		6		9		11		8		7				22%		17%

						Murphy		2		4		7		4		2		3		1		1				3%		2%

						Lucas		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1				0%		2%

						All Others		2		6		0		0		8		9		10		16				28%		38%

						Totals		29		36		36		31		41		41		36		42				100%		100%

																						2015 adjusted for Allen's departure in January



						Parker		7

						Allen		6

						Plano		4

						Wylie		7

						Murphy		1

						Lucas		1

						All Others		16

								42

						exludes Grimes and Parson



Membership by Residency

December 2015

Parker	Allen	Plano	Wylie	Murphy	Lucas	All Others	7	6	4	7	1	1	16	

Loss Save



								Estimated Dollar Value Saved & Lost 

								Est. Property Losses from Fire (excludes grass fires)

										Est. Total $		Est. $		Est. $		 Est. %

								Year		Value		Lost		Saved		Saved

								2019		272,000		270,500		1,500		Nil

								2018		1,056,000		242,350		813,650		77%

								2017		848,000		810,000		38,000		4%

								2016		1,238,000		237,000		1,009,000		82%

								2015		401,000		30,100		370,900		92%

								2014		4,335,000		36,000		4,299,000		99%

								2013		1,411,000		62,000		1,349,000		96%

								2012		3,160,000		690,000		2,470,000		78%

								2011		Nil

								2010		792,000		283,000		509,000		64%

								2009		1,116,000		228,000		888,000		80%

								2008		6,755,000		1,020,000		5,735,000		85%





Day of Week

														2016		2015		2014

												Sunday		34		42		36

												Monday		43		41		42

												Tuesday		51		51		39

												Wednesday		16		33		32

												Thursday		37		49		43

												Friday		57		51		38

												Saturday		49		47		54

														287		314		284



Alarms by Day of Week

2016

Sunday	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday	Saturday	34	43	51	16	37	57	49	



Jan-Dec 2015

																																																																																										Excludes cancelled in route

																																																																																										2015		Jan		Feb		Mar		Apr		May		Jun		Jul		Aug 		Sep

																																																																														Min		AVG 2015		# of calls								Staffed		6		4		5		5		11		3		6		7		8		55		0.3416149068

										1		2		3		4		5		6		7		8		9		10		11		12		13		14		15		16		17		18		19		20		21		22		23		24		25		26		27		28		29		30		31		avg												Not		Staffed				Not Staffed		7		19		13		12		15		9		7		10		14		106

								Jan																																																																																				13		23		18		17		26		12		13		17		22		161

								Staffed												454						333																						1200				254										116						21										6.61		340.6585714286		6								% staffed		46%		17%		28%		29%		42%		25%		46%		41%		36%		35%

								Not 						480		840												720				708														768												600										111										10.06		529.6325		7								No coverage		0		6		9		4		1		2		6		6		3						Jul conforms to count from Firehouse = 13

								 																																																																																		Total Potential 		22		20		22		23		21		22		23		21		22

								Feb																																																																																		% No cover		0%		30%		41%		17%		5%		9%		26%		29%		14%

								Staffed				53																														479				410		285																														5.11		246.422		4

								Not 		360				240										552		684		483				228		547		19		191		521		553		840				548		434						960		731		611		480		840														8.62		491.531		19

																																																																																										EMT		9		4		5

								Mar																																																																																		EMTP		13		11		12		17		20		16		5		4		13		14		6		12

								Staffed																				247						168						20																151				467																		3.51		176.085		5								Shift covered		22		15		17		19		21		20		17		15		19		20		17		20

								Not		600		624				540		395		333		551		600																												780				99		420								60		904		780								8.57		478.1835714286		13

																																																																																Total		54		39		15				%EMTP		59%		73%		71%		89%		95%		80%		29%		27%		68%		70%		35%		60%		63%



								Apr																																																																								Jan-Mar												Jan		Feb		Mar		Apr		May		Jun		Jul		Aug 		Sep		Oct		Nov		Dec		avg

								Staffed						381										154																								180				434														183						266.4		4.44		4:26				% staffed		28%								No coverage		0%		30%		41%		17%		5%		9%		26%		29%		14%		9%		15%		13%		17%

								Not 						566		600						480				840		540		780				661										720		113																				720		646				606		10.1		10:06				% not		72%

								 

								May																																																																								Jan-Mar

								Staffed														270								268		240						428				240		60						439												164		180		120		480				262.6363636364		4.3772727273		4:38		4:24		Staffed		254.3885238095

								Not 		788		621				644		486						840				418												549										900				385						360		709		533		515		596		421		584.3333333333		9.7388888889		9:44		8:33		Not		499.7823571429

																																																																																		4.2398087302		5:04

								Jun																																																																										8.3297059524		9:05

								Staffed																																														259						262		180										233.6666666667		3.8944444444		3:53

								Not												720		480								575		839		781						472												960						840						629								699.5555555556		11.6592592593		11:40



										1		2		3		4		5		6		7		8		9		10		11		12		13		14		15		16		17		18		19		20		21		22		23		24		25		26		27		28		29		30		31		Avg

								Jul

								Staffed				274		516														107										771																60		125																308.8333333333		5.1472222222

								Not		660								660								720						660														840						472												159								595.8571428571		9.930952381

								Aug

								Staffed																				60						120		189								840												120		300						521								307.1428571429		5.119047619

								Not														600		480				621		513		584				326		689																877										660						603		595.3		9.9216666667

								Sep

								Staffed						360		840														120								120														120		180		228										60						253.5		4.225

								not								720		300								712		840		840		300						180				480		957		600		669		618				480		840																609.7142857143		10.1619047619

								Oct

								Staffed																540								465		200		820										515		480		300				334																		456.75		7.6125		7:37

								not		540		600		600		600				598						600								590		614												600				744												360								586		9.7666666667		9:46

								Nov

								Staffed																								284		187		296						729		488		19												300														329		5.4833333333		5:29

								not										723		649				527				360								660		720												796				720		840				660		660		660								664.5833333333		11.0763888889		11:05

								Dec

								staffed																				442												156										660				300																		389.5		6.4916666667		6:30				6.4916666667

								not 		211						588				480		930				600				600		60		660		660		60		60		660		600		851																		720		160		660				503.5294117647		8.3921568627		8:24				8.3921568627		8.89

										1		2		3		4		5		6		7		8		9		10		11		12		13		14		15		16		17		18		19		20		21		22		23		24		25		26		27		28		29		30		31



Percentage a Weekday Stipend Shift went uncovered 

(coverage requires at least 2 firefighters)

No coverage	Jan	Feb	Mar	Apr	May	Jun	Jul	Aug 	Sep	0	0.3	0.40909090909090912	0.17391304347826086	4.7619047619047616E-2	9.0909090909090912E-2	0.2608695652173913	0.2857142857142857	0.13636363636363635	% uncovered



Parker Stats

																		Parker District

																		(excludes dispatched and cancelled prior to providing mutual aid)

																						Calls for Service								% Change 

				Because apparatus typically did not leave district…																		2013		2014		2015				2014		2015

				Forging deeper ties with Wylie and Murphy resulting in higher incident of 														Structure Fire				3		3		4				0%		33%

				dispatched and cancelled.														Medial Call				102		120		131				18%		9%

				As a result…														All Other				98		113		118				15%		4%

																		Total				203		236		253				16%		7%

																		Add: Mutual Aid including Dispatch/Cxl				37		48		61				30%		27%

																		Total Calls				240		284		314				18%		11%

																		% EMS				50%		51%		52%

																		Compare incidence of structure fires to texas based on report

				Parker		247		79%				Parker		79%

				Lucas		15		5%				Lucas		5%

				Murphy		26		8%				Murphy		8%

				Wylie		12		4%				Wylie		4%

				Fariview		14		4%				Fariview		4%

						314		100%



2015 Volume by District

Parker	Lucas	Murphy	Wylie	Fariview	0.7866242038216561	4.7770700636942678E-2	8.2802547770700632E-2	3.8216560509554139E-2	4.4585987261146494E-2	

Sheet2



								Fire Mgr 2015				Oct.		Nov		Dec

								Shift   #		Shift Hrs

						Ahlfinger				120		1		2				1

						Allen J						1		0

						Angell						4		3				1		1		1		1

						Barnaby						1		1

						Bogden						4		11				1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1

						Brooks						2		2				1		1		1

						Bush						0		0				1

						Caldwell						1		0

						Campbell						1		0

						Castle						0		0				1		1

						Copley						5		4				1		1

						DeMay						6		1				1		1

						Evans						3		2				1		1

						Flowers						0		2

						Jones A						4		2				1		1		1		1

						Jones J						0		2				1		1		1

						Katz						2		2				1		1

						Krachech						3		2				1		1		1

						Manning						0		1				1		1

						Miller						1		0

						Myers						1		0

						O'Connell						1		1				1		1

						Paynton						4		0

						Powell						1		0

						Sanchez						1		0

						Shalev						1		5				1		1		1		1		1

						Sullivan						4		0

						Thomas						2		0				1		1

						Ward						3		3				1		1

						Weems						1		1				1		1

						Wilson						2		2				1		1

						Young						1		0				1		1

						See Fire Manager summary report

						2433		1233		2401

						0.4004279131		0.2029295589		0.3951612903





Response times 2016

																																																																				avg		min		time

						1		2		3		4		5		6		7		8		9		10		11		12		13		14		15		16		17		18		19		20		21		22		23		24		25		26		27		28		29		30		31

				Jan-16

				Day																						532		169																		440																						380.3333333333		6.3388888889

				Not Day														600		600		720		540		446				220		691		657										609		120										354												505.1818181818		8.4196969697

				Feb-16

				Day																								60										59				300												361														195		3.25

				Not Day												493				679								521		720						636						480																540										581.2857142857		9.6880952381

																																																																												0.3666666667

				Mar-16

				Day																480						537																						240														289						386.5		6.4416666667

				Not Day		816		22		252				282		780										860						732		900								708		780																						555		607.9090909091		10.1318181818

				Apr-16																																																																								121.81

				Day												452		815		511																																																								121.6

				Not Day				780		540		300		548				557				180		660																														840		420						540		540		600		542.0833333333		9.0347222222						10.1333333333

																																		660				660				646																										655.3333333333		10.9222222222

				May-16

				Day												720														459														540																				768		63		510		8.5

				Not Day						417												548		900		775		840				606														660										746		829		840		624				180		663.75		11.0625



				Jun-16

				Day												416														780																																						598		9.9666666667

				Not Day								628		480				725		616												594						900										765																840				693.5		11.5583333333

						Jan		Feb		Mar		Apr		May		Jun		Jul		Aug		Sep		Oct		Nov		Dec

				2013		8.97		11.53		7.60		8.08		8.43		8.28		11.47		8.23		11.10		6.77		8.02		6.72

				2014		7.20		7.40		7.16		7.83		7.00		7.13		4.90		7.68		8.54		7.23		7.12		6.57

				2015		9.55		8.33		7.45		8.33		7.38		10.15		9.07		7.88		8.22		8.52		8.75		7.93

				2016		7.82		7.25		8.67



2013	Jan	Feb	Mar	Apr	May	Jun	Jul	Aug	Sep	Oct	Nov	Dec	8.9666666666666668	11.533333333333333	7.6	8.0833333333333339	8.4333333333333336	8.2833333333333332	11.466666666666667	8.2333333333333325	11.1	6.7666666666666666	8.0166666666666675	6.7166666666666668	2014	Jan	Feb	Mar	Apr	May	Jun	Jul	Aug	Sep	Oct	Nov	Dec	7.2	7.4	7.16	7.83	7	7.13	4.9000000000000004	7.68	8.5399999999999991	7.2333333333333334	7.1166666666666663	6.5666666666666664	2015	Jan	Feb	Mar	Apr	May	Jun	Jul	Aug	Sep	Oct	Nov	Dec	9.5500000000000007	8.33	7.45	8.33	7.38	10.15	9.07	7.88	8.2200000000000006	8.52	8.75	7.93	2016	Jan	Feb	Mar	Apr	May	Jun	Jul	Aug	Sep	Oct	Nov	Dec	7.82	7.25	8.67	

By Shift

				Incomplete information for the full calendar year.

				In firehouse go to Incidents by day of week/shift

																Sun		Mon		Tues		Wed   		Thurs		Fri		Sat

												Weekday Shift				0		16		24		14		18		19		0		91		29%

												All Other Times				42		25		27		19		31		32		47		223		71%

																														314		100%

												If staffing 8 hrs 7 days 						0.3333333333

												If staffing 8 hrs 5 days 						0.2380952381



Comparison of Weekday Shift Coverage to All Other times

Weekday Shift	Sun	Mon	Tues	Wed   	Thurs	Fri	Sat	0	16	24	14	18	19	0	All Other Times	Sun	Mon	Tues	Wed   	Thurs	Fri	Sat	42	25	27	19	31	32	47	Calls for Service
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Sheet1

																				Calenday Year 2016

						CALL VOLUME														3 mos		3 mos		3 mos		9 mos												CALL VOLUME																CALL VOLUME

						NATURE OF CALL		2011		2012		2013		2014		2015				Jan-Mar		Apr-Jun		Jul-Sep		2016												NATURE OF CALL		2011		2012		2013		2014		2015		2016				NATURE OF CALL		2012		2013		2014		2015		2016

						Structure Fire		15		18		11		15		13				2		6		3		11		11		0.0518867925				0.0414012739				Structure Fire		15		18		11		15		13		16				Structure Fire		18		11		15		13		16

						Medical Call		92		98		103		122		135				36		27		38		101		101		0.4764150943				0.4299363057				Medical Call		92		98		103		122		135		133				Medical Call		98		103		122		135		133

						All Others		127		144		126		147		166				29		36		35		100		100		0.4716981132								All Others		127		144		126		147		166		138				All Others		144		126		147		166		138

						Total 		234		260		240		284		314				67		69		76		212		212		1								Total 		234		260		240		284		314		287				Total 		260		240		284		314		287

						Less: Mutual Aid Given by Parker		-30		-24		-20		-28		-30				-16		-18		-14		-48		-48										Less: Mutual Aid Given by Parker		-30		-24		-20		-28		-30		CALL VOLUME														Jan - Mar

						Total Parker (only) Volume		204		236		220		256		284				51		51		62		164												Total Parker (only) Volume		204		236		220		256		284		NATURE OF CALL		2012		2013		2014		2015		2016				2016		2017

						% Change from Comprable Period		5%		16%		-7%		16%		11%				% change from prior year period						-10%												% Change from Comprable Period		5%		16%		-7%		16%		11%		Structure Fire		18		11		15		13		16				2		4

																																																		Medical Call		98		103		122		135		133				39		31

																																																		All Others		144		126		147		166		138				31		32

																																																		Total 		260		240		284		314		287				72		67

														0.0528169014																																				% change		11%		8%		18%		11%		-9%						-7%

												0.0458333333		0.4295774648																																				Parker Only														51		63

												0.4291666667																																						Mutual Aid														21		4





Sheet3



										RESPONSE BY DISTRICT (by number of calls)

										CY 2015						CY 2016

										Jan-Dec						Jan-Mar		Apr-Jun		Cummulative

										12 mos.		%				3 mos.		3 mos.		6 mos.		%

						PARKER				247		79%				51		51		102		75%

						Lucas				15		5%				5		2		7		5%

						Fairview				14		4%				5		3		8		6%

						Murphy				26		8%				7		2		9		7%

						Wylie				12		4%				4		3		7		5%

						Others				0		0%				0		3		3		2%

						Totals				314		100%				72		64		136		100%		136

				Jun-16		Discovered during routine reconcilation of formal dispatch log, Parker log and FH reports that 5 calls were not recored in FH but recorded on our log and with PSC.  These calls were added during the second calendar quarter backdated to the actual date of the incident.

						The Cummulative Jun volume is correct and the Jan-Mar is correct but will not correspond to the volume reported in the first quarter 2016 report





						CY 2016 Response by District

						PARKER				216		75%

						Lucas				21		7%

						Fairview				18		6%

						Murphy				16		6%

						Wylie				13		5%

						Others				3		1%

						Totals				287		100%





Sheet4

						Calls for Service

										FY 2015		FY 2016		% Change

						Structure Fires				14		14		0%

						Medical Calls				129		140		9%

						All Others				166		141		-15%

						Total Volume				309		295





Response 2018



																												Staffing Metrics

										Day Coverage by Paid/Stipend Crew																				2016						2017												RESPONSE TIMES		2016		2017				2018												CY 2016		8:16

												Jun		Jul 		Aug		Sept		Oct		Nov		Dec						Jul-Sep		Oct-Dec				Jan-Mar		Apr-Jun		Jul-Sep		Oct-Dec		12 Mos.				(overall avg. measured from dispatch)		12 Mos.		12 mos.				Jan-Mar		Apr-Jun		Jul-Sep		Oct-Dec		12 Mos.				CY 2017		7:50

										Day coverage by two paid firefighters		100%		100%		100%		100%		100%		100%		100%				DAY CREW COVERAGE																				Avg. respose time of Day shift (hours:minutes)		5:23		5:11				4:29		6:13										Q1 2018		6:44

										Day coverage with two paid + at least 1 stipend firefitghter		68%		81%		91%		100%		87%		77%		84%				Day coverage by two paid firefighters		100%		100%				100%		100%		100%		100%		100%				Avg. response time of Night volunteers (hours:minutes)		10:07		11:20				9:43		9:59										Q2 2018		7:20

										Paramedic included in shift		100%		100%		100%		100%		96%		100%		87%				Day coverage with two paid + at least 1 stipend firefitghter		91%		83%				92%		86%		89%		98%		91%				Overall avg. response time (hours:minutes)		8:16		7:50				6:44		7:20		5:41								Q3 2018		5:41

										Paid days in month 		19		21		23		22		23		30		31				Paramedic included in day shift		100%		99%				97%		88%		98%		88%		93%

										Avg. response time of day crew																		Paid days in Quarter		92		92				90		91		92		92

										Avg. response time without day crew																		NIGHT STIPEND COVERAGE AT FIRE STATION

								May		ADD AVERAGE RESPONSE TIME PAID SHIFT																		% coverage by at least 1 stipend volunteer				(commenced Oct 2017)										28%

										For comparison 

								36%		0+1																		Calls answered by Day shift								69%		55%		59%		57%		60%

								23%		2																		Calls answered by Night volunteers (responding from residence)								31%		45%		41%		43%		40%

								41%		3+

								72%		EMTP



																																																RESPONSE TIMES (minutes; seconds)		2016		2017				2018

																																																Parker Fire District, excl. mutual aid, measured from dispatch		12 Mos.		12 mos.				Jan-Mar		Apr-Jun		Jul-Sep		Oct-Dec		12 Mos.

																																																Overall avg. response time 		8:16		7:50				6:44		7:20		5:41		6:16		6:27
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Sheet5

												Calendar Year 2916

												2016 response times by nature of call

												Parker Fire District

														From 		From										A I						structure fire						vehicle accident

														Station		Home										511		646				459		459				120		679

												Structure Fire		5:46		10:50										405		746				246		840				120		636

												EMS		5:33		10:21										815		900				333		649.5				490		252

												Alarm Investigations		6:52		13:36										540		808				346		10.825				209		660

												Vehicle Accidents		5:43		8:55										69		960				5.7666666667						532		548

																										300		840										450		548

																										240		816.6666666667										480		441

																										411.4285714286		13.6111111111				ems						300		480

																										6.8571428571		13:36				446		720				240		229

																										6:52						665		596				289		354

																		51.6														232		0				423		521

																																379		729				11		660

																																0		893				240		540

																						36.6										150		605				24		480

																																540		493				300		635

																																240		708				300		816

																																452		180				283		435

																																416		725				4.7166666667		720

																																281		765				42.6		535.2222222222

																																234		528				4:43		8.9203703704

																																347		702						8:55

																																556		850

																																398		720

																																264		600

																																493		600

																																172		691

																																73		657

																																462		720

																																404		480

																																360		361

																																300		540

																																363		22

																																120		780

																																240		720

																																540		732

																																120		900

																																240		780

																																364		555

																																461		780

																																332.6451612903		600

																																5.5440860215		540

																																5:33		557

																																		660

																																		540

																																		540

																																		600

																																		840

																																		660

																																		628

																																		616

																																		900

																																		840

																																		780

																																		660

																																		625

																																		678

																																		180

																																		420

																																		540

																																		600

																																		720

																																		420

																																		660

																																		640

																																		630

																																		481

																																		240

																																		660

																																		720

																																		840

																																		681

																																		720

																																		660

																																		660

																																		780

																																		621.6119402985

																																		10.360199005

																																		10:21





Sheet8

										Fiscal Year Ending:

										10/1-9/90		10/1-9/30		10/1-9/30

										2015		2016		2017

						Structure Fires				14		14		15

						Medical Calls				129		140		146

						All other types				166		141		171

						Total				309		295		332

																																										Oct		Nov		Dec		Jan		Feb		Mar		Apr		May		Jun		Jul		Aug		Sep

										FY14/15		FY15/16		FY16/17																										2017		23		15		37		19		29		21		28		30		29		25		44		32		332

								Total Calls		309		295		332																										2016		28		24		31		22		24		26		24		23		17		29		26		21		295

																																								2015		34		29		15		22		27		26		21		41		16		16		33		29		309



Fiscal Year 

Nature of Calls



2015	

Structure Fires	Medical Calls	All other types	14	129	166	2016	

Structure Fires	Medical Calls	All other types	14	140	141	2017	

Structure Fires	Medical Calls	All other types	15	146	171	

Structure Fires	Medical Calls	All other types	













Fiscal Year

Call Volume



Total Calls	

FY14/15	FY15/16	FY16/17	309	295	332	





2017	Oct	Nov	Dec	Jan	Feb	Mar	Apr	May	Jun	Jul	Aug	Sep	23	15	37	19	29	21	28	30	29	25	44	32	2016	Oct	Nov	Dec	Jan	Feb	Mar	Apr	May	Jun	Jul	Aug	Sep	28	24	31	22	24	26	24	23	17	29	26	21	2015	Oct	Nov	Dec	Jan	Feb	Mar	Apr	May	Jun	Jul	Aug	Sep	34	29	15	22	27	26	21	41	16	16	33	29	







2016

																		6 mos.

								Calendar Year										Jan - Jun

								2013		2014		2015		2016				2016		2017

						All Fires		23		27		24		26				11		11

						Medical Emergency		98		103		122		105				47		78

						Vehicle Accidents		18		32		30		38				19		17

						Alarm Investigations		14		17		14		13				7		13

						Dispatched & Cancelled 		36		44		69		62				27		13

						All Others		51		61		55		43				25		21

						Total Calls		240		284		314		287				136		153



Calls for Service by Nature of Call



All Fires	2013	2014	2015	2016	2016	2017	Calendar Year	Jan - Jun	23	27	24	26	11	11	Medical Emergency	2013	2014	2015	2016	2016	2017	Calendar Year	Jan - Jun	98	103	122	105	47	78	Vehicle Accidents	2013	2014	2015	2016	2016	2017	Calendar Year	Jan - Jun	18	32	30	38	19	17	Alarm Investigations	2013	2014	2015	2016	2016	2017	Calendar Year	Jan - Jun	14	17	14	13	7	13	Dispatched 	&	 Cancelled 	2013	2014	2015	2016	2016	2017	Calendar Year	Jan - Jun	36	44	69	62	27	13	All Others	2013	2014	2015	2016	2016	2017	Calendar Year	Jan - Jun	51	61	55	43	25	21	









2017 stats

								3 YEAR TRENDS																						Calenday Year 2017 



								CALLS FOR SERVICE BY DISTRICT																Avg Annual Growth						CALLS FOR SERVICE BY SHIFT - CY 2017

										12 Mos.										9 mos.				2 Yr		3 Yr										Avg FF 																																										SHARE OF WORKLOAD

										2015		2016		2017						2018		%		2016-7		2015-7						Calls		%age		per call																				Total Calls for Service 										Avg Annual Growth														By Call Volume								By Percentage

								Parker		247		216		282						244		83%		31%		5%				Paid /Volunteer (day)		206		57%		4																														2 Year		3 Year												8am-6pm		6pm-8am						%age		%age

								Lucas		15		18		28						15		5%		56%		29%				Volunteer (night,evening)		155		43%		4																				NATURE OF CALL		2015		2016		2017				2016-17		2015-17										Calendar Year 2017		Paid		Volunteer		Total				Paid		Volunteer

								Fairview		14		18		21						11		4%		17%		17%				Total Calls		361																								Structure Fire		13		16		18				13%		13%										All Fires		25		9		34				74%		26%

								Murphy		26		16		17						15		5%		6%		-12%																														Medical Call		135		133		157				18%		5%										EMS (incl. vehicle accidents)		107		91		198				54%		46%

								Wylie		12		13		13						4		1%		0%		3%																														All Others		166		138		186				35%		4%				0.1282051282						False Alarms		14		11		25				56%		44%

								Other		0		3		0						5		2%																																		Total 		314		287		361				26%		5%				0.2307692308						Good Intent (incl. Dispatch & Cancel)		32		31		63				51%		49%

								Total Calls 		314		284		361						294		100%		27%		5%																														Less: Mutual Aid Given by Parker		-67		-71		-79				11%		6%				0.0427350427						All Other		28		13		41				68%		32%

																																																								Total Parker (only) Volume		247		216		282				31%		5%

																														CALLS FOR SERVICE BY DAY OF WEEK/SHIFT

																																Paid		Volunteer		Count

																														Sunday		19		21		40

																														Monday		36		16		52																										79

																														Tuesday		27		23		50

																														Wednesday		26		25		51

																														Thursday		29		16		45

																														Friday		35		26		61

																														Saturday		34		28		62



																												1

																												1

																												1

																												1

																												1



								TOTAL CALLS FOR SERVICE BY NATURE OF CALL																Avg Annual Growth

																								2 Yr		3 Yr

										2015		2016				2017								2016-7		2015-7

								All Fires		24		25				34								36%		14%

								EMS (incl. vehicle accidents)		144		143				198								38%		13%

								False Alarms		14		13				25								92%		26%

								Dispatched & Cancelled		69		62				50								-19%		-9%

								Good Intent		13		13				13								0%		0%

								All Other		50		31				41								32%		-6%



2017 

Calls for Service by Paid/Volunteer 

(# incidents, % of total) 



Paid (day)

 [VALUE], [PERCENTAGE]

Paid /Volunteer (day)	Volunteer (night,evening)	206	155	
2017
Calls by Day of Week/Shift
(volunteer appear above paid)

Paid	
Sunday	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday	Saturday	19	36	27	26	29	35	34	Volunteer	
Sunday	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday	Saturday	21	16	23	25	16	26	28	




2018 stats



								CALLS FOR SERVICE BY DISTRICT

																Jan-Sep

										2016		2017		2018		2019		%

								Parker		216		282		305		226		84%

								Lucas		18		28		24		10		4%

								Fairview		18		21		15		12		4%

								Murphy		16		17		22		18		7%

								Wylie		13		13		8		3		1%

								Other		3		0		6		0		0%

								Total		284		361		380		269



																								CALLS FOR SERVICE BY NATURE OF CALL

																																		% chanage

																										2016		2017		2018				2017-2018

																								All Fires		25		34		37				9%

																								Medical Emergency (incl. vehicle accidents)		143		198		195				-2%

																								Alarm Investigations (on scene investigation)		13		25		21				-16%

																								Dispatched & Cancelled (all nature of calls)		62		50		68				36%

																								All Others		44		54		59				9%

																								Total Calls		287		361		380				5%





5 yr FCST

		Timeline		Values		Forecast		Lower Confidence Bound		Upper Confidence Bound

		2008		255

		2009		217

		2010		219

		2011		234

		2012		260

		2013		240

		2014		284

		2015		314

		2016		287

		2017		361

		2018		384		384		384.00		384.00

		2019				412.5638928813		349.70		475.43

		2020				448.5393040474		359.68		537.40

		2021				484.5147152134		355.04		613.99



Values	255	217	219	234	260	240	284	314	287	361	384	Forecast	2008	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020	2021	384	412.56389288129782	448.53930404735456	484.51471521341136	Lower Confidence Bound	2008	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020	2021	384	349.69865623471003	359.6788750964223	355.03666740010578	Upper Confidence Bound	2008	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020	2021	384	475.42912952788561	537.39973299828682	613.99276302671694	









Sheet13

		Timeline		Values		Forecast		Lower Confidence Bound		Upper Confidence Bound

		2008		255

		2009		217

		2010		219

		2011		234

		2012		260

		2013		240

		2014		284

		2015		314

		2016		287

		2017		361

		2018		384		384		384.00		384.00

		2019				412.5638928813		349.70		475.43

		2020				448.5393040474		359.68		537.40

		2021				484.5147152134		355.04		613.99

		2022				520.4901263795		340.14		700.84

		2023				556.4655375455		317.41		795.52

		2024				592.4409487116		288.14		896.74

		2025				628.4163598776		253.13		1003.71

		2026				664.3917710437		212.89		1115.89

		2027				700.3671822098		167.83		1232.91

		2028				736.3425933758		118.24		1354.44



Projected Call Volume

2019-2028 



255	217	219	234	260	240	284	314	287	361	384	384	412.56389288129782	448.53930404735456	484.51471521341136	520.49012637946805	556.46553754552485	592.44094871158154	628.41635987763834	664.39177104369514	700.36718220975183	736.34259337580852	









Sheet11

						Calendar Year		2008		2009		2010		2011		2012		2013		2014		2015		2016		2017		2018		2019		2020		2021		2022		2023		2024		2025		2026		2027		2028

						Total Calls		255		217		219		234		260		240		284		314		287		361		384







































Total Calls	2008	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	255	217	219	234	260	240	284	314	287	361	380	
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2019 Stats



								OVERALL AVG. RESPONSE TIMES		2015		2016		2017		2018		2019										2019 Day/Night Comparison																																		Calls for Service 

																																				2019																												Calendar Year														Jan		Feb		Mar		Apr		May		Jul 		Aug		Sep		Nov		Dec

								Overall avg. response time (minutes:seconds)		8:21		8:16		7:50		6:27		5:17												2017		2018				Jan-Mar		Apr-Jun		Jul-Sep		Oct-Dec		12 Mos.																		NATURE OF CALL		2017		2018		2019

																												DAY COVERAGE

										501		496		470		387		317										Coverage by at least two firefighters		100%		99%				97%		100%		98%		100%		99%																		Structure Fire		18		17		11																																																		Sunday		Monday		Tuesday		Wednesday		Thursday		Friday		Saturday

										8.35		8.2666666667		7.8333333333		6.45		5.2833333333										Coverage by three or more firefighters		91%		67%				42%		42%		39%		63%		46%																		Medical Call		157		149		139																																																Day Shift		25		29		37		32		34		37		47		241

										CY 15		CY 16		2017		2018		2019										Paramedic included in shift		93%		97%				88%		75%		75%		85%		81%																		All Others		186		214		210																																																Night Shift		16		10		18		22		14		20		19		119

																																																														Total Call Volume		361		380		360				0.0507614213																																														41		39		55		54		48		57		66		360

												0.3255319149																NIGHT COVERAGE 																																		Less mutual aid provided to other FDs		-79		-75		-63

																				68		0.7472527473						Coverage by at least two firefighters		N/A		100%				100%		100%		99%		100%		100%																		Total Parker (only) Volume		282		305		297

																				59		0.6483516484						Coverage by three or more firefighters		N/A		37%				46%		42%		37%		42%		42%																																																																										Sunday		Monday		Tuesday		Wednesday		Thursday		Friday		Saturday

										CY 2015		CY 2016		CY 2017		CY 2018		CY 2019										Paramedic included in shift		N/A		73%				71%		64%		76%		84%		74%																		Parker Calls as % of Total Volume		78%		80%		83%																																																2017		40		52		50		51		45		61		62		361

										8.35		8.27		7.83		6.45		5.28																																												Mutual Aid as % of Total Volume		22%		20%		17%																																																2018		41		56		58		56		47		59		63		380

																												Calls answered by Day shift		60%		61%				62%		59%		71%		67%		65%																																																																								2019		41		39		55		54		48		57		66		360

																												Calls answered by Night shift		40%		39%				38%		41%		29%		33%		35%



																																																3 Year Trend - Selected Indicents

																																																Column1		Column3		Column32		Column4		Column43		Column42		Column5

																																						0.4239130435		0.4838709677										Calenadar Year								% change

												3 mos mar 2019																										0.8369565217		0.7419354839										2017		2018		2019				2018-2019

										Time		Day		Night																																		Fires of all types		34		37		24				-35%

										0:00				3																																		Medical Emergency (incl. vehicle accidents)		161		149		128				-18%

																																																Vehicle Accidents		37		46		31				-33%

										1:00				1																								0.7419354839										Alarm Investigations (on scene investigation)		25		21		32				52%

										2:00				1																																		Dispatched & Cancelled (all nature of calls)		50		68		71				4%

										3:00				1																																		All Others		54		59		74				25%

										4:00				2																																		Total Calls		361		380		360				-5%

										5:00				3																																						-33%

										6:00				4																																				-35%		4%

										7:00				4																																				-14%		25%

										8:00		0																																						52%		-5%

										9:00		1

										10:00		7

										11:00		4

										12:00		4

										13:00		8

										14:00		4

										15:00		4

										16:00		6																																																																										CALLS FOR SERVICE BY DISTRICT

										18:00		7																																																																												2017		2018		2019

										19:00		5																																																																										Parker		282		305		297				Parker		297

										20:00				3																																																																								Lucas		28		24		19				Lucas		19

										21:00				8																																																																								Fairview		21		15		15				Fairview		15

										22:00				3																																																																								Murphy		17		22		21				Murphy		21

										23:00				2																																																																								Wylie		13		8		8				Wylie		8

												50		35		85																																																																						Other		0		6		0

																																																																																						Total		361		380		360



												Day 		Night

										Time

										0:00				5

										1:00				3

										2:00				2

										3:00				4

										4:00				5

										5:00				4

										6:00				7

										7:00				9

										8:00		3

										9:00		2

										10:00		14

										11:00		8

										12:00		12

										13:00		10

										14:00		11

										15:00		11

										16:00		9

										17:00		9

										18:00		12

										19:00		10

										20:00				12

										21:00				11

										22:00				9

										23:00				5

										Time		Day		Night

										0:00				6

										1:00				3

										2:00				3

										3:00				5

										4:00				6

										5:00				4

										6:00				7

										7:00				13

										8:00		5

										9:00		8

										10:00		20

										11:00		12

										12:00		15

										13:00		13

										14:00		18

										15:00		15

										16:00		19

										17:00		13

										18:00		16

										19:00		15

										20:00				15

										21:00				18

										22:00				13

										23:00				7

												169		100

												Day 		Night

										Time

										0:00				9

										1:00				4

										2:00				4

										3:00				5

										4:00				6

										5:00				5

										6:00				8

										7:00				17

										8:00		10

										9:00		11

										10:00		25

										11:00		14

										12:00		19

										13:00		23

										14:00		22

										15:00		21

										16:00		22

										17:00		15

										18:00		26

										19:00		23

										20:00				21

										21:00				29

										22:00				14

										23:00				7

												231		129		360

																0.6416666667



Calls by Alarm Time



Day	0	4.1666666666666664E-2	8.3333333333333329E-2	0.125	0.16666666666666666	0.20833333333333334	0.25	0.29166666666666669	0.33333333333333331	0.375	0.41666666666666669	0.45833333333333331	0.5	0.54166666666666663	0.58333333333333337	0.625	0.66666666666666663	0.75	0.79166666666666663	0.83333333333333337	0.875	0.91666666666666663	0.95833333333333337	0	1	7	4	4	8	4	4	6	7	5	Night	0	4.1666666666666664E-2	8.3333333333333329E-2	0.125	0.16666666666666666	0.20833333333333334	0.25	0.29166666666666669	0.33333333333333331	0.375	0.41666666666666669	0.45833333333333331	0.5	0.54166666666666663	0.58333333333333337	0.625	0.66666666666666663	0.75	0.79166666666666663	0.83333333333333337	0.875	0.91666666666666663	0.95833333333333337	3	1	1	1	2	3	4	4	3	8	3	2	







5 YEAR TREND

Avg. Response Time (minutes)





CY 2015	CY 2016	CY 2017	CY 2018	CY 2019	8.35	8.27	7.83	6.45	5.28	



TIME OF ALARM

by day/night shift



Day 	0	4.1666666666666664E-2	8.3333333333333329E-2	0.125	0.16666666666666666	0.20833333333333334	0.25	0.29166666666666669	0.33333333333333331	0.375	0.41666666666666669	0.45833333333333331	0.5	0.54166666666666663	0.58333333333333337	0.625	0.66666666666666663	0.70833333333333337	0.75	0.79166666666666663	0.83333333333333337	0.875	0.91666666666666663	0.95833333333333337	10	11	25	14	19	23	22	21	22	15	26	23	Night	0	4.1666666666666664E-2	8.3333333333333329E-2	0.125	0.16666666666666666	0.20833333333333334	0.25	0.29166666666666669	0.33333333333333331	0.375	0.41666666666666669	0.45833333333333331	0.5	0.54166666666666663	0.58333333333333337	0.625	0.66666666666666663	0.70833333333333337	0.75	0.79166666666666663	0.83333333333333337	0.875	0.91666666666666663	0.95833333333333337	9	4	4	5	6	5	8	17	21	29	14	7	







Alarm Time Analysis

Jan-Jun 2019





Day 	0	4.1666666666666664E-2	8.3333333333333329E-2	0.125	0.16666666666666666	0.20833333333333334	0.25	0.29166666666666669	0.33333333333333331	0.375	0.41666666666666669	0.45833333333333331	0.5	0.54166666666666663	0.58333333333333337	0.625	0.66666666666666663	0.70833333333333337	0.75	0.79166666666666663	0.83333333333333337	0.875	0.91666666666666663	0.95833333333333337	3	2	14	8	12	10	11	11	9	9	12	10	Night	0	4.1666666666666664E-2	8.3333333333333329E-2	0.125	0.16666666666666666	0.20833333333333334	0.25	0.29166666666666669	0.33333333333333331	0.375	0.41666666666666669	0.45833333333333331	0.5	0.54166666666666663	0.58333333333333337	0.625	0.66666666666666663	0.70833333333333337	0.75	0.79166666666666663	0.83333333333333337	0.875	0.91666666666666663	0.95833333333333337	5	3	2	4	5	4	7	9	12	11	9	5	







Nature of Call Volume

Jan-Sep 2019 compared to prior full years





Fires of all types	2017	2018	2019	34	37	24	Medical Emergency (incl. vehicle accidents)	2017	2018	2019	161	149	128	Alarm Investigations (on scene investigation)	2017	2018	2019	25	21	32	Dispatched 	&	 Cancelled (all nature of calls)	2017	2018	2019	50	68	71	All Others	2017	2018	2019	54	59	74	







Time of Alarm



Day	0	4.1666666666666664E-2	8.3333333333333329E-2	0.125	0.16666666666666666	0.20833333333333334	0.25	0.29166666666666669	0.33333333333333331	0.375	0.41666666666666669	0.45833333333333331	0.5	0.54166666666666663	0.58333333333333337	0.625	0.66666666666666663	0.70833333333333337	0.75	0.79166666666666663	0.83333333333333337	0.875	0.91666666666666663	0.95833333333333337	5	8	20	12	15	13	18	15	19	13	16	15	Night	0	4.1666666666666664E-2	8.3333333333333329E-2	0.125	0.16666666666666666	0.20833333333333334	0.25	0.29166666666666669	0.33333333333333331	0.375	0.41666666666666669	0.45833333333333331	0.5	0.54166666666666663	0.58333333333333337	0.625	0.66666666666666663	0.70833333333333337	0.75	0.79166666666666663	0.83333333333333337	0.875	0.91666666666666663	0.95833333333333337	6	3	3	5	6	4	7	13	15	18	13	7	







Call Volume Mix

2015-2019



Structure Fire	2017	2018	2019	18	17	11	Medical Call	2017	2018	2019	157	149	139	All Others	2017	2018	2019	186	214	210	2017	2018	2019	







Call Volume by District

 2019







Parker	Lucas	Fairview	Murphy	Wylie	297	19	15	21	8	

2019 Call Volume by Shift/Day



Day Shift	Sunday	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday	Saturday	25	29	37	32	34	37	47	Night Shift	Sunday	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday	Saturday	16	10	18	22	14	20	19	







Call Volume by Day of Week

2017-2019 



2017	Sunday	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday	Saturday	40	52	50	51	45	61	62	2018	Sunday	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday	Saturday	41	56	58	56	47	59	63	2019	Sunday	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday	Saturday	41	39	55	54	48	57	66	









Sheet15

		Timeline		Values		Forecast		Confidence Interval

		2008		255

		2009		217

		2010		219												0.4315789474		0.8789473684				1.0416666667

		2011		234												0.0863157895		0.0878947368

		2012		260

		2013		240

		2014		284

		2015		314

		2016		287

		2017		361

		2018		380

		2019				408.5621431217		62.5250021689

		2020				442.5414917548		88.3795052601

		2021				476.520840388		128.7772965185

		2022				510.5001890211		179.3717323246

		2023				544.4795376543		237.7597374253

		2024				578.4588862874		302.6497848405

		2025				612.4382349206		373.2595530493

		2026				646.4175835537		449.0589880976

		2027				680.3969321869		529.658014029

		2028				714.37628082		614.7523745861



Values	255	217	219	234	260	240	284	314	287	361	380	Forecast	2008	2009	2010	2011	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020	2021	2022	2023	2024	2025	2026	2027	2028	408.56214312166225	442.54149175481177	476.52084038796136	510.50018902111088	544.47953765426041	578.45888628741	612.43823492055958	646.41758355370905	680.39693218685852	714.37628082000811	

call volume









Forecast

						2008		255

						2009		217

						2010		219

						2011		234

						2012		260

						2013		240

						2014		284

						2015		314

						2016		287

						2017		361

						2018		380

						2019

						2020

						2021

						2022

						2023

						2024

						2025

						2026

						2027

						2028





2017 EMS

				Primarily residential EMS 

				overall response time				8:20						208.89		65.3		143.91

				By Night Crew				11:34						127.5		112.0166666667		15.7333333333

				By Day Crew				5:24						911.6666666667		644.8		267.2

														1248.0566666667		822.1166666667		426.8433333333

														8.3203777778		11.5791079812		5.4030801688

														19.2		34.2		24





2018



						SHARE OF WORKLOAD - 2017

								By Call Volume								By Percentage																				Total Calls for Service 																																				Staffing Metrics																																				Staffing Metrics																																		2018 Staffing Metrics

								8am-6pm		6pm-8am						%age		%age																												9 mos. Jan-Sept								Day Coverage by Paid/Stipend Crew																				2016						2017												2018																				2017												2018																										2018

						Calendar Year 2017		Paid		Volunteer		Total				Paid		Volunteer																		NATURE OF CALL		2016				2017				2017										Jun		Jul 		Aug		Sept		Oct		Nov		Dec						Jul-Sep		Oct-Dec				Jan-Mar		Apr-Jun		Jul-Sep		Oct-Dec		12 Mos.				Jan-Mar		Apr-Jun		Jul-Sep		Oct-Dec		12 Mos.												Jan-Mar		Apr-Jun		Jul-Sep		Oct-Dec		12 Mos.				Jan-Mar		Apr-Jun		Jul-Sep		Oct-Dec		12 Mos.																		Jan-Mar		Apr-Jun		Jul-Sep		Oct-Dec		12 Mos.

						All Fires		25		9		34				74%		26%																		Structure Fire		16				18				10								Day coverage by two paid firefighters		100%		100%		100%		100%		100%		100%		100%				DAY CREW COVERAGE																																0.8021978022				DAY CREW COVERAGE																																		DAY CREW COVERAGE

						EMS (incl. vehicle accidents)		107		91		198				54%		46%																		Medical Call		133				157				114								Day coverage with two paid + at least 1 stipend firefitghter		68%		81%		91%		100%		87%		77%		84%				Coverage by two paid firefighters		100%		100%				100%		100%		100%		100%		100%				100%		100%		95%								0.1978021978				Coverage by two paid firefighters				100%		100%		100%		100%		100%				100%		100%		95%		100%		99%										Coverage by two paid firefighters								100%		100%		95%		100%		99%

						False Alarms		14		11		25				56%		44%																		All Others		138				186				133								Paramedic included in shift		100%		100%		100%		100%		96%		100%		87%				Coverage with two paid + at least 1 stipend firefitghter		91%		83%				92%		86%		89%		98%		91%				98%		80%		37%								0.978021978				Coverage with two paid + at least 1 stipend firefitghter				92%		86%		89%		98%		91%				98%		80%		37%		54%		67%				0.5434782609		0.7741935484				Coverage with two paid + at least 1 stipend firefitghter								98%		80%		37%		54%		67%

						Good Intent (incl. Dispatch & Cancel)		32		31		63				51%		49%																		Total Call Volume		287				361				257								Paid days in month 		19		21		23		22		23		30		31				Paramedic included in shift		100%		99%				97%		88%		98%		88%		93%				99%		98%		100%												Paramedic included in shift				97%		88%		98%		88%		93%				99%		98%		100%		90%		97%				0.902173913						Paramedic included in shift								99%		98%		100%		90%		97%

																																				Total Parker (only) Volume		287				282				257								Avg. response time without day crew																		NIGHT CREW COVERAGE (part time paid began 7/15/2018)																																				NIGHT CREW COVERAGE (part time paid began 7/15/2018)																																		NIGHT CREW COVERAGE (part time paid began 7/15/2018)

																																																																								Coverage by at least 1 stipend firefighter (began Oct 2017, ended 7/14/2018)														28%						14%		58%		36%												Coverage by at least 1 stipend firefighter (began Oct 2017, ended 7/14/2018)										28%						14%		58%		36%														Coverage by at least 1 stipend firefighter (began Oct 2017, ended 7/14/2018)								14%		58%		36%

																																																																								Coverage by two paid firefighters (began 7/15/2018)																								100%												Coverage by two paid firefighters (began 7/15/2018)																				100%		100%		100%										Coverage by two paid firefighters (began 7/15/2018)												100%		100%		100%

																																																																								Coverage by two paid + at least 1 stipend firefighter																								35%												Coverage by two paid + at least 1 stipend firefighter																				35%		39%		37%				0.3913043478						Coverage by two paid + at least 1 stipend firefighter												35%		39%		37%

																																																						ADD AVERAGE RESPONSE TIME PAID SHIFT																		Paramedic included in shift														28%						14%		58%		76%												Paramedic included in shift										28%						14%		58%		76%		71%		73%										Paramedic included in shift								14%		58%		76%		71%		73%

																																				Parker Calls as % of Total Volume		100%				78%				100%								For comparison 



																																				Mutual Aid as % of Total Volume		0%				22%				0%								0+1																		Calls answered by Day shift								69%		55%		59%		57%		60%				55%		60%		60%												Calls answered by Day shift				69%		55%		59%		57%		60%				55%		60%		60%		67%		61%				0.7173913043						Calls answered by Day shift								55%		60%		60%				71%

																																																						2																		Calls answered by Night shift								31%		45%		41%		43%		40%				45%		40%		40%												Calls answered by Night shift				31%		45%		41%		43%		40%				45%		40%		40%		33%		39%										Calls answered by Night shift								45%		40%		40%				29%

																																																																																																																																								0.7078947368

																																																																																																																																				2018 NOT restated for change in shift hours to 12/12

																																				Calls for Service 

																																														% Change																																																																																																																				2018 Staffing Metrics

																																						Calendar Year								2 Yrs																																																																																																																								2018

																																				NATURE OF CALL		2016		2017		2018				2016-2018								Calls For Service by Time of Day																																																																																																																Jan-Mar		Apr-Jun		Jul-Sep		Oct-Dec		12 Mos.



																																				Structure Fire		16		18		17				3%		0.125		-0.0555555556		0.0347222222				Day Crew		Night Crew																																																																																																								DAY COVERAGE

																																				Medical Call		133		157		149				6%		0.1804511278		-0.050955414		0.0647478569		0:00				7																																																																																																								Coverage by two paid firefighters				100%		100%		95%		100%		99%

																																				All Others		138		186		214				25%		0.347826087		0.1505376344		0.2491818607		1:00				2																																																																																																								Coverage with two paid + at least 1 stipend firefitghter				98%		80%		37%		54%		67%

																																				Total Call Volume		287		361		380				16%		0.2578397213		0.0526315789		0.1552356501		2:00				2																																																																																																								Paramedic included in shift				99%		98%		100%		90%		97%



																																				Total Parker (only) Volume		216		282		305				19%		0.3055555556		0.0815602837		0.1935579196		3:00				2																																																																																																								NIGHT COVERAGE (part time paid began 7/15/2018)

																								Parker		247		216		282		162																						7:00		2		4																																																																																																								Coverage by at least 1 stipend firefighter (began Oct 2017, ended 7/14/2018)				14%		58%		36%		N/A		N/A

																								Lucas		15		18		28		9				Parker Calls as % of Total Volume		75%		78%		80%												8:00		9		1																																																																																																								Coverage by two paid firefighters (began 7/15/2018)				N/A		N/A		100%		100%		100%

																								Fairview		14		18		21		9				Mutual Aid as % of Total Volume		25%		22%		20%												9:00		7																																																																																																										Coverage by two paid + at least 1 stipend firefighter				N/A		N/A		35%		39%		37%

																								Murphy		26		16		17		10																						10:00		14																																																																																																										Paramedic included in shift				14%		58%		76%		71%		73%

																								Wylie		12		13		13		3																						11:00		11

																								Total Calls 		314		281		361		193																						13:00		7																																																																																																										Calls answered by Day shift				55%		60%		60%		67%		61%

																																																						14:00		15																																																																																																										Calls answered by Night shift				45%		40%		40%		33%		39%

																																																						15:00		10

																																																						16:00		17

																																																						17:00		16		1

						CALLS FOR SERVICE BY DAY OF WEEK/SHIFT																																																18:00		1		12

																																																						19:00				11

						Sunday		41																																														20:00				6

						Monday		56																																														21:00				7

						Tuesday		58																																														22:00				6

						Wednesday		56																																														23:00				8

						Thursday		47																																																109		69		178

						Friday		59

						Saturday		63

								380																																																Day Crew		Night Crew

																																																						0:00				7

																																																						1:00				3

																																																						2:00				5

																																																						3:00				3

																																																						4:00				2

																																																						5:00				7

																																																						6:00				6

																																																						7:00				10

																																																						8:00		13

																																																						9:00		14

																																																						10:00		19

																																																						11:00		18

																																																						12:00		15

																																																						13:00		9

																																																						14:00		18

																																																						15:00		14

																																																						16:00		24

																																																						17:00		23

																																																						18:00		23

																																																						19:00		18

																																																						20:00				13

																																																						21:00				11

																																																						22:00				10

																																																						23:00				9

																																																								208		86		294

																																																								Day Shift		Night Shift

																																																						0:00				10						0.1157894737				0.1657894737

																																																						1:00				6

																																																						2:00				8

																																																						3:00				4

																																																						4:00				4

																																																						5:00				7

																																																						6:00				7

																																																						7:00				13

																																																						8:00		16

																																																						9:00		21

																																																						10:00		20

																																																						11:00		19

																																																						12:00		18

																																																						13:00		12

																																																						14:00		22

																																																						15:00		20

																																																						16:00		28

																																																						17:00		30

																																																						18:00		32

																																																						19:00		31

																																																						20:00				16

																																																						21:00				12

																																																						22:00				13

																																																						23:00				11



Alarm Time Analysis

Jan 1 - Jun 30, 2018





Day Crew	0	4.1666666666666664E-2	8.3333333333333329E-2	0.125	0.29166666666666669	0.33333333333333331	0.375	0.41666666666666669	0.45833333333333331	0.54166666666666663	0.58333333333333337	0.625	0.66666666666666663	0.70833333333333337	0.75	0.79166666666666663	0.83333333333333337	0.875	0.91666666666666663	0.95833333333333337	2	9	7	14	11	7	15	10	17	16	1	Night Crew	0	4.1666666666666664E-2	8.3333333333333329E-2	0.125	0.29166666666666669	0.33333333333333331	0.375	0.41666666666666669	0.45833333333333331	0.54166666666666663	0.58333333333333337	0.625	0.66666666666666663	0.70833333333333337	0.75	0.79166666666666663	0.83333333333333337	0.875	0.91666666666666663	0.95833333333333337	7	2	2	2	4	1	1	12	11	6	7	6	8	







Alarm Time Analysis

Jan-Sep 2018





Day Crew	0	4.1666666666666664E-2	8.3333333333333329E-2	0.125	0.16666666666666666	0.20833333333333334	0.25	0.29166666666666669	0.33333333333333331	0.375	0.41666666666666669	0.45833333333333331	0.5	0.54166666666666663	0.58333333333333337	0.625	0.66666666666666663	0.70833333333333337	0.75	0.79166666666666663	0.83333333333333337	0.875	0.91666666666666663	0.95833333333333337	13	14	19	18	15	9	18	14	24	23	23	18	Night Crew	0	4.1666666666666664E-2	8.3333333333333329E-2	0.125	0.16666666666666666	0.20833333333333334	0.25	0.29166666666666669	0.33333333333333331	0.375	0.41666666666666669	0.45833333333333331	0.5	0.54166666666666663	0.58333333333333337	0.625	0.66666666666666663	0.70833333333333337	0.75	0.79166666666666663	0.83333333333333337	0.875	0.91666666666666663	0.95833333333333337	7	3	5	3	2	7	6	10	13	11	10	9	







Alarm Time Analysis

(by call volume)

Calendar Year 2018



Day Shift	0	4.1666666666666664E-2	8.3333333333333329E-2	0.125	0.16666666666666666	0.20833333333333334	0.25	0.29166666666666669	0.33333333333333331	0.375	0.41666666666666669	0.45833333333333331	0.5	0.54166666666666663	0.58333333333333337	0.625	0.66666666666666663	0.70833333333333337	0.75	0.79166666666666663	0.83333333333333337	0.875	0.91666666666666663	0.95833333333333337	16	21	20	19	18	12	22	20	28	30	32	31	Night Shift	0	4.1666666666666664E-2	8.3333333333333329E-2	0.125	0.16666666666666666	0.20833333333333334	0.25	0.29166666666666669	0.33333333333333331	0.375	0.41666666666666669	0.45833333333333331	0.5	0.54166666666666663	0.58333333333333337	0.625	0.66666666666666663	0.70833333333333337	0.75	0.79166666666666663	0.83333333333333337	0.875	0.91666666666666663	0.95833333333333337	10	6	8	4	4	7	7	13	16	12	13	11	







2018 CALL VOLUME BY DAY OF WEEK



Sunday	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday	Saturday	41	56	58	56	47	59	63	







Mutual Aid







Calls for Service
By month, 2 year comparison
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Calls for Service
By day of week 
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Calls for Service
2019 Misc.

 Overlapping incidents - There were 11 overlapping incidents handled by 
the department during 2019

 Concentration of calls - Southfork Ranch continues as our most frequent 
customer (9 calls in 2018, 8 calls in 2019). During 2019 we responded to a 
single residential address 7 times for EMS related assistance.

 Vehicle accidents requiring the response of a fire truck/ambulance - the 
intersection of E. Parker and Hogge is our busiest intersection follow by E. 
Parker and Dillehay.

 By day of the week –
 Saturday was our busiest day of the week
 Sunday was our slowest
 Curiously, Monday volume was the lowest of the past three years
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Alarm Time Analysis
2019

Call volume was split approx. 2/3rd

day shift, 1/3rd night shift.

The period 9-10 pm saw the highest 
volume of calls while 1-2am 
experienced the lowest.
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Response Times
By overall average

Overall avg. response time is measured 
from the time of dispatch

2019 average overall response time was 5 
minutes and 17 seconds.
Response times improved year over 

year as a function of extending 
paid/volunteer staffing to 24/7.  

Over the past three years we’ve 
reduced (improved) our avg. response 
by 33%.

The time the call is first received by 911 
dispatch and the time Parker FD is 
notified typically adds one minute or 
less to the total response time.

Response times only include calls within 
Parker’s fire district and exclude mutual 
aid responses.
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Staffing
2019 Summary

For the majority of 2019 desired shift staffing consisted of a part-time paid 
officer, a part-time paid driver plus a stipend volunteer firefighter.  Shifts run 
from 8am-8pm on a 24/7 basis.  However, it became increasingly challenging to 
achieve 3 member staffing, especially during the day.

Beginning October 2019 we added a third part-time paid firefighter to the day 
shift plus retained the stipend volunteer position bringing desired shift manning 
to four.  Nights remained unchanged at three.

Firefighters eligible for part-time pay receive compensation only when they 
work a shift.  Similarly, volunteers are paid a stipend only if they work a shift.
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Staffing
Day and night shift comparison

2017 – 8 hr. day staffing only (2 paid + volunteer).  Nights by volunteers from home

2018 – 24/7 staffing began in July.  (2 paid + volunteer).  Shifts cover 12 hrs.  

2019 – Day expanded to 3 paid + volunteer in October.  By Dec. 3+ day staffing was at 75%.  
Night staffing remains 2 paid + Volunteer.

15

2017 2018 Jan-Mar Apr-Jun Jul-Sep Oct-Dec 12 Mos.
DAY COVERAGE
Coverage by at least two firefighters 100% 99% 97% 100% 98% 100% 99%
Coverage by three or more firefighters 91% 67% 42% 42% 39% 63% 46%

Paramedic included in shift 93% 97% 88% 75% 75% 85% 81%

NIGHT COVERAGE 
Coverage by at least two firefighters N/A 100% 100% 100% 99% 100% 100%
Coverage by three or more firefighters N/A 37% 46% 42% 37% 42% 42%
Paramedic included in shift N/A 73% 71% 64% 76% 84% 74%

Calls answered by Day shift 60% 61% 62% 59% 71% 67% 67%
Calls answered by Night shift 40% 39% 38% 41% 29% 33% 33%

Staffing Day/Night Comparison
2019



Losses from Fires
The chart below compiles the estimated value of structures that experienced a 
“working”  fire (i.e., actual fire) plus losses from vehicle fires. Calls received by 
the dept. but on arrival are determined to be non-threatening to the structure 
(i.e., shorted electric socket where the breaker activated properly) are excluded.  
Similarly, grass fires that may threaten a structure are excluded unless 
agricultural crops or equipment are involved.

Parker experienced one significant structural loss during 2019.  

16

Est. Property Losses from Fire (excludes grass fires)

Est. Total $ Est. $ Est. $ Est. %

Year Value Lost Saved Saved

2019 272,000 270,500 1,500 Nil

2018 1,056,000 242,350 813,650 77%

2017 848,000 810,000 38,000 4%

2016 1,238,000 237,000 1,009,000 82%

2015 401,000 30,100 370,900 92%



Emergency Medical Service
EMS Coalition

Our service model continues as an advanced life support (capable), first responder 
by Parker paramedics/EMTs with follow-on emergency care and transport by either 
Coalition ambulances or backup paramedic ambulances (automatically from Wylie) 
or mutual aid paramedic ambulances (typically Lucas or Murphy)

The Southeast Collin County EMS Coalition consists of the governmental entities 
Wylie, Parker, Lavon, St. Paul and specified areas of Collin County.  Parker represents 
under 10% of the total population served by the Coalition

Response Metrics

On average, we arrive to an EMS call with a fire truck in 6 minutes.  Actual times 
vary based on the distance from the fire station to the address (at reasonably safe 
speeds an emergency response covers slightly over one-half road mile each minute)

On average, the responding ambulance arrives in about 10 minutes

17



Fleet Operational Readiness
IN SERVICE:

X Engine 811 (1995)

X Engine 812 (2001)

Truck 811  (2008)

Brush 811   (2014)

Tac 811 (2014)   

Tac 812 (2016)

COMMENTS

Truck 811 replaced by new 100ft 
tower/ladder January 2020

E811 remains out of service pending 
final determination and repair of 
suspected cracked cylinder head

E812 remains out of service undergoing 
fire pump repair (return to service 
expected 2/20)

18



STRATEGIC INITIATIVES
2020-2022
Communications: Transfer dispatch services from Plano to Wylie FD
Process now underway.  Est. completion Oct 1, 2020
continue participation in the Plano/Allen/Wylie/Murphy radio system 
Provide seamless border response regardless of jurisdiction; rapid assembly 

of an effective firefighting force based upon a single dispatch center for all 
responding fire dept. units
Anchors the provision of fire service to a fully built out Parker

Infrastructure:
Fire Station: Consider adding dedicated sleeping quarters for the night staff 

Staffing:
Add a third part-time paid firefighter to night shift while retaining volunteer
Determine a roadmap for transitioning to full time positions

19



January 2020 THIS MONTH
THIS MONTH 

LAST YEAR % CHANGE YTD 2020 YTD 2019 % CHANGE
Total Incidents                785 576 36% 785 576 36%

Calls for Service 120 87 38% 120 87 38%
House Watch 265 123 115% 265 123 115%
Other Service Response Incidents 400 366 9% 400 366 9%

Reported Incidents - Group A 10 7 43% 10 7 43%
Arson 0 0 0% 0 0 0%
Assault 1 1 0% 1 1 0%
Bribery 0 0 0% 0 0 0%
Burglary/Breaking and Entering 2 0 200% 2 0 200%
Counterfeiting/Forgery 0 0 0% 0 0 0%
Destruction/Damage/Vandalism of Property 2 0 200% 2 0 200%
Drug/Narcotic Offenses 0 4 -100% 0 4 -100%
Embezzlement 0 0 0% 0 0 0%
Extortion/Blackmail 0 0 0% 0 0 0%
Fraud 2 1 100% 2 1 100%
Gambling 0 0 0% 0 0 0%
Homicide 0 0 0% 0 0 0%
Human Trafficking 0 0 0% 0 0 0%
Kidnapping/Abduction 0 0 0% 0 0 0%
Larceny/Theft 2 1 100% 2 1 100%
Motor Vehicle Theft 1 0 100% 1 0 100%
Pornography/Obscene Material 0 0 0% 0 0 0%
Prostitution 0 0 0% 0 0 0%
Robbery 0 0 0% 0 0 0%
Sex Offenses 0 0 0% 0 0 0%
Sex Offenses, Nonforcible 0 0 0% 0 0 0%
Stolen Property 0 0 0% 0 0 0%
Weapon Law Violations 0 0 0% 0 0 0%

Group B Offenses 1 0 100% 1 0 100%
Bad Checks 0 0 0% 0 0 0%
Curfew/Loitering/Vagrancy Violations 0 0 0% 0 0 0%
Disorderly Conduct 0 0 0% 0 0 0%
Driving Under the Influence 0 0 0% 0 0 0%
Drunkenness 0 0 0% 0 0 0%
Family Offenses, Nonviolent 0 0 0% 0 0 0%
Liquor Violations 0 0 0% 0 0 0%
Peeping Tom 0 0 0% 0 0 0%
Runaway 0 0 0% 0 0 0%
Trespass of Real Property 1 0 100% 1 0 100%
All Other Offenses 0 0 0% 0 0 0%

Incident Reports - Non-Offenses 7 4 75% 7 4 75%
Incident Reports 7 3 133% 7 3 133%
Mental Health 0 1 -100% 0 1 -100%

Adult Arrests 1 5 -80% 1 5 -80%
Males 1 2 -50% 1 2 -50%
Females 0 3 -100% 0 3 -100%

Juvenile Detentions 0 0 0% 0 0 0%
Males 0 0 0% 0 0 0%
Females 0 0 0% 0 0 0%

Traffic Enforcement 177 197 -10% 177 197 -10%
Citations 130 141 -8% 130 141 -8%
Warnings 47 56 -16% 47 56 -16%

Accidents 11 4 175% 11 4 175%
Injury 7 0 700% 7 0 700%
Non-Injury 4 4 0% 4 4 0%
FLID 0 0 0% 0 0 0%

Investigations 77 50 54% 77 50 54%
Cases Assigned 25 9 178% 25 9 178%
Clearances 11 7 57% 11 7 57%
Cases Filed with DA 3 2 50% 3 2 50%
Follow-Ups 38 32 19% 38 32 19%
Leads Online 0 0 0% 0 0 0%

Alarm Activations 17 18 -6% 17 18 -6%
Residential 17 18 -6% 17 18 -6%
               Chargeable 12 16 -25% 12 16 -25%
               Non-Chargeable 5 2 150% 5 2 150%
Business 0 0 0% 0 0 0%
               Chargeable 0 0 0% 0 0 0%
               Non-Chargeable 0 0 0% 0 0 0%

Outside Agency Activities 28 12 133% 28 12 133%
Murphy PD 14 8 75% 14 8 75%
Collin County SO 7 1 600% 7 1 600%
Wylie PD 2 1 100% 2 1 100%
Allen PD 1 0 100% 1 0 100%
Other 4 2 100% 4 2 100%

Staff Sworn Civilian Reserve
Authorized 11 1 2
Current Strength 9 1 1
In Training 1 0 0
Openings 2 0 0
% Staffed 82% 100% 50%

Reserve Hours 12.5 12.5

REPORT OF MONTHLY STATISTICS YEAR TO DATE
PARKER POLICE DEPARTMENT
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Parker, TX

Date range: February 2020

Monthly Web Report



Visits Summary

ValueName Value

Unique visitors 5,397

Visits 6,592

Actions 16,034

Maximum actions in one visit 112

Actions per Visit 2

Avg. Visit Duration (in seconds) 00:01:59

Bounce Rate 58%

Parker, TX | Date range: February 2020 | Page 2 of 6



Site Search Keywords
Search Results pagesKeyword Searches Search Results pages % Search Exits

true 7 1 71%

animal control 6 1 100%

trash 6 1 17%

bulk trash 5 1 60%

fence 4 2 100%

voting 4 1 25%

1015 ord776 fire and police alarm systems regulations - 3 2 100%

permit 3 1 0%

tickets 3 1 33%

2018 new bulk pickup schedule 2 1 100%

2018-05-15 lee pettle 2 1 50%

alarm 2 1 50%

alarm permit 2 1 0%

brush 2 1 100%

calendar 2 1 0%

citation search 2 1 0%

city code of ordinance 150.02 2 2 0%

code of ordinances 2 1 0%

dylan 2 1 50%

early voting 2 1 50%

edc 2 2 50%

future 2 2 0%

gary machado 2 1 50%

Others 189 208 33%

Parker, TX | Date range: February 2020 | Page 3 of 6



Referrer Type
Avg. Time on

Website
Referrer Type Visits Actions Actions per Visit Avg. Time on

Website
Bounce Rate Revenue

Direct Entry 4,694 10,256 2 00:01:52 64% $ 0

Search Engines 1,799 5,529 3 00:02:19 44% $ 0

Websites 99 249 3 00:01:06 58% $ 0

Parker, TX | Date range: February 2020 | Page 4 of 6



Country
Avg. Time on

Website
Country Visits Actions Actions per Visit Avg. Time on

Website
Bounce Rate Revenue

       United States 5,501 14,384 3 00:02:16 54% $ 0

       China 276 276 1 00:00:00 100% $ 0

       Philippines 240 347 1 00:00:46 82% $ 0

       South Korea 101 198 2 00:00:10 4% $ 0

       India 86 115 1 00:00:30 86% $ 0

       Germany 55 88 2 00:00:07 96% $ 0

       Singapore 43 43 1 00:00:00 100% $ 0

       Canada 36 77 2 00:00:15 81% $ 0

       Nigeria 20 28 1 00:00:08 85% $ 0

       Pakistan 18 32 2 00:01:53 67% $ 0

       France 15 28 2 00:01:30 67% $ 0

       United Kingdom 13 24 2 00:00:17 85% $ 0

       Russia 12 12 1 00:00:00 100% $ 0

       Malaysia 11 13 1 00:00:10 91% $ 0

       South Africa 10 22 2 00:00:13 80% $ 0

       Czech Republic 9 14 2 00:00:15 67% $ 0

       Mexico 9 22 2 00:01:50 56% $ 0

       Kenya 8 8 1 00:00:00 100% $ 0

       Ukraine 8 8 1 00:00:00 100% $ 0

       United Arab Emirates 8 10 1 00:00:01 88% $ 0

       Netherlands 7 122 17 00:21:28 57% $ 0

       Saudi Arabia 7 7 1 00:00:00 100% $ 0

       Sri Lanka 7 7 1 00:00:00 100% $ 0

Others 92 149 2 00:01:05 74% $ 0

Parker, TX | Date range: February 2020 | Page 5 of 6



Device type
Avg. Time on

Website
Device type Visits Actions Actions per Visit Avg. Time on

Website
Bounce Rate Conversion

Rate
       Desktop 3,722 10,316 3 00:02:25 51% 0%

       Smartphone 2,398 4,421 2 00:01:17 68% 0%

       Tablet 313 775 3 00:01:52 64% 0%

       Unknown 138 497 4 00:02:48 60% 0%

       Phablet 21 25 1 00:00:01 90% 0%
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Budget Account Code: Meeting Date: March 17, 2020 

Budgeted Amount:   
Department/ 

Requestor: City Council 

Fund Balance-
before expenditure:  Prepared by:   City Secretary Scott Grey 

Estimated Cost:  Date Prepared: February 28, 2020 

Exhibits: None 
AGENDA SUBJECT 

DISCUSSION, CONSIDERATION AND/OR ANY APPROPRIATE ACTION ON 
CANCELING/RELOCATING/RESCHEDULING THE APRIL 21, 2020 REGULAR CITY 
COUNCIL MEETING (DUE TO 5/2 EARLY VOTING) AND DECIDING ON CANVASSING 
MEETING DATE. [PETTLE] 
SUMMARY  
Due to May 2, 2020 General Election Early and Election Day voting, City Staff has requested 
City Council consider canceling/relocating/rescheduling the April 21, 2020 Regular City Council 
Meeting (due to 5/2 early voting).   
Collin County Deputy Elections Administrator Micki Meinecke indicated via email “Provisional 
Ballots and Overseas Ballots would be the only thing that would delay the canvassing of our 
election.  If neither of these types of ballots are cast, there should be no problem with certifying 
the election on May 5.”  Due to the possibility of a delay for provisional and overseas ballots, 
Staff is requesting direction. 

MAY 2, 2020 – GENERAL ELECTION (EV AND ED INFO) 
Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday 
Apr 19 Apr 20 

Early Voting 
8am to 5pm 

Apr 21 
Early Voting 
8am to 5pm 

Apr 22 
Early Voting 
8am to 5pm 

Apr 23 
Early Voting 
8am to 7pm 

Apr. 24 
Early Voting 
8am to 5pm 

Apr. 25 
Early Voting 
8am to 5pm 

Apr 26 Apr 27 
Early Voting 
7am to 7pm 

Apr 28 
Early Voting 
7am to 7pm 

Apr 29 Apr 30 May 1 May 2 
Election Day 
7am to 7pm 

POSSIBLE ACTION   
Council may direct staff to take appropriate action. 
 
Inter – Office Use 

Approved by:    
Department Head/ 
Requestor: Patti Scott Grey Date: 03/12/2020 

City Attorney:   Date:  

City Administrator: Luke B. Olson Date: 03/13/2020 

Council Agenda Item Item _4_ 
C’Sec Use Only 



 
 

 

 

Budget Account Code:  Meeting Date: March 17, 2020 

Budgeted Amount:   
Department/ 

Requestor: City Council 

Fund Balance-before 
expenditure:  Prepared by:   City Administrator Olson 

Estimated Cost:  Date Prepared: March 4, 2020 

 

Exhibits: 

 
City of Parker Bulk Services Presentation 

 

AGENDA SUBJECT 

PRESENTATION BY REPUBLIC SERVICES MANAGER MUNICIPAL SALES NORTH 
TEXAS RICK BERNAS, ADDRESSING BRUSH AND BULKY ITEMS (STORAGE, 
COLLECTION AND DISPOSAL OF SOLID WASTE). [OLSON/BERNAS/SHELBY] 
SUMMARY  
Please review the City of Parker Bulk Services PowerPoint Presentation. 
POSSIBLE ACTION   
City Council may direct staff to take appropriate action. 
 
Inter – Office Use 

Approved by:    
Department Head/ 
Requestor: Patti Scott Grey Date: 03/12/2020 

City Attorney:   Date:  

City Administrator: Luke B. Olson Date: 03/13/2020 

 

Council Agenda Item 
Item _5_ 

C’Sec Use Only 



City of Parker  Bulk Services  
Presentation

Republic Services of Plano
March 2020



2

• Currently once a month services up to 12 yards set out 
on Monday for services during the week one time a 
month. 

• Citizens can have 144 yards a year of bulk / brush 
services. 

• Issue – Citizens do not like the having to set out on 
Mondays and Republic having all week to service. 

• City requested Republic Services look at an alternative 
weekly option for citizens. 

Overview
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• Alternative option. 

• Citizens can put up to 4 yards of bulk / brush neatly 
stacked on their service days weekly. 

• 4 yards is approximately 4 feet in length X 5 feet in 
depth X 5 feet in height. 

• Republic Services will pick up weekly on the service 
days and citizens will have up to 208 yards a year of 
brush / bulk. This does not mean you are allowed to 
put out 30 yards at once and count this towards your 
total yardage. 

Republic Services – Plano, TX
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Better Together
•Calculating additional
bulk items

Additional bulk will be 
calculated by taking the 
length x width x height and 
dividing by 27.

EXAMPLE – 4 feet L x 10 
feet W x 8 feet H

This equals 320 / 27 = 
11.86 yards MINUS 4 yards 
allowed = 7.86 yards at a 
rate of $12.50 per yard  -
additional service - $98.25 
billed directly to customer. 

• Additional brush

• Citizens can send an
email and take pictures
and send to
parkerbulk@republicservi
ces.com to schedule
additional services.

mailto:parkerbulk@republicservices.com
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Calculation sheet 
•

Customer Name:  
Address:  

Date Requested:  
Scheduled Service Date:  

Dimensions (ft):
Height: 8
Length: 4
Width: 10

CU YDS: 11.85            

Allowed: 4.00              

Overage: 7.85         

Charge: $98.15

Customer Approval: 

Rick Bernas

Bulk Services Proposal

2/14/2020
2/20/2020

123 Dublin Rd.


Sheet1



		Bulk Services Proposal



								Customer Name:  		Rick Bernas

								Address:  		123 Dublin Rd.

								Date Requested:  		2/14/20

								Scheduled Service Date:  		2/20/20

										Dimensions (ft):

										Height: 		8

										Length: 		4

										Width: 		10

										CU YDS: 		11.85

										Allowed: 		4.00

										Overage: 		7.85

										Charge: 		$98.15

						Customer Approval: 
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Customer Experience

Customers will receive a more consistent product 
with the ability to put up to 4 yards of  bulk / brush 
out on a scheduled day - 52 weeks a year. 

Price – Including the current CPI rate adjustment the 
increase would be an additional $1.86 per month for 
an additional 40 services per year. 

Questions? 



 
 

 

 

Budget Account Code:  Meeting Date: March 17, 2020 

Budgeted Amount:   
Department/ 

Requestor: City Council 

Fund Balance-before 
expenditure:  Prepared by:   City Administrator Olson 

Estimated Cost:  Date Prepared: March 4, 2020 

 

Exhibits: 

 
Proposed Resolution 

 

AGENDA SUBJECT 

CONSIDERATION AND/OR ANY APPROPRIATE ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. 
2020-627, EXPRESSING OFFICIAL INTENT TO REIMBURSE COSTS OF 
PROJECTS. [BOND COUNSEL MACHA/SETTLE/SHELBY] 
SUMMARY  
The proposed resolution expresses official intent to reimburse expended project costs, 
expenditures in connection with the design, planning, acquisition and construction of 
the projects described in Exhibit A, through General Obligation Bonds (GO Bonds).  If 
the General Obligation Bonds (GO Bonds) pass November 2020, this would allow the 
City to reimburse itself with those bond funds for cost incurred during the process.   
Mayor and Council needs to discuss and decide on a set aggregate maximum principal 
amount for the purpose of paying the costs of the projects. 
 POSSIBLE ACTION   
City Council may direct staff to take appropriate action. 
 
Inter – Office Use 

Approved by:    
Department Head/ 
Requestor:  Date:  

City Attorney:   Date:  

City Administrator: Luke B. Olson Date: 03/13/2020 

 

Council Agenda Item 
Item _6_ 

C’Sec Use Only 



 

Resolution No. 2020-627 
(Resolution Expressing Official Intent to Reimburse Costs Of Projects) 

1 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 2020-627 

(RESOLUTION EXPRESSING OFFICIAL INTENT 
TO REIMBURSE COSTS OF PROJECTS) 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Parker, Texas (the "City") is a type A general law municipality 

and political subdivision of the State of Texas (the "State"); and; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City expects to pay, or have paid on its behalf, expenditures in 
connection with the design, planning, acquisition and construction of the projects described in 
Exhibit A hereto (the "Projects") prior to the issuance of tax-exempt obligations or other 
obligations for which a prior expression of intent to finance or refinance is required by Federal or 
State law (collectively and individually, the "Obligations") to finance the Projects; and; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City finds, considers and declares that the reimbursement for the 
payment of such expenditures will be appropriate and consistent with the lawful objectives of the 
City and, as such, chooses to declare its intention to reimburse itself for such payments at such 
time as it issues Obligations to finance the Projects;; and 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF PARKER, TEXAS: 
 

SECTION 1. The City reasonably expects to incur debt, or have debt incurred on its 
behalf, in one or more series of Obligations, with an aggregate maximum principal amount not to 
exceed $__________, for the purpose of paying the costs of the Projects.. 
 

SECTION 2. All costs to be reimbursed pursuant hereto will be capital expenditures.  No 
tax-exempt Obligations will be issued by the City in furtherance of this resolution after a date 
which is later than 18 months after the later of (1) the date the expenditures are paid or (2) the 
date on which the Projects, with respect to which such expenditures were made, are placed into 
service.  
 

SECTION 3. The foregoing notwithstanding, no tax-exempt Obligations will be issued 
pursuant to this Resolution more than three years after the date any expenditure which is to be 
reimbursed is paid. 
 

SECTION 4. This Resolution shall be effective immediately upon adoption. 
 
 SECTION 5. That it is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at which 
this Resolution is passed is open to the public and that the public notice of the time, place, and 
purpose of said meeting was given as required by law. 
 
 
 DULY PASSED by the City Council of the City of Parker, Texas, this the __17th__ day 
of March, 2020. 
 



 

Resolution No. 2020-627 
(Resolution Expressing Official Intent to Reimburse Costs Of Projects) 
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CITY OF PARKER, TEXAS 
APPROVED: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

BY:        
LEE PETTLE, MAYOR 
ATTEST: 

 
 

BY:        
PATTI SCOTT GREY, CITY CLERK 

 
 

APPROVED AS TO FORM 
AND CONTENT: 

 
 

BY:        
BRANDON S. SHELBY, CITY ATTORNEY 

 



 

Resolution No. 2020-627 
(Resolution Expressing Official Intent to Reimburse Costs Of Projects) 

3 

Exhibit A 
 

(i) constructing, improving and equipping a new municipal administration facility and annex 
facility and related parking facilities and (ii) constructing, improving and equipping municipal 
parks and recreational facilities, such projects to include community center facilities and related 
parking facilities 

 



 
 

 

 

Budget Account Code:  Meeting Date: March 17, 2020 

Budgeted Amount:   
Department/ 

Requestor: 
Public Works Director Machado 
ACA/CS Patti Scott Grey 

Fund Balance-before 
expenditure:  Prepared by:   Public Works Director Machado 

ACA/CS Patti Scott Grey 

Estimated Cost:  Date Prepared: March 13, 2020 

 

Exhibits: 
 

1. Craig M. Kerkhoff, P.E., C.F.M letter, dated February 28, 2020 
2. March 12, 2020 P&Z Minutes Draft 
3. Development Application 
4. Waiver w/Fee receipt 
5. Preliminary Plat 

AGENDA SUBJECT 

CONSIDERATION AND/OR ANY APPROPRIATE ACTION ON WHITESTONE 
ESTATES PHASE 3 PRELIMINARY PLAT. [MACHADO] 
SUMMARY  
Whitestone Estates Phase 3 Preliminary Plat, 35 Single Family Residential Lots, Lots 13-27, 
Block B; Lots 14-33, Block C; being 44.785 acres situated in the Thomas Estes Survey, Abstract 
No. 298, City of Parker, Collin County, Texas, was recommended for approval March 12, 2020 
by the Parker Planning and Zoning (P&Z) Commission, 5-0.  Per Craig M. Kerkhoff,  P.E., 
C.F.M.’s letter, dated February 28, 2020, “the Engineering Plans is  for general compliance with 
the City of Parker’s development requirements and good engineering practice, and does not 
relieve the engineer of record of his responsibilities under the Texas Engineering Practice Act.”  
The City Engineers “offer no further comments on the plans as submitted for this development 
review. 

POSSIBLE ACTION   
Council may direct staff to take appropriate action. 
 
Inter – Office Use 

Approved by:    

ACA/CS: Patti Scott Grey Date: 03/12/2020 

Public Works Director: Gary Machado Date: 03/12/2020 

City Administrator Luke B. Olson Date: 03/13/2020 

 

Agenda Item Item _7_ 
C’Sec Use Only 
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P&Z Minutes March 12, 2020 

MINUTES 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEETING 

March 12, 2020 

 
 
CALL TO ORDER – Roll Call and Determination of a Quorum 

The Planning and Zoning (P&Z) Commission met on the above date.  Chairperson Wright called the 
meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. and noted there was a quorum.  He also noted P&Z Place Three (3) 
Secretary Jeang and P&Z Place Five (5) Member Sutaria were absent and asked P&Z Alternate Two 
(2) Crutcher and P&Z Alternate Three (3) Douglas to be voting members for this meeting.  
Commissioners Crutcher and Douglas agreed. 

Commissioners Present:  

✓ Chairperson Russell Wright  X Alternate Marilyn Kittrell 

✓ Commissioner Joe Lozano  ✓ Alternate Larkin Crutcher 

X Commissioner Wei Wei Jeang  ✓ Alternate JR Douglas 

✓ Commissioner David Leamy    

X Commissioner Jasmat Sutaria    

     

Staff/Others Present: 

X City Administrator Luke Olson  X City Attorney Brandon S. Shelby 

✓ Public Works Director Gary Machado  ✓ City Engineer John W. Birkhoff, P.E. 

✓ City Secretary Patti Scott Grey    

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

The pledges were recited. 
PUBLIC COMMENTS The Commission invites any person with business before the 
Commission to speak to the Commission.  No formal action may be taken on these items at this 
meeting.  Please keep comments to 3 minutes. 

No comments. 
INDIVIDUAL CONSIDERATION ITEMS 

1. CONSIDERATION AND/OR ANY APPROPRIATE ACTION ON WHITESTONE ES-
TATES PHASE 3 PRELIMINARY PLAT. (EXHIBIT A – WHITESTONE ESTATES 
PHASE 3 PRELIMINARY PLAT) 



 

Page 2 of 2 
P&Z Minutes March 12, 2020 

Public Works Director Machado reviewed the item, noting City Engineer Craig M. Kerkhoff, 
P.E., C.F.M with Birkhoff, Hendricks & Carter, LLP, Professional Engineers provided a letter, 
dated February 28, 2020, stating after review, the plat and plans were in general compliance 
with the City of Parker’s development requirements and good engineering practice, and does 
not relieve the engineer of record of his responsibilities under the Texas Engineering Practice 
Act.  There were no further objections to the Whitestone Estates Phase 3 Preliminary Plat and 
engineering plans as submitted to the City of Parker. 
Commissioner Lozano inquired about drainage issues and Whitestone Estates Developer Pres-
ton Walhood addressed the questions and reviewed the plans. 
MOTION:  Commissioner Leamy moved to recommend approval of the Whitestone Estates 
Phase 3 Preliminary Plat, as presented.  Commissioner Douglas seconded with Commissioners 
Wright, Lozano, Leamy, Crutcher and Douglas voting for.  Motion carried 5-0. 

ROUTINE ITEMS 

2. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
P&Z Chair Wright asked if there were any future agenda items.  Public Works Director Ma-
chado said there were no subdivisions close yet.  Mr. Wright then inquired about Chapter 156: 
Zoning Regulations.  Mr. Machado noted Chapter 156: Zoning Regulations is currently still 
under review by City Attorney Shelby. 

3. ADJOURN 
Chairperson Wright adjourned the meeting at 7:08 p.m. 

 
 
 

Minutes Approved on _26th____ day of ___March___, 2020. 
 

 
 

__________________________________ 
Chairperson Russell Wright 

Attest: 
 
 
__________________________________ 
Commission Secretary Wei Wei Jeang 
 
 
__________________________________ 
Prepared by City Secretary Patti Scott Grey 
 
 
 
Exhibit(s):   
 A -  Whitestone Estates Phase 3 Preliminary Plat 
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METES AND BOUNDS DESCRIPTION: 
 
BEING 44.785 ACRES OF LAND SITUATED IN THE THOMAS ESTES SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 298, COLLIN 
COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING A PORTION OF THAT CERTAIN CALLED 150.38 ACRE TRACT OF LAND AS CONVEYED TO 
DONIHOO FARMS, LTD. BY SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED RECORDED IN INSTRUMENT NUMBER 20150630000791540, 
OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS (OPRCCT), AND BEING A PORTION OF THAT CERTAIN CALLED 
119.9785 ACRE TRACT AS CONVEYED TO GENEVA PARTNERS, LTD. BY WARRANTY DEED WITH VENDOR’S LIEN 
RECORDED IN VOLUME 5874, PAGE 2850, (OPRCCT) AND BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY METES AND 
BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS: 
 
BEGINNING AT A 1/2” IRON ROD WITH YELLOW CAP STAMPED “WESTWOOD” FOUND IN THE WEST LINE OF 
WHITESTONE DRIVE (85’ RIGHT-OF-WAY) AND THE SOUTH LINE OF THE ABOVE-MENTIONED 119.9785 ACRE 
TRACT, AND BEING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 28, BLOCK B, WHITESTONE ESTATES, PHASE 1, AN 
ADDITION TO THE CITY OF PARKER, COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS BY PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN CABINET 2017, PAGE 
187, PLAT RECORDS, COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS (PRCCT); 
 
THENCE SOUTH 88 DEGREES 52 MINUTES 48 SECONDS WEST, ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID 119.9785 ACRE 
TRACT, A DISTANCE OF 232.66 FEET TO A 1/2” IRON ROD WITH RED CAP STAMPED “ONEAL 6570” SET AT THE 
NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE ABOVE-MENTIONED LOT 28, SAME BEING THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 8, 
COTTON WOOD ACRES NORTH, AN ADDITION TO THE CITY OF PARKER, COLLIN COUNTY TEXAS BY PLAT THEREOF 
RECORDED IN VOLUME 6, PAGE 73, (PRCCT); 
 
THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 52 MINUTES 57 SECONDS WEST, CONTINUING ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID 
119.9785 ACRE TRACT AND THE COMMON NORTH LINE OF THE ABOVE-MENTIONED COTTON WOOD ACRES 
NORTH ADDITION, A DISTANCE OF 1203.14 FEET TO A 1/2” IRON ROD WITH YELLOW CAP STAMPED “WESTWOOD” 
FOUND AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 1, BLOCK B OF THE ABOVE-MENTIONED WHITESTONE ESTATES, 
PHASE 1; 
 
THENCE NORTH 23 DEGREES 10 MINUTES 07 SECONDS WEST, OVER AND ACROSS SAID 119.9785 ACRE TRACT AND 
WITH AN INTERIOR EAST LINE OF SAID WHITESTONE ESTATES, PHASE 1, A DISTANCE OF 592.61 FEET TO A 1/2” 
IRON ROD WITH YELLOW CAP STAMPED “WESTWOOD” FOUND AT THE COMMON EAST CORNER OF LOT 3 AND 
LOT 4, BLOCK B OF SAID WHITESTONE ESTATES, PHASE 1; 
 
THENCE NORTH 00 DEGREES 01 MINUTES 02 SECONDS EAST, AT A DISTANCE OF 808.20 FEET PASS A 1/2” IRON 
ROD FOUND IN THE NORTH LINE OF SAID 119.9785 ACRE TRACT AND THE COMMON SOUTH LINE OF THE ABOVE-
MENTIONED 150.38 ACRE TRACT, AND CONTINUING OVER AND ACROSS SAID 150.38 ACRE TRACT FOR A TOTAL 
DISTANCE OF 1148.84 FEET TO A 1/2” IRON ROD FOUND IN THE EAST LINE OF LOT 11, BLOCK B, SAME BEING THE 
SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 12, BLOCK B OF SAID WHITESTONE ESTATES, PHASE 1; 
 
THENCE CONTINUING OVER AND ACROSS SAID 150.38 ACRE TRACT AND WITH A SOUTH LINE OF SAID 
WHITESTONE ESTATES, PHASE 1, THE FOLLOWING FOUR (4) COURSES AND DISTANCES: 
 

1) SOUTH 85 DEGREES 37 MINUTES 15 SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 346.93 FEET TO A 1/2” IRON ROD 
FOUND IN THE WEST LINE OF LOT 1, BLOCK C OF SAID WHITESTONE ESTATES, PHASE 1 AT THE 
SOUTHEAST CORNER OF DEVON DRIVE (50’ RIGHT-OF-WAY); 

2) SOUTH 04 DEGREES 22 MINUTES 45 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 115.30 FEET TO A 1/2” IRON ROD 
FOUND AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE ABOVE-MENTIONED LOT 1, BLOCK C 

3) SOUTH 85 DEGREES 37 MINUTES 15 SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 263.60 FEET TO A 1/2” IRON ROD 
FOUND AT A SOUTH ANGLE CORNER OF LOT 2, BLOCK C OF SAID WHITESTONE ESTATES, PHASE 1; 

4) NORTH 89 DEGREES 19 MINUTES 02 SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 600.04 FEET TO A 1/2” IRON ROD 
WITH YELLOW CAP STAMPED “WESTWOOD” FOUND IN THE SOUTH LINE OF LOT 5, BLOCK C, SAME BEING 
THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 7, BLOCK C OF SAID WHITESTONE ESTATES, PHASE 1 

 



THENCE SOUTH 00 DEGREES 01 MINUTES 02 SECONDS WEST, AT A DISTANCE OF 171.91 FEET PASS A 1/2” IRON 
ROD FOUND IN THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID 150.38 ACRE TRACT AND THE COMMON NORTH LINE OF SAID 119.9785 
ACRE TRACT, AND CONTINUING OVER AND ACROSS SAID 119.9785 ACRE TRACT FOR A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 
1161.91 FEET TO A 1/2” IRON ROD FOUND AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 13, BLOCK C OF SAID 
WHITESTONE ESTATES, PHASE 1; 
 
THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 58 MINUTES 58 SECONDS EAST, WITH THE SOUTH LINE OF THE ABOVE-MENTIONED 
LOT 13, BLOCK C AND CONTINUING OVER AND ACROSS SAID 119.9785 ACRE TRACT, A DISTANCE OF 255.00 FEET 
TO A 1/2” IRON ROD WITH RED CAP STAMPED “ONEAL 6570” SET IN THE WEST LINE OF WHITESTONE DRIVE; 
 
THENCE CONTINUING OVER AND ACROSS SAID 119.9785 ACRE TRACT AND WITH THE WEST LINE OF WHITESTONE 
DRIVE, THE FOLLOWING FOUR (4) COURSES AND DISTANCES: 
 

1) SOUTH 00 DEGREES 36 MINUTES 56 SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 50.00 FEET TO A 1/2” IRON ROD 
WITH YELLOW CAP STAMPED “WESTWOOD” FOUND AT THE BEGINNING OF A NON-TANGENT CURVE TO 
THE RIGHT HAVING A DELTA ANGLE OF 86 DEGREES 50 MINUTES 14 SECONDS, A RADIUS OF 20.00 FEET 
AND A LONG CHORD THAT BEARS SOUTH 46 DEGREES 33 MINUTES 51 SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 
27.49 FEET; 

2) SOUTHEASTERLY WITH SAID NON-TANGENT CURVE TO THE RIGHT, AN ARC LENGTH OF 30.31 FEET TO A 
1/2” IRON ROD WITH YELLOW CAP STAMPED “WESTWOOD” FOUND AT THE BEGINNING OF A REVERSE 
CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A DELTA ANGLE OF 52 DEGREES 56 MINUTES 13 SECONDS, A RADIUS OF 
342.50 FEET AND A LONG CHORD THAT BEARS SOUTH 29 DEGREES 36 MINUTES 50 SECONDS EAST, A 
DISTANCE OF 305.31 FEET; 

3) SOUTHEASTERLY WITH SAID REVERSE CURVE TO THE LEFT, AN ARC LENGTH OF 316.44 FEET TO A 1/2” 
IRON ROD WITH YELLOW CAP STAMPED “WESTWOOD” FOUND AT THE BEGINNING OF A REVERSE CURVE 
TO THE RIGHT HAVING A DELTA ANGLE OF 12 DEGREES 24 MINUTES 59 SECONDS, A RADIUS OF 257.50 
FEET AND A LONG CHORD THAT BEARS SOUTH 49 DEGREES 52 MINUTES 27 SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE 
OF 55.69 FEET; 

4) SOUTHEASTERLY WITH SAID REVERSE CURVE TO THE RIGHT, AN ARC LENGTH OF 55.80 FEET TO THE 
POINT OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING 44.785 ACRES OF LAND, MORE OR LESS. 
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Budget Account Code:  Meeting Date: March 17, 2020 

Budgeted Amount:   
Department/ 

Requestor: Mayor Pettle 

Fund Balance-before 
expenditure:  Prepared by:   Mayor Pettle 

Estimated Cost:  Date Prepared: March 13, 2020 

 

Exhibits: 

 

None 

AGENDA SUBJECT 

ANY DISCUSSION, CONSIDERATION AND APPROPRIATE ACTION ON THE 
CANCELLATION OR PROCEEDING WITH THE GREAT AMERICAN CLEANUP SET 
FOR MARCH 28 AND SPRINGFEST SET FOR APRIL 4. [PETTLE/OLSON] 
SUMMARY  
 The Park and Recreation Commission is requesting input and guidance on whether or 
not to proceed with their planned activities of the Great American Cleanup scheduled 
for March 28 and SpringFling, scheduled for April 4 due to health concerns caused by 
the corona virus. The Commission feels this should be the City's decision. 
POSSIBLE ACTION   
Council may direct staff to take appropriate action. 
 
Inter – Office Use 

Approved by:    

ACA/CS:  Date: 03/12/2020 

City Attorney:   Date:  

Mayor: Lee Pettle Date: 03/13/2020 

 

Agenda Item Item _8_ 
C’Sec Use Only 



 
 

 

 

Budget Account Code:  Meeting Date: March 17, 2020 

Budgeted Amount:   
Department/ 

Requestor: City Council 

Fund Balance-before 
expenditure:  Prepared by:   City Administrator Olson 

Estimated Cost:  Date Prepared: March 13, 2020 

 

Exhibits: 

 

None 

AGENDA SUBJECT 

ANY DISCUSSION, CONSIDERATION AND APPROPRIATE ACTION ON THE 
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AND/OR COMMITTEE. [SMITH/OLSON] 
SUMMARY  
The Committee will review progress, the Mayor and Council will discuss the issue and 
may direct staff to take any appropriate action. 
POSSIBLE ACTION   
Council may direct staff to take appropriate action. 
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CITY COUNCIL
FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

 AGENDA DATE ITEM DESCRIPTION CONTACT Notes

2020

Monthly Home Rule Charter Commission (HRCC) Shelby Last Update 7/2; 8/6; 8/27; 9/3;9/17,10/15;11/19;12/17; 
1/21; 2/4

TBD Internatioal Building Codes Machado 2018 0920 PWD GM working on update

TBD Annual Codification Supplement C'Sec Last update2019 0604 CC Mtg

TBD 2020 City Fee Schedule Savage 2015-2016 Approved 2/29; added 2016-17 to FAI; last 
Update 2019 0604; BP Update 2019 0917

TBD Discussion - Reasearch  - Going Electronic Olson MLP added 2019 0624;  Discussed 2019 061&12 Long 
Term Planning; Demo 2019 1107 AM; 2019 1217 Update

Feb, May, Aug, Nov Republic Waste Quarterly Report Bernas 4th Qtr 2020 0204 CC Agenda

Feb, May, Aug, Nov Fire Department Quarterly Report Sheff/Miller/Flo
wers 4th Qtr 2020 0317 CC Agenda

Feb, May, Aug, Nov Investment Quarterly Report Savage 4th Qtr 2020 0204 CC Agenda

Tentatively February 4, 2019 Drainage Committee Meyer Last Update 2019 0903; 2020  0121; 0204

Tentatively February 4, 2019 Facility/Transportation Committee Standridge 2019 0827; 1119; (T) 2020 0204 CC Agenda

Tentatively March 17, 2020 Emergnecy Communication Committee Abraham Last Update 2019 0917 ; 2020 0121; 0204

Tentatively February 4, 2019 COMP Plan Committee Olson/Smith 2019 0903 CC Agenda; 

Tentatively February 4, 2019 Capital Improvement Program (CIP) Committee Taylor Last Update 2019 0917; 2020 0121

Tentatively February 4, 2019 Noise Committee Olson/? 2019 0827 CC Agenda; 2019  1217 CC Agenda

Tentatively March 17, 2020 Pump Station Olson/Machado Last Update 2019 0903; 2020 0121

Ask month Town Hall Meeting - Drainage Meyer/Pettle 2019 0922 MLP Email

Ask month Town Hall Meeting - Facility Pettle/Standridg
e/Olson 2019 0922 MLP Email

Ask month Landscaping & Fertilization Machado No bid (under 50K); asking for contract
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CITY COUNCIL
FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

 AGENDA DATE ITEM DESCRIPTION CONTACT Notes

April, 2020 Res. Updating maps, e.g. Zoning, Annexations, 
Waterline, etc. Machado 2019 0116 working with Ken, w/CE JB's office

April, 2020 Consider Tax Freeze for those over 65 Grant/Shelby 2019 0820 CC - Lou Zettler

April, 2020 Support Animals - Identification Standards Shelby 2019 0820 CC

April, 2020 Finanical Statement - w-new software Savage After Software

April, 2020 Adveritise for Bids 2019-2020 Annual Road 
Maintenance Project Machado

April, 2020 Advertise for Bids for water line or other projects Machado

April, 2020 Prompt for Vacation Schedules Scott Grey Send email March
April, 2020 ONCOR - CABS waiting 10/15 Shelby 2019 0701 Agenda Meeting added

April Stormwater Ordinance Shelby Macho

April Reminder for Dec. Depository Services Bid RFP/Q - 
check w/GS Savage 3rd 1year extension (2017 1205 1st) (2018 1218 2nd)

April Candidates Night PWC

April Saturday, April 25, 2020 10 AM-2PM, Drug Take 
Back Brooks

April Auditor RFQs
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-----Original Message----- 
From: Billy Barron  
Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 8:40 AM 
To: Grant Savage  
Cc: Luke Olson <lolson@parkertexas.us>; Patti Grey  
Subject: Re: Non-Cash Donations 
 
Fort Paintball/Gio donated 1500 pre-stuffed eggs for Spring Fest.    I asked him for the value so you all 
had the number for the Mayor or Council to formally accept the gift.   He said it was about $500 
including shipping. 
 
He hasn’t mentioned needing a receipt. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Billy 
 
 
> On Feb 13, 2020, at 4:35 PM, Grant Savage wrote: 
>  
> Hey Billy, 
>  
> I'm working on a receipt that can be given to anyone that makes a donation (cash or non-cash items).  
The City is not a 501(c)(3) but donations made to federal, state and local governments are tax deductible 
as long as the contribution is solely for public purposes.  As soon as I get a receipt created, I will send it 
to you. 
>  
> Thanks, 
>  
> Grant 
>  
> -----Original Message----- 
> From: Billy Barron  
> Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2020 2:29 PM 
> To: Grant Savage; Luke Olson  
> Cc: Rick Debus  
> Subject: Non-Cash Donations 
>  
> Another one! :-) 
>  
> If a business wants to donate some non-cash items (e.g. signage for P&R and Easter eggs to cite a 
couple of upcoming examples) but is looking to write it off their taxes, what's the proper process? I think 
the key thing from the donator's side is that the business needs a receipt from a 501(c)(3) 
acknowledging the donation. 
>  
> Thanks, 
>  
> Billy 
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